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WauTneiruls:Toadms Our vision is that Thai people

il dszriudda ua:zMmuds:nudia can realize the benefits of life
Vision

TRLN=ALAUFIU=MIMSEU insurance and choose the

Lua:AcumMEin appropriate coverage based on
their financial situation and
value of life.

MshA usendAnuIduR=dugth We are dedicated to lead
——— umsasAULUAIMI creation of financial security
misButkivds:agunnnau for people by extending
toemsunlainturAidio effective protection for their
mistALUthfMumMsNILOU value of life together with
muMsGuLE:USMshUs:iuta financial planning advice and
dudaunu AM wawannu service excellence provided
ADAUAEITA La:TANUES:-GU by our sincere and highly
LuoKLNYaIUs=NFl competent agents, partners
and employees.

Mission
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Faith

A happily providing life insurance and
willing to help people understand the
benefits and values of life insurance.

Responsibility

Focusing on accomplishing goals and
objectives in due time. Being profes-
sional, ethical, and expect the rights
of others,

Sincerity

Being trustworthy to customers and
suppliers, being open in communi-
cation and providing service Thai
exceed expectation.

Self-development

Having a strong mind, clear vision,
creativity and hunger for new knawl-
edge that can contribute to continu-
ous self-development and ultimate
success in the profession.

Teamwork

Being proactive at work and efficient
in coordination and communication
to attain desired results, being cheer-
ful and doing one’s best to get along
with colleagues.
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1. Good Corporate Governance
Policy

The Company is dedicated to operat-
ing business which is in compliance
with the principles of Good Corporate
Governance. It strives to perform
capably and responsibly in accordance
with prescribed laws and regulations
and in the best interest of the organi-
zation as a whole, assuring equitable
treatment of all shareholders and
stakeholders, and business is operated
with accountability, honesty, transpa-
rency and responsibility to society.

2. Risk Management Policy

The Company has systematic proce-
dures in place at the organizational
level for management of all types of
risk. Identification, categorization and
evaluation of risks, along with con-
stant menitoring and analysis of
identified risks, are undertaken met-
hedically in order to achieve desired
objectives and projected targets set
by the Company.

3. Quality Standards Policy

The Company is devoted to delivering
services that comply with ISO 9001
quality and related standards, where-
by all employ ees are required to
perform their duties as required by
standards of the quality system, with
constant improvement in order to
attain up-to-standard guality service
that is accurate, complete,‘eonvenient
and fast and will create® @ good
impression on all present‘and poten-
tial customers.
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4, Human Resource Policy

The Company's policy on personnel
development places emphasis on
enhancing capability, skills, profes-
sionalism, moral standards, ethical
conduct, service mindedness and
social responsibility. Fostering beliefs
and values of employees in alignment
with the Company's goals is also
stressed in order to build their confi-
dence, trust and pride in Bangkok Life
Assurance, a company with a busi-
ness operating philosophy that attaches
importance to giving back to society.

5. Information Technology
Policy

The Company has implemented
information technology that allows
far well-integrated use of resources

and the provisicn of modern data
management that is accurate, fast to
retrieve and is able to meet the needs
of users. Installation of the entire IT
systen is also streamlined for effi-
ciency and effectiveness in order
to preserve the confidentiality and
security of information of the Com-
pany and its customers.

6. Marketing

The Company makes every effort to
build trust in the organization and its
relationship with custormers by deli-
very exceptional service and values.
The creation as well as marketing of
life insurance products and services
are systematically and distinctively
developed so that they can meet
specific needs of customers and are
delivered with optimal customer
satisfaction and integrity. Setting up
partnerships and strategic alliances
with no conflicts of interest and
enhancing R&D initiatives to add
value to products and services are
also integral to the marketing policy
for enhancing the Company’s overall
competitiveness.

7. Finance and Investment

The Company maintains sufficient
liquidity at all times and manages to
ensure that its investment retums
relative to its liabilities are always
well propertioned, even for the long
term. It does so by distribution of
investment in various assets, espec-
ially high-quality, long-term fixed
income funds, in order to control
interest rate risks and minimize the
risks posed to investment funds,
while giving priority as well to
meeting obligations of its customer
and serving the interest of the
Company's financial health.
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8. Public Relations and

Communications

The Company adopts a policy that
focuses on strategic communication
of its core philosophy, values and
attitudes to promote a strong identity
and good image, and build custorner
loyalty and trust in the organization.

9. Social and Environmental
Responsibility

The Company operates business
with a strong awareness of and
commitment to social responsibility,
recognizing that bringing happiness,
pros- perity, educational opportunity
and financial stahility contributes to
harmonious living, conservation of
cultural heritage and environment
friendliness that support sustainabil
ity of the society.
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Readiness Brings Happiness

The secret of happiness lies in being
prepared. Being prepared allows you
live life with confidence and freedom,
ready to face any challenges. Make
the most of any opportunity that
comes your way; be inspired to live
your dreams. Preparedness means
peace of mind. A mind that is free to
make your own choices and find true
happiness in life.
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We Are Ready to Make You Ready
Each of us is different in attaining
happiness and our goals in life.

We wish to help you be prepared
so you can be financially stable and
secure, with protection and wealth.
Our team of capable advisors can
provide professional advices and
products to fulfill your needs,
supported by our international quality
standard services offered from our
sincere caring for your happier life.
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Message from the Chairman
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The year 2012 marked a period of major adjustment for Bangkok Life Assurance. We have stepped up

our competitiveness by striving to be a service provider that is fully prepared to build wealth and financial security
in the most comprehensive way for our customers. To that end, the Company has underwent a restructuring, with
reengineering of its business processes, revitalizing of its corporate values and redesigning of job functions to

cope with changes made in fulfillment of its business goals.
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Significant strategic measures have been implemented to enhance our business. These include setting well
defined directions and goals in business development, forging business partnerships, improving customer service,
and developing management processes, corporate governance, effective risk management and strategic marketing.

The Board of Directors has worked conscientiously to lay down strategies, policies, plans, and mission of the
Company. It has set definitive goals and measures for the Company to fulfill obligations in business and perform
to achieve desired results and do so in compliance with company policies, legislative and regulatory stipulations.
It has also defined measures for the Company to adhere to for the management of risks, and the performance to
fulfill the objectives and resolutions as in shareholders” meetings in an ethical way and in the best interest of the
Company, and with efficiency, effectiveness and transparency to fulfill its responsibility to shareholders and

stakeholders.

The Executive Board of Directors has also made careful consideration and evaluation of all key concerns of the
Company - organizational strategy, business direction, investment plans, budget and resource allocation, among
a host of other issues—that have been proposed and met the approval of the Board of Directors. The Board has
also monitored, directed and overseen the performance of the Company to be able to meet its objectives and

goals as approved by the Board of Directors.

The sound performance, and indeed progress, the Company has made in the past year is evident from the financial
statements released in our Annual Report, The Company has operated profitably, with its net profit of
Baht 3,284 million or Baht 2.734 per share as at the year-end achieving the projected target. Total comprehensive
income for 2012 was Baht 7,248 million, an increase of 104% from the previous year. From the results of 2012,
the company has paid an interim dividend of Baht 0.36 per share and the final one of Baht 0.36 per share, making
a total of Baht 0.72 per share.

The coming year will see the Company taking a customer-centric approach in its business operations as its aims
to build financial security for people of all age groups by offering quality products and services tailored to specific
and diverse customer needs. Management efficiency and organizational competency will also be enhanced as

we prepare for the ASEAN Economic Community in 2015.

On behalf of Bangkok Life Assurance, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to all who have been a part of
the Company’s success -- our customers, business partners in every organization, shareholders, colleagues and
sales personnel from all channels. We look forward to your continued support and pledge to give our full support
as well as our best effort to ensure that the Company will perform dutifully and responsibly to fulfill its mission,
and realize its vision -- which is for each and every Thai citizen to have life insurance coverage suitable for the
financial status and lifestyle needs of that person so as to be able to live happily.
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1
each and every Thai citizen
to have life insurance coverage
suited to their financial status and

39
lifestyle needs and live happier life

Bangkok Lite Assurance PCL
Annual Repart 2012
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Message from the President
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All throughout 2012, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL has endeavored to operate business complying with company policies
and consistent with the mission and strategies we set forth for the company to be a leader in building financial security for
people from all walks of life. With “ BLA -Be Ready” as the theme, we have provided integrated financial services, not just
to impress our customers but give valuable advice for building their wealth and financial stability so that they can lead a
happy life. By collaborating with our business partners, we have also introduced a wide range of financial products through

Bancassurance and agency channels.

The Company has performed relatively well in the past year. Premiums have grown continuously, with total gross written
premiums of Baht 34,640 million increasing by 10% from the preceding year. First-year premiums from all distribution
channels totaling Baht 8,767 million were up 6%, while renewal premiums of Baht 25,873 million rose 11%. The Company’s net
investment income of Baht 5,704 million increased 21.42%, and its return on investment (ROI) was 5.09%. As at 31 December
31, 2012, the Company recorded a net profit of Baht 3,284 million as the result of increasing incomes and strict control on
spending control, while total assets worth Baht 142,787 increased 26.97% and investment assets of Baht 137,628 million up
28.37% from the preceding year. Total debts, amounting to Baht 122,814 million increased 24.02% from the preceding year.

The performance in the past year has ranked Bangkok Life Assurance fifth in the insurance business in terms of total gross
written premiums. In terms of renewal premiums, it ranked first. The success is attributed to our distribution strategies, well

defined product presentations and promotion of organizational confidence.
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The Company made every effort to prepare ourselves in many aspects to be able to attain our business goals, while continuing
to boost income generation. The year 2012 was a significant milestone for the Company as we made known to the public the
new direction in performing our business. We are putting emphasis on delivering a variety of financial products along with
integrated planning services that will bring financial security for our customers. We are doing so by partnering with several
leading institutions, Bangkok Bank PCL, Bangkok Insurance PCL and Bualuang Asset Management, to offer products that are
most suited to a comprehensive range of planning needs of our customers. All these undertakings will no doubt be important

and contribute significantly to the Company's generation of revenue in the future.

The Company is ready to seize opportunities and deal with any challenges we may encounter this year. We remain resolute
in our aim to be a leader in building financial security for people in all age groups, and we have defined and implemented

strategies for the following key functions:

Products and services, With business partnerships that have hesn forged and through the Company's diverse distribution
channels, the introduction of new products will meet the need for planning extensively in building wealth and financial

security people of all ages and occupations.

Excellent customer service. Thorough study and assessment of customer needs will be conducted continuously and
progressively by the Company's insurance and financial advisors to ensure that the planning and advisory services are
appropriate and can realistically apply to the lifestyle and financial status, both for short and long term, and the products

offered will cater to specific needs of each customer.

Quality system. The Company's distinctive edge is the guality standard we stress on all aspects of services and internal
wark systems, which is evident by Tts certification of 1SO guality systems and guality assurance for the past 12 yesars. The
quality standards now in place for delivering customer satisfaction will be extended further to cover all branches throughout

the country.

Communication. Rezlizing the importance of having a sound understanding of the benefits financial stability can bring to the
life of anyone, the Company will communicate clearly and sincerely to people at all sacizl levels with the aim to build their
confidence and trust in Bangkok Life Assurance, namely our expertise in offering products and integrated planning for building
wealth and financial security which can help them prepare for a happier life.

In conclusion, and on behalf of the Board of Directors and Executive Officers of Bangkok Life Assurance, | extend my sincere
thanks to our customers, business partners, and all those in the public and private sectors for your cooperation and
continued support. | would Uke to express my gratitude as well to our management, sales agents and company staff who have
waorked with trust, so much dedication and effort all year long to be as successful as we are now. | reaffirm the Company's
commitment to operating business professionally, and in keeping with the principles of good corporate governance and our
responsibility to the community, the environment and society as a whole. We will devote our very effort to ensure Bangkaok

Life Assurance will progress on a path of stable and sustzinable.
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1951

= March 23 farmer Prime Minister Major Kuang Aphaiwaongse,
Phraya Sriwisarmmwacha, and Mr.Chin Sophonpanich set up
a company named "Sukszawasdi Life Assurance Company
Limited”.

= April 10 the Company's name was changed to "Siam Life
Assurance Company Limited”.

= June 1 Siam Life Assurance Company Limited started its
business at office no. 732, Charoenkrung Road, Samyak
Pranakorn, using the picture of an elephant in a radiant
circle as its logo and printing

1965

= The company suspended its life insurance business
and conducted only the business that dealt only with
cremation welfare.

1976

= Mr.Chin Sophonpanich, being a visionary, saw that it was
time for the company to earnestly conduct life insurance
business. He therefare assigned IFCC Advisers Limited
through Mr.Vai Vathanzakul to, along with Mr.K. V.Claridge
F.ILA., Swiss Re Insurance Company's actuarial science
specialist, to restructure and reorganise the company.

1977
= February 7 the Company resumed its life insurance
business again.

1979

= January 1 the Company's name was changed from Siam
Life Assurance Company Limited to Bangkok Life
Assurance Company Limited. The change strengthened
the company's affiliation with Bangkok Bank Public
Company Limited, a major shareholder and supparter of
the company.

1987 - 1989

= April 1987 the Compzny relocated from Charoenkrung
Road to the Bangkok Insurance Building in Silom Road.
During this time, the company grew rapidly. The growth
rate of its performance in each of these three years was,
on average, as high as 90%, propelling 1t into the group of
medium size companies.
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1990
- May 28the Company relocated to B.B. Building's 11" - 12"
floors, Asoke Road, Sukhumvit 21.

1996

= June 1to accommodate the company's rapid growth and
to provide better conveniznce and service, the company
relocated to the seven-storey building on Royal City
Avenue [RCA], Rema 9 Road.

1997
« June 18the Company's registered capital was increased
to Baht 1,000 million.

2000

« December b the Company was awarded an S0 9002:1774
certificate from International Certifications Ltd. Auckland,
New Zealand [ICL), for its operation of ordinary life
insurance.

2003

» December 1 the Company was awarded an 1S0 2001:2000
certificate from International Certifications Ltd. Auckland,
New Zealand [ICL], for ts operstion of ordinary life
insurance and its services rendered to customers. The
company was the first life insurance company in Thailand
to receive this privilege, 150 7001,

2004

= The company was awarded an honorable meantion for
its excellent management in the year 2004 from the
Department of Insurance.

2005

« Started bancassurance with the Bangkok Bank Public
Company Limited. The Company was awarded the third
place for its excellent management in the year 2005 from
the Department of Insurance.

2007

= December 17 the Bangkok Life Assurance Company
Limited was transformed into a public limited company.
The transformation was intended primarily to enhance
transparency in its management, audit and enquiry, and
to improve work efficiency and service.

« The Company received an award for being guality the
second best life insurance company in terms of management
in 2007 from the Office of Insurance Commission.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL | 2"
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2008

The Company received a commendation award for life
insurance company management in 2008 from the Office
of Insurance Commissian.

2009

The Company is the first life insurance company in
Thailand to be awarded the 130 9001: 2008 certification
of Intermational Certification Ltd. [ICL), Auckland, New
Zealand for the operzation of ordinary and group life
insurance.

The Chiang Mai branch's guality assurance upgraded
with its operation of ordinary life insurance certified to
comply with 150 9001: 2008 standard of ICL, Auckland,
New Zealand.

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd. listed on the
Stock Exchange of Thailand on September 25 with Baht
1,220 million in registered capital.

2010

Quality assurance for the operation of ordinary life insurance
of Chonburi, Khonkaen, Nakornsawan, Pisanuloke, and
Phuket branches upgraded and certified to comply with
IS0 9001: 2008 standard of ICL, Auckland, New Zealand.

201

Quality assurance for the operation of ordinary Llife
insurance of Hat Yai, Udonthani, Nong Bualamphu, Nam
Som, Chiangral, Phichit, Nakhon Ratchasima 2, Chaiyaphum,
Mahasarakham, Chiangkham and Sawankhalok branches
upgraded and certified to comply with IS0 9007: 2008
standard of ICL, Auckland, New Zealand.

Manzgement of Annual General Meeting [AGM] evaluatad
and rated "Excellent” by Thai Investors Assaciation,
Thai Listed Companies Association and Securities and
Exchange Commission [SEC],

The Company earned a3 high score in the Corporate
Governance Survey conducted by Thai Institute of Directors,
Stock Exchange of Thalland and Securities and Exchange
Commission [SEC],
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2012
= The Company was honored an award of Life Assurance

Company with Excellence in Management, 2™ place, by
the Office of Insurance Commission [0IC] on Monday, 3™
September 2012 at the Sirikit National Canvention Center.
Quality assurance for the operation of ordinary lfe
insurance, branch, and group life insurance upgraded and
certified to comply with 1SO 2001: 2008 standard of ICL,
Auckland, New Zealand. The Company has 31 branches
throughout every region under said guality assurance
standard, and has received the Best Quality Management
Award 2012 on the occasion that it has maintained IS0
5001 guality assurance standard for more than 9 years.
Received an evaluation of "Excellent” for management at
the 2012 Annual General Meeting: AGM for the second time,
as evaluated by the Thai Investors Association, Thai Listed
Companies Association and Securities and Exchange
Commission.

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd. signed a Stock
Trading Agreement with the BBL Asset Management
Company Limited.

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd., the BBL Asset
Management Company Limited and the Bangkok Insurance
Fubic Co., Ltd. formed an alliance for @ new mission, BLA
value of life.
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goyawsguliguuanismuu 5 U

KUDE - 310uin / Unit ; Million Baht

swms / ltem 2555/2012 2554/2011 2553/2010 2552/2009 2551/2008

Funsweisow

Total Astats 142,787 112,459 88,943 68,340 51,482

dunswesou 51,482

TOTAL ASSETS | 8,340
Y 88,943

—— — T o I 112,459

S _ 112337 89,472 69,203 53,568 41,892

Life Insurance Policy Reserves & Fraternal Benetfits I 142,787

Aunswdainu

138,494 107,932 85,864 65,763 49,038
Investment Assets

douzeudifioriu &uun / Million Baht

19,973 13,431 10,917 7,282 3,019
Shareholders” Equity 9,97 ' 7 i ,

nuSoUkU

Share Capital = o

_ weus:nunesu 15,007

nu3an:ou . . ; ; :

I _ 1,220 1,22 1,22 1,220 1,22 ) | 19,

Registered share capital J U 4 PREMIUM INCOME 19,913
ST o E W [ 24,350

nuheenirthua:tsfuyamuas

Issued and paid - up share capital 1,208 Lz Lz 1200 LaE I 31,556

34,640

b Shhi 2,759 2,700 2,700 2,700 275 Sruan / Million Baht

Gross Written Premium on Share Capital

Wwuds:runusuy

. : 34,640 31,556 26,350 19,913 15,007
Gross written Premium

* WWyUs:nunutiusn

: : 8,767 8,278 9,107 6,885 4,186 flsans 752
First Year Premium

. NET INCOME 1,186
* Walssiuilaold 25873 23278 17,243 13028 10821 e
Renewal Premium
I 3417

swlamnmsainu 6,262 5,075 3,986 3,073 2,154 | 3,284
Investment Income ‘
auuin / Million Baht

A g iumssuls:rAuny

L 33,966 29,925 24,993 19,954 14,843
Undenwriting Expenses

FtEhwlumsaniiuiy 1,479 1,250 1,120 1,112 965 N

Operating Expenses Budisaids=-fnudda 41,892

mlsgng 3,984 3417 2,797 1,186 752 UAERIIOMSIASTEN : B

Net Income LIFE INSURANCE POLICY I 69,203

e |
mistoru (uin] 573 5 g5 » 13 112 0.75 RESERVES & FRATERNAL 89,472

Net Income per Share (Baht] BENEFITS I 112,337

Susufuanirutladudoadinan (Euru) &uun / Million Baht
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 1205 1,200 1,200 1,059 1,000
[Million Shares)

dnswaneuunudiionu (mis:fladuduveddioru)

Return On Equity or ROE [Profit:Average Equity) 19.66% 28.07% 30.82% 23.14% 24.66%

SusIAanaULNUIINEUNSKESIY
(swldanmsasnu:foladudunsweiainu)

Return on assets or ROI

(Investment income:Average Investment assets)

5.09% 5.29% 5.35% 5.45% 4.77%
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Mr.Choedchu Sophonpanich

- Chairman

- Chairman of the Executive
Board of Directors
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Mr.Sunthorn Arunanondchai
- Independent Director
- Chairman of the

Audit Committee
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Dr.Siri Ganjarerndee

- Independent Director

- Chairman of the Nominating
and Remuneration Committee

- Executive Director
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- Director
{ - Member of the Nominating
and Remuneration
- Committee

/' Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang
/4
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Mr.Chai Sophonpanich

- Director

- Member of the Nominating
and Remuneration Committee
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- NSSUNSdds:

- NSSUMSNSIIdaU
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Mr.Pramote Pasuwat

- Independent Director

- Member of the Audit Committee

- Chairman of the Risk
Management Committee
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- NSSUNISUSKHIS

Mrs. Savitri Ramayarupa
- Director
- Executive Director

urgurlen Uu
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Mr.Naoki Ban

- Director

- Executive Director

- Member of the Risk
Management Committee

- Member of the Nominating
and Remuneration Committee

unggnin: Ny
- NSSUNMS

Mr. Yutaka Ideguchi
- Director

. Ugdy uowWuUs

. UgnaA Wso:

- NSsUMS

Mr.Keiji Morita
- Director

- NSSUNNSDds:
- NSSUNISUSKHIS

Mr.Chai Navaphand
- Independent Director
- Executive Director

13.

. WgUs:0u7 senasunnd

- NSSUMSddEs:

- NSSUMISNSIAdEDU

Mr.Pradit Rodloytuk

- Independent Director

- Member of the Audit
Committee
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- NSSUNIS

Mrs.Prapaivan Limsong
- Director

. unolyu Tanouwuy

- NSsUMSs
- NSSUNISUSKIS
- nssumsgiomsiod

Mr.Chone Sophonpanich
- Director

- Executive Director

- President
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Mr.Choedchu Sophonpanich

878 B8 1 / Age 66 Years old
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Chairman / Chairman of the Executive Board of Director
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Education/Training:

« B.Sc., Economics, London School of Economics,

University of London UK.

Professional Experience:

2009 - present

2003 - present

2002 - present

2004 - present

2001 - present

2003 - 2004
1980 - 1982
1976 - 1980

: Chairman,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

: Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

: Chairman,

BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd.

: Chairman,

Aioi Bangkok Insurance Co., Ltd.

: Director,

Krungdhep Sophon Public Co., Ltd.

: Vice Chairman,

Aioi Bangkok Insurance Co., Ltd.

: Managing Director,

Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

: Executive Director,

Bangkok Bank Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
32,780,010 shares (as of 28 December, 2012),
equivalent to 2.72% of all shares with voting rights.

ugdy lanouwuy

Mr.Chai Sophonpanich

878 69 1 / Age 69 Years old

NsSsUNs, NSSUNISASSHILa:WISUNIATIADULNU

Director / Member of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee

Us=3tin1sinun/ousu
« Ui mangeatlaeiuazatandng aedgiasanist (UTa. 3.9 6)

e Advanced Management Program, Wharton School,
University of Pennsylvania
+ UTgneT USn19537a University of Colorado, U.S.A.

MsthurangnsausugalauIAUdIESUANIUUNSSUN1sUSENTne (I0D)
+ 2547 viengws Chairman 2000 $u#l 10/2547
« 2545 wangws Directors Certification Program (DCP) 3l 16/2545

Uszaunisainiau
o 2553 - g D ATINNTETIVLAS NI SO LN
U3 neawwlsziudle de (anm)
D ATINNTUIEY
138 naawwlszfudile 4w (amnmu)
¢ USRS IUNITENIUATU T B A ALITHNT
13 ngemwdaziude S (avm)

2511 - dfaadu

o 2553 - fagiu

o PB52 - ﬁa’gﬁu : Director, International Insurance Society,
Inc. New York, USA

1 Director, Asia Insurance (Philippines) Corp.
: Chairman, Asla Insurance (Cambodia)

o 2540 - daadu
+ 2539 - faadu

Public Co., Ltd.
o 2531 - daadu T s unTINNg

V3FN Wan121 Wi (Inawaud) e (amim)
o 2529 - aadu D UsEsIUNTINNT

134 agﬁimﬂﬁggauﬁmﬁa RGN ERIRLILT
o 2522 - daaiu T s unTINNg

v3n Tsonenunaiiigesugs e (amn)
¢ 309U BIUNTINATT
38 lnedudseiudade §999 (anamw)

o 2621 - and

e 2555 - 25566 . Director, Association of Insurers and
Reinsurers of Developing Countries
o 2549 - 2551 : Ui;ﬁmamﬁqiﬁam:ﬁuﬁﬂw
o D527 - 2529, L UNENENIRN FNNANUIZIANe T
2537 - 2584,

2540 - 2544, 2548 - 2550
o 2515 - 1.9 2551 D NTINNIT ANIeNUTIAMNeTY

o 2531 -2535 : Chairman, Asean Reinsurance Corp., Ltd.
Singapore
o 2530 - 2532 : Chairman, ASEAN Insurance Council, Jakarta
o 2527 - 2529, 1 President, The East Asean Insurance Congress
2547 - 2549
MmsdioAutuusEn

32,667,920 Y (o Fudl 28 Fuaney 2555)
Ancdulonsz 2.71 voedwnuiidinioanifoevionue

Education/Training:

- National Defense Diploma, National Defense Joint Public-Private
Sector Program (Class 6), National Defense College of Thailand

- Advanced Management Program, Wharton School,
University of Pennsylvania, USA.

« B.Sc., Business Administration, University of Colorado, USA.

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):
- Chairman 2000 Program, Class of 10/2004.
- Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 16/2002.

Professional Experience:

+ 2010 - present : Executive Director of Nominating and
Remuneration Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

1968 - present : Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

2010 - present : Chairman and President, Bangkok Insurance
Public Co., Ltd.

2009 - present : Director, International Insurance Society, Inc.,
New York, USA.

1997 - present : Director, Asia Insurance (Philippines) Corp.

1996 - present : Chairman, Asia Insurance (Cambodial Public Co., Ltd.
1988 - present : Chairman, Furukawa Metal (Thailand) Public Co., Ltd.
1986 - present : Chairman, Charoong Thai Wire & Cable Public Co., Ltd.
1979 - present : Chairman, Bumrungrad Hospital Public Co., Ltd.

1978 - present : Vice Chairman, Thai Reinsurance Public Co., Ltd.

« 2006 - 2008 : Chairman, Federation of Thai Insurance Organizations
- 1984, 1985, : President, The General Insurance Association

1989, 1990,

1997- 2000,

2005, 2006
« 1972 - Mar 2008 : Director, The General Insurance Association
- 1988 - 1992 : Chairman, Asean Reinsurance Corp., Ltd., Singapore
- 1986 - 1988 : Chairman, ASEAN Insurance Council, Jakarta,

Indonesia

« 1984 - 1986, : President, The East Asian Insurance Congress

2005 - 2007

Shareholdings in the Company:
32,667,920 shares (as of 28 December 2012,
equivalent to 2.71% of all shares with voting rights.
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UNgguns astuuungy

Mr.Sunthorn Arunanondchai

878 70 i / Age 70 Years old

NssuNMsaas: / Us:s1unssumsnsiidau

Independent Director / Chairman of the Audit Committee

Us=3timsinwn/ousu
« Wiggeudiadiafiefindnd Winisgsfia ssndnaduuauunu
o 3l MBA-University of Arkansas, USA

3
o 1393 Southern Arkansas University, USA

@

dlfins wingermsiiasiusraraninniedgiauenu

P 50

yeaetl parsremnang, Usa 366

oo » . N

o JRlUAT Maﬁgmmiwmmiﬂﬁmm‘lmwamﬂi:’ﬁﬂﬁﬂm
dwndudnuTvisrduge Juil 5 aondunwszningn

+ wlldes vingesduTusrauge aodulnainiaeanani 3ufl 6

MstundngasousugaIauIAUAIESUAMUIUNSSUNMSUSENTne (10D)

* W.F. 2551 vidngas Directors Certification Program (DCP) g‘wﬁ 98/2551

* .7 2548 vianges Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) CP 34 4/2548,
1535 L lnnA T anns Sm (3T,

Uszaunisadniau
+ 2550 - Fagiu D RS UNTINANIATIAE B

138 nasvwilssiudie e (vimu)
+ 2519 - fagdu D NTINTNIENE

138 nasvwilseiudie e (vimu)
o 2547 - Fagiiu D 909 UNIINNT

135 wiawasglnadne d1iie
o 2547 - fagiu T ATINMT

1389 W lnaTdiaNws A (HETw)
o 2541 - Fagiiu D UIEEUNIINNNT

5 A SaviS T Baa i
o 2531 - Raif : nasun1sddanslug

USHY FRUAUG A0 (HHU)
+ 2528 - aadfu D UsEsUnTIHNNG

U3EN &Wﬁﬁﬁiﬁ’ﬁﬂﬁ St
n1stiorutuusn
458,000 Fu (o4 Fufl 28 Funax 2556)
defusaes: 0.04 ’uaﬁﬁmmﬁuﬁiaw%aamﬁm%ww

3 O UsEn nsanwds=udsn A (urnau)
s1e0uUssU 2555

Education/Training:

Honorary Doctor of Business Administration, Khon Kaen University
MBA, University of Arkansas, USA.
Bachelor degree, Southern Arkansas University, USA.

National Defense Diploma, National Defense Joint Public-Private
Sector Program (Class 366), National Defense College of Thailand

Diploma, Politics and Governance in Democratic Regimes Program
for Executives (Class 5), King Prajadhipok’s Institute

Leadership Program (Class 6], Capital Market Academy

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):

- Director Certificate Program (DCP), Class of 98/2008

- Director Accreditation Program (DAP) CP, Class of 4/2005,
Charoen Pokphand Foods Public Co., Ltd.

Professional Experience:
» 2007 - present : Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
» 1976 - present : Independent Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 2004 - present : Vice Chairman,
Charoen Pokphand Group Co., Ltd.
» 2004 - present : Director,
Charoen Pokphand Foods Public Co., Ltd.
+ 1998 - present : Chairman,
Ek-Chai Distribution System Co., Ltd.
» 1988 - present : President,
CP Land Co., Ltd.
» 1985 - present : Chairman,
Rajburi Sugar Co.,Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
458,000 shares (as of 28 December, 2012),
equivalent to 0.04% of all shares with voting rights.

uneusluy wain

Mr. Pramote Pasuwat

878 76 3 / Age 76 Years old

NssUNNSdds: / NssuNIsasdidou / Us=s1unssumsUSKISAIIUIEE.)

Independent Director / Member of the Audit Committee / Chairman of the Risk Management Committee

Us=3tin1sinun/ousu
o 1B3ggnes matyd amendinemanibayniaty

AR ETTNENERT
+ 2511 - 2613 ANwIUAEReUAIUNTIUIANT Yazineaaasiudl

MsthurangnsausugalauIAUdIESUANIUUNSSUN1sUSENTne (I0D)
« 2545 wangws Directors Certification Program (DCP) 3ufl 17/2545

Uszaunisainiau

o 2552~ Tagi © U9 RAITHIN TSN T MR B
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o 2550 - g T NTINNTEETY / NIINNNIRTIAN AL
U3 neawwlszfudile e (asnmu)
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&8 oW ludssmelne luwsssgdiaud
HHAINITNIOUTITEATY FINLINTIVNNTS

o 2543 - 2547 ©NIINAIT RASUTEIIUNTINNNINTIRNEY
135 ﬁwqu%ﬁﬁw%wﬂ NIEYWEUINT A7
(HH1W)

e 2037 - 2542 © ATINNNG
U3 neawwlszfudile e (asnmu)

o 2537 - 2542 : fduenssunisfianislvg)
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BUWNENINTINN AR (11T

o 2506 - 2525 © Ewihiheasaagan
BUNENINTINN AR (11T

MmsdionutuusEn
- laidl -

Education/Training:

» B.A., Accounting, Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy,
Thammasat University

+ Study and observation trips on the banking industry, Germany

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):
- Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 17/2002

Professional Experience:

« 2009 - present : Chairman of the Risk Management Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

: Independent Director,
Member of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

: Director and Treasurer, C.C.F. Foundation in
Thailand under the Royal Patronage of HRH
Princess Maha Sirindhorn

« 2007 - present

e 2001 - present

- 2000 - 2004 : Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok First Investment & Trust Public Co., Ltd.
o 1994 - 1999 : Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
o 1994 - 1999 : Executive Vice President and

Head of Provincial Retail Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

- 1983 - 1993 : Manager Audit Dept. and Senior Vice President,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.
» 1963 - 1982 : Audit Dept. officer,

Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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Dr.Siri Ganjarerndee

878 B4 1 / Age 64 Years old

NssUN1Sdds: / Usss1unssumsasskilla=wnstuiAInoaulnu / NSSUNISUSKIS

Independent Director / Chairman of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee / Executive Director

Us:domsaAnwi/ousuy

+ 2518 13guguen Monetary Economics, and Econometrics &
Operations Research, Monash University, Australia

. 2515 13ggnln Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics,
University of Sydney, Australia

o 2513 1ggned (Aasfifian) Economic Statistics,
University of Sydney, Australia

MSUIUKANGNSOUSUYRIAUT ANAILESUaNIUUNSSUNISUSENIng (I0D)
+ 2548 wangms Audit Commitiee Program (ACP) ufl 6/2548

« 2548 wangms Directors Certification Program (DCP) gul 60/2548

« 2546 wangns Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) §ufl 4/2546
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NANIALIUIIUITITE WA (3188197) §1UneIw
annITHNSWlELNY STIFmMAA NTENTNNITARY
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159 vi58 fafialstu 9fa
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LRZNTTNNITETTAILRZAAUARIA DL
150 Twvad AUSde 4107 ()

: TR9LEEEIUNTINA)T LAsESIUADIENTINN T
gTasey USEn shduRrlng {1fa (M)

o 2552 - a3t
o 26552 - a3t

+ 2650 - 1At

.« 2648 - {faqiu
o 2547 - 1Aty
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o 2546 - 1Taqiiu
+ 2543 - 133t
o 2543 - a3t

n1stioruluusEn
- laf -
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s1e0uUssU 2555

Education/Training:
« Ph.D., Monetary Economics and Econometrics &
Operations Research, Monash University, Australia
+ M.Ec., Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics,
University of Sydney, Australia
« B.Ec. [Hons.], Economic Statistics, University of Sydney, Australia

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):

+ Audit Committee Program [ACP], Class of /2005

- Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 60/2005
- Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of 4/2003

Professional Experience:
« 2010 - present : Chairman of Nominating and Remuneration
Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 2011 - present : Chairman of the Risk Management Committee,
Bank of Thailand
1999 - present : Independent Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
2003 - present : Executive Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
2010 - present : Independent Director, Executive Director of
Nominating and Remuneration Committee and
Member of Corporate Governance Committee,
Indorama Ventures Public Co., Ltd.
2009 - present : Expert Director, Bank of Thailand.
2009 - present : Member, Financial Institutions Policy Committee
[FIPC), Bank of Thailand
2007 - present : Director, Member of the Audit Committee,
Nominating Committee and Compensation
Committee, Thoresen Thai Agencies Public Co., Ltd.
+ 2005 - present : Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors,
Prasit Patana Public Co., Ltd.
« 2004 - present : Independent Director and Member of the Audit
Committee, Indorama Polymers Public Co., Ltd.
« 2003 - present : Member of the subcommittee for agreement
drafting and evaluating state enterprises,
State Enterprise Policy Office, Ministry of Finance
+ 2003 - present : Director, Member of the Audit Committee and
Compensation Committee, Chairman of the Board
of Investments, TRIS Corporation Ltd.
« 2000 - present : Independent Director and Chairman of the
Audit Committee, Member of Nominating and
Remuneration Committee, Post Publishing Public Co., Ltd.
» 2000 - present : Vice President and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Thai Vegetable Oil Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

unNJIadns sue=sy
NssUMS / NSSUMSUSKIS

Mrs.Savitri Ramyarupa
Director / Executive Director

878 52 % / Age 52 Years old

u1JSal uwiidad
NSSUNIS / NSSUNISESSHN
Ua=W31sCUIADULINU

Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang
Director / Meber of the Nominating
and Remuneration Committee

~

878 69 1 / Age B9 Years old

Us=atin1sAnw/ousu
« U3ngnln MBA (Finance) snifuimdiauSwsgsiiardund

. ﬂ%@y@yw% Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University, USA

Uszaunisainiau
o 2546 - faadu D NTINNITLINIT
U3E neawwlsziudle die (anm)
o 2542 - aaiu D NTINNNG
13 naawwlasiudle die (anmu)
+ 2551 - dfaadu : NITUNNIRARNTS
1389 SnaTled miww w3 dfe
o 2543 - aaiu : NITUNNSHARNNS
ST B3 e
» 2523 - 2540 : President WiHRurumanyning
TIEIHAR AR (HIHU)

msdionutuusEn
- laifl -

Education/Training:
« MBA (Finance), Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration
« Bachelor in Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University, USA.

Professional Experience:
» 2003 - present : Executive Director,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
+ 1999 - present : Director,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 2007 - present : Managing Director,

Riverside Garden Marina Co., Ltd.
-+ 2000 - present : Managing Director,

Sukhumvit City Co., Ltd.
. 1986 - 1997 : President,

Union Asia Finance Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

Us=3timsinun/ousu
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o 2529 - 2538 © HAPNITENUT SWIONINTANW AR (W)

n1stiouluusn
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Education/Training:
» Master of Accounting, Thammasat University.
- Bachelor (Second Class Honors), Accounting
(Banking and Finance],Chulalongkorn University
- Top Executive Program, Capital Market Academy (CMA] Class 2-2006

Professional Experience:

» 2010 - present : Executive Director of Nominating and Remuneration
Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

» 2001 - present : Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

: Director, Thai Financial Planners Assueiation

» 2001 - present : Executive Vice President and Head of Metropolitan
Consumer Banking, Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

. 1999 - 1999 : Executive Vice President, Metropolitan Retail Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

o 1997 - 1999 : SVP., Office of the Chairman, Metropolitan Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

» 1995 -1997  : SVP.and Manager, Region 2, Metropolitan Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

» 1986 - 1995  : Branch Manager, Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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urgunlen Uu
NSSUNIS / NSSUMISUSKIS / NSSUNISUSKISAMUIEY] / NSSUNISESSHILE=WSTUIA09ULINU

Mr.Naoki Ban
Director / Executive Director / Executive Director of Risk Management Committee /
Member of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee

878 44 1 / Age 44 Years old

Us=3timsinwi/ousu Education/Training:
« MBA, University of Southern California, USA + MBA, University of Southern California, USA.

+ Bachelor of Law, Kyoto University, Japan + Bachelor of Law, Kyoto University, Japan

Us=aunisainiaau Professional Experience:

o - ‘ » 2010 - present : Executive Director of Nominating and
o 2010 - {aaiu D NTIHNIHTIVAS NI TN AR DU LYIH i )
! Remuneration Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
2009 - present : Executive Director of Risk Management Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
2008 - present : Director and Executive Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

2006 - 2008  : Chief Manager, Operations Oversight Committee

13 nasvwilssiudie e (uvimu)
o 2009- Tagi C ATINANTUIMNIA ML

VI naeywlssiudie e (v
+ 2008 - FRaiu D ATTNINILASNTINNITLINT

13 nasvwilssiudie e (uvimu)
o 2006 - 2008 1 Chief Manager,

Operations Oversight Committee Secretariat,

Secretariat, Nippon Life Insurance Company
2005 - 2006  : Chief Manager, Corporate Planning Dept.,
Nissay Asset Management Corporation
2003 - 2005 : Chief Manager, Public & IR Dept.,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

Nippon Life Insurance Company
e 2005 - 2006 : Chief Manager, Corporate Planning Department,

Nissay Asset Management Corporation

o 2003 - 2005 1 Chief Manager, Public & IR Department,
! ! - 1997 - 2001 : Manager,
Nippon Life Insurance Company .
International Real Estate Investment Group,
o 1997 - 2001 : Manager,

Nippon Life Insurance Company
1994 - 1997 : Associate, Secretarial Dept.,

Nippon Life Insurance Company
1992 - 1994 : Associate, Kumamoto Branch,

International Real Estate Investment Group,

Nippon Life Insurance Company
o 1994 - 1937 1 Associate, Secretarial Department,

Nippon Life Insurance Company
o 1992 - 1994 : Associate, Kumamoto Branch, . 1992

Nippon Life Insurance Company

Nippon Life Insurance Company
: Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

Shareholdings in the Company:

o 1992 : Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company None.
n1stioruluusn

- aldl -

34 UsEn nsanwds=udsn A (urnau)
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unggynIN: aland
NssUMs

Mr. Yutaka Ideguchi
Director

818 49 11/ Age 49 Years old

Us=3tnsinun/ousy

 Master of Business Administration, The Wharton School,
University of Pennsylvania, USA

o Bachelor of Law, Hokkaldo University, Sapporo, Japan

Uszaunisainiau
+ 2555 - faadi: nasums U8 naswwdssiudile e (amim)
e 2555 - ﬁa’gﬁu: General Manager, International Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company
e 2554 - 2555 @ General Manager,
: Risk Management Department,
System Risk Management Office,
Nippon Life Insurance Company
e 2553 -2554 @ General Manager, Corporate Planning
Department Aioi Nissay Dowa Insurance Company
o 2552 - 2553 @ General Manager, Corporate Planning
Department, Strategic Integration Promotion
Department, Nissay Dowa Insurance Company

msdionutuusEn
- laifl -

Education/Training:
« MBA, The Wharton School. University of Pennsylvania, USA
» Bachelor of Law, Hokkaido University, Sapporo, Japan

Professional Experience:

+ 2012 - present : Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

« 2012 - present : General Manager,
International Planning & Operations Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

- 2011 -2012 : General Manager, Risk Management Department,
System Risk Management Office,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

- 2010 -2011 : General Manager, Corporate Planning Department,
Aioi Nissay Dowa Insurance Company

+ 2009 - 2010  : General Manager, Corporate Planning Department,
Strategic Integration Promotion Department,
Nissay Dowa Insurance Company

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

u191na3 wsn:
NSSUMIS

Mr.Keiji Morita
Director

878 46 1 / Age 46 Years old

Us=3tinsinuyn/ousu
* B.A in Economy, University of Tokyo

Uszaunisadninaiu
+ 2554 - ffaadhu : AsINnnT USEY namwd sAulde A (avna)
. Chief Executive Officer,

NLI International Asia Private Limited

e 25b1 -2554 . Deputy General Manager,
International Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

o 2542 - 2551 : Seconded to Nissay Dowa General Insurance
Company Limited from Nippon Life
(Product Development & Operations Department,
Corporate Planning Department)

o 2540 -2542 : Seconded to Marsh & MclLennan
Companies (New York) from Nippon Life
e 2540 - 2540 : Manager, International Operations Department

e 2537 -2540 : Manager, Ueno Branch (Tokyo)

e 2535 -2837 : Assistant Manager, System Planning Department
e 2533 -25835 : Assistant Manager, Public Affairs Department

o 2533 : Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

n1stiouluusn
- aifl -

Education/Training:
« Bachelor of Economics, University of Tokyo, 1990

Professional Experience:
» 2011 - Present : Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
: Chief Executive Officer,

NLI International Asia Private Limited

- 2008 - 2011 : Deputy General Manager,
International Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

« 1999 - 2008 : Seconded to Nissay Dowa General Insurance
Company Limited from Nippon Life
(Product Development & Operations Department,
Corporate Planning Department)

- 1997 -1999  : Seconded to Marsh & McLennan Companies
(New York] from Nippon Life

e 1997 - 1997 : Manager, International Operations Department

- 1994 - 1997  : Manager, Ueno Branch (Tokyo)

» 1992 -1994  : Assistant Manager, System Planning Department

» 1990 - 1992  : Assistant Manager, Public Affairs Department

« 1990 : Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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Mr.Chai Navaphand

878 82 1 / Age 82 Years old

NSsUN1Sdas: / NSSUNISUSKIS

Independent Director / Executive Director

Us=3timsinwn/ousu
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Education/Training:

» Master of Accounting, University of Texas, USA.

» Bachelor of Accounting, Chulalongkorn University
« LL.B. Bachelor of Laws), Thammasat University
« Ordinary member of the Thai Bar Association

Professional Experience:
« 2003 - present : Executive Director,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
» 1977 - present : Legal Advisor,

Chai Navaphand CPA and Associates Audit Co., Ltd.

: Certified auditor,
Golden Cup Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.

: Former part-time lecturer,
Thammasat University

: Former part-time lecturer, National Institute of
Development Administration (NIDA)

» 1962 - present : Independent Director,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
2,713,000 shares (as of 28 December, 2012},
equivalent to 0.23% of all shares with voting rights.
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Mr.Pradit Rodloytuk

a7 78 3 / Age 78 Years old
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Independent Director / Member of the Audit Committe
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Education/Training:
» MBA, Accounting, Thammasat University

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):
- Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of 69/2008

Professional Experience:
» 2007 - present : Independent Director,
Member of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
- 2001 - present : Executive Director,
Syn Mun Kong Public Co., Ltd.
+ 1992 - present : Managing Director,
AST Master Co., Ltd.
. 2002 - 2005 : Independent Director and Member
of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok First Investment & Trust Public Co., Ltd.
» 1991 -2001  : Managing Director,
Syn Mun Kong Public Co., Ltd.
e 1976 - 1984 : Assistant to the President and Executive Director,
Thaivivat Insurance Public Co., Ltd.
- 1972-1974  : Deputy Director of the Insurance Dept.
Ministry of Commerce

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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Mrs.Prapaivan Limsong
Director

878 45 1 / Age 45 Years old
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Education/Training:
- MBA, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration,
« Bachelor of Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University.

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):
- Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 80/2006.

Professional Experience:
« 2005 - present : Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
- 2007 - present : Director,
Green Spot Co., Ltd.
» 2004 - present : Director,
NL Asset Co., Ltd.
« 1991 - present : Director,
Asoke Kamolwan Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
2,637,000 shares (as of 28 December, 2012),
equivalent to 0.22% of all shares with voting rights.
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Mr.Chone Sophonpanich

878 38 1 / Age 38 Years old
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Director / Executive Director / President
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Education/Training:

« Master of Economics and International Relations,
Johns Hopkins University, USA.

- Bachelor of Economics (Upper Second class Honors),
University college London, England

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), class of 142/2011,
Thai Institute of directors

Professional Experience:
» 2011 - present : President,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co.,Ltd.
: Director,
Bangkok Bank Asset Management Co., Ltd.

- 2011 - present : Director,
Cambodia Life Insurance PCL.
. 2012 : Director,
Wattanachoedchu Co., Ltd.
. 2010 . Executive Vice President,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co.,Ltd.
. 2008 - 2010 : Senior Vice President,

Financial Institutions Marketing Dept.,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co.Ltd.

- 2000 - 2008 : Director-International Business,
Green Spot Co. Ltd.

-+ 1998 - 2000 : Senior Dealer, Foreign Exchange Dept.,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

» 1997 - 1998 : Financial Analyst, Corporate Finance,

Morgan Stanley, New York

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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Executive Officers
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1. ugyns antuwidy
- Uszsunusnm
Mr.Chatri Sophonpanich
- Chairman of the

Board of Advisors

3. uwla ansoudy
- AUSnw
Mr.Piti Sithi-Amnuai
- Advisor

VAT ARGE lanouwuy
- Addnu

Mr.Chartsiri Sophonpanich
- Advisor

=

5. U19gasstu nuanng
- AUSnw
Mr.Suvarn Thansathit
- Advisor

ULy qanaun
- Al
Mr.Deja Tulananda
- Advisor
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Mr.Ruangsak Panyabodegun

- Senior Executive Vice President,
Marketing Division

- Member of the Risk
Management Committee

3. uIdunul 3Unauun
- gdougiomsikcy
anods:nuzdn
Mrs. Chantana Vimuktanon
- Executive Vice President,
Life Operation Division

5. U1JEINSISSU auAtusssuly
- geusumsonala
anguoudlia=msiou

Miss Jaruwan Limkhunnadhammo
- Senior Vice President,
Finance and Accounting Division
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- g¥udinnsikoionala
angnisainu

- NSSUMSUSSAMUEEI

- l@yuMsusyn

Mr.Sanor Thampipattanakul

- Senior Executive Vice President,
Investment Division

- Member of the Risk
Management Committee

- Company Secretary

ungansdy lraunms
- geuogmsonald
anuinaluladansaulne

Mr.Chatchai Chotanakarn
- Senior Vice President,
Information Technology Division

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

Annual Report 2012 4 1
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Mr.Ruangsak Panyabodegun

878 49 1 / Age 49 Years old
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Senior Executive Vice President, Marketing Division /
Member of the Risk Management Committee
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Education/Training:
« Master of Science (Operations Research),
National Institute of Development Administration
- Bachelor of Science (Mathematics), Kasetsart University

Professional Experience:

. 2007 - 2012 : Executive Vice President, Marketing Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

- 2003 - 2007 : Senior Vice President, Marketing Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
300 shares (as of 28 December, 2012},
equivalent to 0.00% of all shares with voting rights.
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Mr.Sanor Thampipattanakul

818 49 11/ Age 49 Years old
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Senior Executive Vice President, Investment Division /
Member of the Risk Management Committee / Company Secretary
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Education/Training:
» Master of Economics, Western Michigan University, USA.
- Bachelor of Business Administration, Kasetsart University

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):

- Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of 19/2006

- Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of 64/2006
- Effective Minutes Taking (EMT), Class of 4/2005

Professional Experience:

. 2007 - 2012 : Executive Vice President, Investment Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

e 2008 - present : Company Secretary,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

- 2003 - 2007 : Senior Vice President, Investment Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

- 1997 - 2003 : Vice President, Investment Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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Executive Officers
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Mrs. Chantana Vimuktanon
Executive Vice President,
Life Operation Division

878 59 1 / Age 59 Years old
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Education/Training:

» Master of Business Administration [MBAJ,
National Institute of Development Administration

» Bachelor of Accounting, Chiang Mai University

Professional Experience:
. 2003 - 2012 : Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company
20,000 shares (as of 28 December, 2012,
equivalent to 0.00% of all shares with voting rights.
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Mr.Chatchai Chotanakarn
Senior Vice President,
Information Technology Division

81# 59 11/ Age B9 Years old
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Education/Training:

- M.S. [Computer Science), Florida Institute of Technology, USA.

- Master of Science [Agricultural Economics), Kasetsart University
- Bachelor of Science (Agricultural Science), Kasetsart University

Professional Experience:

- 2007 - present : Senior Vice President,
Information Technology Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

: Vice President, Information Technology Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

- 2001 - 2007

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

Senior Vice President,

878 33 1 / Age 33 Years old
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Miss Jaruwan Limkhunnadhammo

Finance and Accounting Division

Us=3finsAnu/ousuy

« Uygnln Wivnsgshiaumifwiio an e dosssuemand

o Bygnes TydTndie(fesiden Sy 1) NvningfesIIHenEas
o PIed wangeandiorin aundne fe T

Uszaunisainnanu
+ 2555 - ffani : HdwennTanla ety duasniy

U3 neawwlszfudile e (asnmu)

o 2555 - dfaadu D ATINNNT

38y Juoste Budasud lusnmed 4a
o 2545 - 2555 e daE AL PLE LY

U3Hy delners LBuEy waud &9 4
msdioHutuusen
S lalgd -

Education/Training:

- Master of Business Administration, Thammasat University
- Bachelor of Accounting (1% Hon.), Thammasat University
» Bachelor of Economics, Ramkhamhaeng University

Professional Experience:

» 2012 - present : Senior Vice President, Finance and
Accounting Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

» 2012 - present : Director, BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd.

» 2002-2012 : Audit Manager, Ernst & Young office Limited

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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Organization Chart
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Board of Directors
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Executive Board
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Ready for Integrated Financial Planning
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Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. is welcoming everyone to be ready with
the ‘integrated financial planning’, a good balance of protection and
wealth creation, to ensure financial security, leading to life security
and a happier life.
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Bangkok Life Assurance PCL announces, on 14" November
2012, its determination and readiness to fulfill its mission
with a campaign “BLA..Ready”, collaborating among
business alliances, executives, financial advisors, agents,

and employees.

Qs o Vv d‘ ¥ ¥V
n‘gemwﬂ‘sznum@]wsau - A a’l‘wqmwsau

nyemnUaEiutin Jull niaanndu nongurusiinsfiudunse
=Y %3 e‘d‘ 6 = d‘ = a = 4; =
NAGAMNNAaULANg WAz N NAUTNEIN19M I ANNUSnmn
Usziuiladaoraniidamnin uazssuumsliuinng e
Wl ag19naLila Lﬁm’ﬁam_l%ﬂ’]iﬂ%’mﬁ5ﬂﬂ§‘;f°f%@?lﬂ?jﬁﬂ
M3 UM TN WiaTledidenugasnnd

BLA — We Are Ready to Make You Ready

With solid business alliances, products catered to customer
needs, capable financial advisors and insurance advisors
along with continuous improvement in services, Bangkok Life
Assurance PCL is ready to support our customers to create

financial security.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. 4 9
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An Award Proudly Accepted
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Today, Bangkok Life Assurance, prepared in all aspects of efficient
management, products, service and credibility of business, would like to thank
its customers, staff, financial and life insurance advisers. Each and everyone of

nnnaugna gttaanmwowumwsusmsmgﬂq LLJOLU&JZJE)L‘JﬁQQﬂmOJUOL’%UHa:LUU you is a cog in the wheel that drives Bangkok Life Assurance to receiving this
sssu WununUsSnuds=NuFdaua:RUAUSNBINIINMSTUNWSDUAIYA SIS award of Excellence in Management, 2nd place, from the Office of Insurance
Us=dunisod Commission.

Throughout over 60 years of business operation, Bangkok Life Assurance - : S—

strives towards excellence in management of the organization in order to 3 ﬁumau 2555

achieve maximum efficiency and results in being the leader in comprehensive
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financial management, product development to cater to the needs of all groups _ Z" g\
of customers, sincerity in customer care, disclosing information in an accurate, ..
precise and ethical manner through a team of professional financial and life 'e \ - y /
insurance advisers. ‘v . /
v L. : 4
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Continuous Improvement of Quality Standards (ISO 9001:2008)
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Bangkok Life Assurance - Ready and willing to provide complete and lasting services from the heart
consistent with 1SO 9001 : 2008 standards
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“The Company strives towards creating services in compliance with 1SO 9001
quality and related standards, whereby all staff are required to perform their
duties as required by the quality determined by the system, with constant
and regular improvements in order to attain an up-to-standard quality
service, that is accurate, convenient and swift and will build up an everlasting
impression on all present and potential customers”
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Throughout a period of over 10 years the Company has made
preparations for entering international standard of service
consistent with IS0 9002:1994 standards, commencing in the
year 2000. Thereafter, in the year 2003 the service standard has
been raised to the ISO 9001:2000 level, focusing on customer
satisfaction. Until the ISO 9001:2008 service standard has
been reached, namely, to create customer satisfaction through
the process of life insurance undertaking, extending into branches
and group insurance department in order to increase service
efficiency, extending comprehensive service to branches all
over the region, with the Bangkok Life Assurance (Public]
Company Limited accounting for the policy on quality control
in order to create efficient service, leading to long lasting
impression of sincerity both at present and in the future.

“TODAY WE ARE READY ... TO MAKE YOU READY”

The Bangkok Life Assurance [Public] Company Limited is the

first life insurance company to be awarded the 1SO 9001:2008
certification of the International Certification Ltd., Auckland
New Zealand (ICL] for the operation of life, branch and group
insurance. It then received the Best Quality Management
Awards 2012 for having consistently maintained the ISO
9001 quality standard for over 9 years. Every employee is
prepared.....for service, prepared...to greet customers,
honestly and sincerely, and to extend its up-to-standard
service to all branches in the future. At present, the Company
has extended its quality management standard through
branches that have achieved this quality standard, totaling
over 30 branches in every region.

In the future, our target is to extend the level of quality
management system to more than 10 branches in order to
maintain the same quality of service in all Company branches.
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Thailand National Quality Awards (TNQA)

TNQA, IQA & MDRT Awards
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Bangkok Life Assurance -- Proudly Recognized
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The Thailand National Quality Awards [TNQAJ of the Thai Life Assurance Association are presented to
sales agents in recognition of excellence in their field of work. The year 2012 brought Bangkok Life As-
surance immense pride. As many as 586 of the Company’s sales agents received the TNQA awards, with
the number of awards received increasing each year over the past years. This year also saw 612 sales
agents of the Company presented with the International Quality Award (IQA}, while 18 won the won the
Million Dollar Round Table Award (MDRT).
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The awards honoring the achievement of excellence will be
a source of not only pride but also inspiration, driving the
Company’s sales agents to excel even further by improving
their capability and skills to serve customers with a higher
level and greater extent of service. Such accomplishments,
in which the Company can take so much pride, will also be
in the best interest of the industry as a whole.
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2012 Life Insurance Industry Overview
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Overall Business

Life insurance business continued to grow soundly in 2012,
Total premium of Baht 321,358 million for the whole industry
grew 19.10%. It's the highest growth rate recorded in the past
10 years. First-year premium totaling Baht 82 244 million
were Up by 23.26%. Single premium worth Baht 47,403
million grew 52.41%, and Renewal premium of Baht 240,811
million increased by 13.36%. Total number of new policies
[Individual Lif2] sold in 2017 was 2,947,315, up 13.24% from
the preceding year.
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Development of Premium 2008-2012
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Life insurance business plays an impartant role in economic
and social systems. It provides security in life and help
support the public sector in providing health care as well as
caring for elderly and retirees. Currently, the percentage of
insurance policy holders to total population has increased
to 35% and continue to grow. This is due to a better
understanding of insurance and seeing its benefits.

Growth opportunity, as a result of increasing demand,
together with the support from the government has drawn
interests from financial institutes like commercial banks.
The collaboration of banks and insurance companies have
resulted numbers of new products. The key measures, other
than human resources, which impact growth of insurance
business are, for instance:

Measures favoring business

o The government's income tax reduction policy for
insurance policy holders.

o The public sector's support in educating people ahout
insurance, which has helped to improve an attitude
towards insurance business.

o Rulesand regulations to maintain good business practices
as well as professionalism of agents have contributed to
raising guality standards In operation of the companies
and agents, and therefore eaming greater trust of the
people

o Competition in the industry has led to improvement and
choices of products and services offered by insurance
campanies.
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Market Situation

Presently, business is highly competitive. Insurance
companies that partner with banks has gained advantages in
trust, varieties of products, and channels to provide services
to customers. General marketing strategies applied by
insurance companies include:

o Products

Products marketed in the past year were primarily
short-term savings with high returns, whole life
insurance as an option for customers who need long
term security covering all stages of life, pension, and
health rider products to meet customer needs in covering
risks in health and life. Unit link products were also
available for customers seeking higher returmns while
willing to accept a higher risk.

o Distribution
Agent is the most common channel of which growth
rate is relatively lower than the bancassurance. Other
growing channels include tele-marketing, direct media,
and internet. The proportion of distribution is presented
inthe graph below.

MuaaaIMLalsNuA s UM UUNATHIDIN N ATHINE

The portion of the premium received by the channel.
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Agent Channel

Other Channels
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In 2012, Total premiums through the agent channel accounted
for 57%, with 37% coming from bancassurance and the
remaining &% from other channel, while 54% of the first-year
premiums including single premiums were from bancassurance
and 39% were from agent channel and 7% from other channels.
The market expansion in the past 4-5 years is attributed
largely to bancassurance of which advantages are the
reputation of commercial banks, numbers of branches to
reach customers, and bank customer base. The strengths of

Agent channel is the personzl and professional services.

o PR and advertising
In2012, insurance companies utilized integrated marketing
extensively to create awareness and stimulate interest.
Customer engagement activities were also employed to
enhance customer outreach. Internet and social media

has been Increasingly used to reach young customers.

Competition

According to the Office of Insurance Commission, as of
31 December 2012, there are 25 life insurance companies
operating in Thailand with total of 893 branches. Among them
are top five companies, in terms of total premium: American
International Assurance [AIA], 26.32% market share; Muang
Thai Life Assurance PCL [MTL), 12.49% market share; Thal
Life Insurance PCL [TLI], 12.48% market share: SCB Life
Assurance PCL [SCBLife] represented 10.71% market share;
and Bangkok Life Assurance PCL [BLA], 8.85% market share,
and 29.15% market share belongs to other companies. The
total premiums of each company and the growth rated from

previols year is presented in the table below.

ansaanaaadasuTin
Market share of the total premium

AlA

Others —\

29.15%

12.49%

10.71% \— MTL

12.48%

Z . N TLI
SCBLife

BLA
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In terms of whole new business productions or first-year
premium including single premiums, AIA led the industry
with premiums of 23,538 million Baht, up 20.74% from the
preceding year; MTL, with premiums of 21,666 million Baht,
32.38% growth; SCBLife, with premiums of 18,682 million
Baht, ¢3.82% growth; TLI, with premiums of 14,310 million
Baht, recorded an increase of 34.24%:; KTAL, with premiums of
11,745 million Baht, up 45.30%; and BLA, with premiums
of 8,747 million Baht, 5.91% growth.

For business productions via bancassurance, the leading
insurer is SCBLife, followed by MTL, KTAL and BLA. The
companies which emphasize on agent channel are AlA,
followed by TLI and Allianz Ayudhya Life PCL. [AZAY].

wualtiussnads=nugind 2556

Life Insurance Industry Trends in 2013
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In 2012, Total premiums of Baht 391358 million for the
lifz insurance industry recorded a growth of 19.10% from
the preceding year and the highest growth in the past 1
years. Peaple entering the sales profession also increased
as those applying for sales agent throughout the country
amounted to 138,878, up by 7.61% from the preceding year.
Moreover, the industry has attained greater support from the
public sector while there has been a notable increase in the
understanding of and paositive attitudes towards life insurance
profession as a whole. Growth for the life insurance industry
continues to be guite positive as the number of policy holders
in Thailand, accounting for only 35% of the total population, is
still rather low. The Thai Life Assurance Association projects
that in 2013 Total premiums would grow 17.30 %, with New
Business Premiums and Renewal Premiums growing 24.20%
and 13.90% respectively and policy holders increasing to
38% of the total population.

Presently, the insurance and finance sectors are focusing their
attention on the forthcoming ASEAN Economic Community
[AEC] as it would generate greater business growth. Life
insurance providers push ahead with plans to boost guality in
every aspect, such asthe development products and services
as well as agents to serve as financial advisors, including
personnel with proficiency in English needed to cope with
ever increasing compelitive pressures from the realization
of the AEC by the end of 2015. Some Insurance companies
are geared up to expand business to neighboring
countries such as Laos, Cambodia and Myanmar to take
advantage of rapid and widespread business growth.
Furthermore, the entry of multi-national corporations wauld
lead to 2 much toughercompetition than in the past and leading
insurers companies partnered with commercial banks would
be bettered positioned to capitalize on their strong customer
base. Astrongly competitive market, however, would benefit
consumers as they can have greater choices in procuring lower
priced, adequately protected insurance products and services.

Anincreasingly keener competition in the industry will drive
businesses to put emphasis on integrated financial services
tzilored to all target groups. Given the aging population trend,
customers preparing for retirement and senior citizens are
among the prospective groups for future growth as they would
have funds set aside for retirement and health care. Insurance
providers would be able to reach their target groups efficiently
through integrated market communications and customer
relationship management activities.
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MARKETING

Policy and Performance

In 2012, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. [BLA] embarked on 2
marketing initiative underlining its new mission to be a
provider of integrated financial planning services and calling
attention to the importance of balancing wealth building
and financial stability. Marketing efforts for this year will
be geared towards achieving this goal and establishing a
distinctive identity for itself in a keenly competitive insurance
business by stepping up its activities in numerous areas.

Product and Service Development

To meet customer needs, integrated financial planning
would cover all age groups and focus on financial stability
and wealth building as a means to provide people and their
family security throughout life. The Company has also come
up with insurance plans suited to the demands of today's
lifestyles and living standards. For example, insurance plans
with high life protection caver such as whole life protection
plan through bancassurance, BLA high protection plan via
agent channel, cancer rider and short-term savings plan
with good returns that are tailored to suit the conveniznce
and benefits of individual needs.

Capability Development of Agents and
Financial Advisors

In order to be equipped with adequate service, mare than
5,000 active agents have been instructed in financial planning
with courses on basic knowledge of financial market and
investment in stocks to be able to attain Single License. At
present, the Company has mare than 300 financial advisors
that have been trained at leading institutions and have a
license from the Securities and Exchange Commission. The
Company has continued to promote the development of
financial advisors and guality agents. In 2012, as many as 584
sales agents were awarded the Thailand National Quality
Awards.
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Distribution Channel Development

A detailed study is now underway to implement the plan for
increasing new distribution channels this year so that the
Company could gain greater and wider access to customers
and maintaining its competitiveness. Additionally, main
channels such as bancassurance and agents will be beefed
up by introducing products and services to meet the needs of
niche market and target customers in general. Furthermare,
distribution channel development covers:

o Bancassurance channel

The Company continues to distribute through Bangkok
Bank PCL. asthe main channel. Based on effective mutual
marketing and sales policies, distribution is done through
the bank's branches and business offices. Knowledoe,
hoth theoretical and practical, of Life insurance and sales
skills have been extended to personnel of the bank at all
levels. Marketing development officers have also been
dispatched, providing customer service support and
facilitating coordination within every Bangkok Bank
branch throughout the country.

Besides short-term savings for deposit customers and
protection plan for business loan customers, the Company
has offered a new life protection plan as an option for
customers. It is 3 whole life insurance policy which meet
their needs and contributed to realizing sales in excess of
Baht 2,400 million. Mareover, a savings plan accruing a
high return was also introduced periodically to serve the
interests of certain customers.
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0 Agent channel

Consistent with the Company's undertaking in building
financial stability for all age groups, the marketing
campalgn "BLA...Ready” was launched in 2012 o
demonstrate its readiness to fulfill its mission. More than
300 financial advisors have received a valid license from
the Securities and Exchange Commission enabling them
to provide integrated financial planning that would meet
financial needs at all life stages. The Company also
continues to build a team of guality advisors and
implement new insurance plans for niche target groups,
such as agriculturists, taxi drivers and businesspersons,
to broaden the customer base through agent distribution
channel.

Collaboration with Business Partners

In undertaking its new mission of providing integrated
financizal planning services, the company has partnered with:

o Bangkok Bank PCL.— for developing insurance products
sutted to customer needs and sold  through more than
1,000 branches of the bank throughout the country.

0 BBL Asset Management Co. Ltd.— for developing and
selling investment products.

o Bangkok Insurance PCL.—for developing and selling asset
insurance products.

Marketing Promotion and Advertising Support

The Company developad an integrated marketing communication
initiative to create strong awareness of its new mission. The
"BLA...Ready” marketing promotion introduced in November
was supparted by a countrywide advertising campaign
communicated through terrestrial and cable TV, radio,
newspapers, magazines and outdoor media, such as
billboards and LED displays, to amplify awareness of the
brand. Furthermore, terrestrial and cable TV programs were
developed to educate the public on the benefits of sound
financizl planning. Seminars on financial planning were also
conducted in collaboration with business partners for the
sake of customers as well as interested personnel.
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FAINAIUNI
Agent channel

Insurance Premium by Distribution Channel and
Product

At the end of 2012, the Company had 1,208,584 Policies
Inforce and 164,444 new policies which decreased 8.21% from
the preceding year. This decline is attributed to a sales policy
that placed more emphasis on products with protection
plan. This, the Company believes, is crucial and maost
fundamental in financial planning for all occupations and
age groups. However, most people may see the impor-
tance of savings products as they are most familiar with
them. The sum insured held by the Company amounted
to Baht 123,830.59 million, up 28.48% from the preceding year
which is attributed to the average sum insured per policy
increasing from Baht 150,000-200,000 to Baht 300,000,

Insurance premium totaled Baht 34,640.20 million, up 9.77%
from the preceding year. First-year premium totaling Baht
4,923.04 million were down 28.83% from the preceding
year. This was due to the high volume of the Company's
single-premium whole life products sold through
bancassurance, thus resulting in a lower volume of new
premium sold. Single premium sales amounted to Baht
3,844.35 million, up 182.38% from the preceding year, and
renewal premium sales of Baht 25 872.81 million grew
11.15%. Premium by distribution channel and products are
as follows:

1. Premium by distribution channel

1.1 First-Year Premium [Excluding Single Premiums)

AIN19an
Other channels

FAINWFUIAT
Bancassurance
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Total First-Year Premium [Excluding Single Premium] of
Baht 4,923.04 million written in the year were down 28.83%
from the same period of the preceding year. Premium
derived from each channel are as follows:

0 Bancassurance. First—year premium, making up &3%,
totaled Baht 3,085.47 million, down 43.34% from the same
period of the preceding year as sales of single premium
products were given a significant boost. The majority
of sales in this channel came from savings products. In
2012, the Company also increased the range of whole
life protection products offered through Bangkok Bank,
PCL. giving customers a greater choice of bancassur-
ance products.

0 Agent channel. First-year premium, accounting for 32%,
amounted to Baht 1,596.13 million, up 31.40% from the
preceding year. Agent channel sales for the year grew
appreciably from the preceding year as a result of
enhancement in the guality of agents, products and
services, and employment of solid strategies in the
communication and marketing initiatives of the Company.

o Other channels. First-year premium sold through other
channels, accounting for the remaining 5% and totaling
Baht 241.44 million, recorded a decrease of 5h.89% from
the precading year.

1.2 Single Premium

Total single premium of Baht 3,844.35 million written in the

year were up 182.36% from the preceding year. Most of the

sales came from bancassurance. The Company did not put
priority on agent channel sales of single premium products
this year.

0 Bancassurance. Single premium of Baht 3,840.43
million generated through this channel were up 204.50%.
An increase in credit protection insurance products
for house and business loans of bank customers as
well as single-premium whaole life insurance products
contributed to this growth.

o Agent channel. Sales of single premium of Baht 3.52
million were down 26.11% from the preceding year.
Single premium sales usually fluctuate from year to
year as they are influenced by investment and market
conditions of the particular year.
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1.3 Renewal Premium

FAIN AU
Other channels

FAINWEFUIAT
Bancassurance

Total renewal premium of Baht 25872.81 million written
in the year were up 11.15% from the same period of the
preceding year. Sales from each channel are as follows:

0 Bancassurance. Renewal premium of Baht 14,624.44
million, accounting for 57%, were up 14.19% from the
year before.

o Agent channel. Renewal premium of Baht 10 434.54
million, making up 40%, were up 7.85% from the year
before.

0 Other channels. Renewal premium of Baht 811.84 million,
making up the remaining 3% of total sales, were up2.32%
from the year befare.

While accelerating the expansion of its customer base through
the introduction of new products and integrated financial
services, the Company has also continued to retain the
existing customer base by offering additional products suited
to each group's need to broaden security insurance coverage
for customers. During the year, customer relationship building
activities were organized consistently, such as providing
financial planning knowledge with the cooperation of other
institutions like The Stock Exchange of Thailand or offering
health check-ups for VIP customers to maintain the loyalty
of upper class target group. The Company has also kept its
customers well informed of relevant news and movements
on a regular basis.
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1.4 Total Premium

1IN
/ Other channels

ADINFUIAT
Bancassurance

Total premium of Baht 34,640.20 million written in the year
were up 9.77% from the same period of the preceding year.
Sales from each channel are as follows:

0 Bancassurance. Total premium of Baht 21,550.33 million,
making up 62% of all channels, were up 10.44% from the
year before.

o Agent channel. Total premium of Baht 12,035.59 million,
accounting for 38%, were up 9.50% from the year before.

o Other channels. Total premium of Baht 1,063.28 million,
making up the remaining 3%, up 0.31% from the year
before.
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First-Year Premium (Including Single Premium) of AlL Channels by Product

W®alag - ®7%UN% 7 Unit : Million Baht

szan edlusn Yot/ dadiu (%)

Type First-Year Premium Ratio

a5 asgIGE - &gy (Ordinary Single Premium Insurance) 2,425 46 2,279.03% 28%
wUVANNTY (Ordinary Insurance) 4,628.16 -79.88% 53%
- mARATH (Whole Life) 661.09 3261% 8%

wazeinung (Pension)

o dzanvIwd (Endowment) 3,688.02 -36.92% 42%

. Fszozaan (Term) 11.33 630.05% 013%

. a’w@mmau (Rider) PE7.72 5.39% 3%
sz unau (Group Life) 1,713.77 8.75% 20%
A (Total) 8,767.39 591% 100%
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13 2555 1AEnESselng vinidndlas AudeduTiuan
T G 8,767.39 &1477 An Al
Rav¥ausz 591 Sadeuleduiosss 42 Mnandus ez
seannIng RaeSuTaaw 2.688.02 1uun iuleaessain
Tiaudesss 59692 @5 1ARWA LN IO NI AR R
@ﬂ%ﬂl%ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬂﬁzﬁu%%@Lhazﬁ%’m’lﬁ'\l’lﬂ“ﬁg aqy@fmmazaﬁmﬁ
Iﬁﬁmwawamm%@ﬁLeazﬁzal:g’aawaxﬂﬁ@@?ﬁueﬁagﬂa@ﬂﬁﬂ
%ﬂﬁaﬂumﬂaqmﬁ’%é’ﬂﬁ%m&m%@’%lﬂ“ﬁﬁaﬂmﬁﬂmw,m@m@
Lgamﬁalﬁﬁ@’%ﬁmm@mauﬁa%’mgl%ﬁ’]ﬁmﬁm VAGINA
U3Em msnwilsensdin 46 (e e Ruiionue g
VBNV R IUAR ARSI ITNEEUAL 1 1 5 wmmﬁa
989y @uaa@mamaa%mm mmawmmwmwa o
Wlszeizs mal%a’lu’mmmwﬂ%@m@i@ meumwmm
@’l%ﬂﬂﬂﬂ’TWTENI%@’]%@%G] Wiauaneanavgiullée Er
Winmduleslslaageiedn smnied e siustssnm
I I ﬁﬁ@ﬁ’maa@maaﬁ%amz 28 siafiiesuy
2,425 46 S uleisdua rdinassadarselanain
BUA AT O R A TN LT e A LA AT H A BT
HUTA ﬁaueﬁﬁu@mmwwaa@%wmzﬁwmty Adesuag
Fauas 8 RSasy 661,09 S ulaRsdsantina
Yoras 5261 Mudnarona 013 uasianss 2 H1aINELE
mzmw%ﬁwzmmmzé@@%ﬁlwe@zu AU IUNTITULEE
dasnnngs Adesusiam 171377 Smunn ulaianiu
AN nauTase 8.75

In 2012, new business or first-year premium including
single-premiums totaled Baht 8,747.3% million, up 5.91%
from the preceding year. Premium of Baht 3 488.02
million derived from savings products, accounting for 42%,
decreased 36.92% from the year before. The competition in
savings praducts for both insurance companies and banks
was considerably intense. High returmns and short-term
contracts were used as the main strategy by most of the
companies and banks to gain market share and be among
the leading players in terms of premium volume. Attaching
importance to customer base expansion and retaining is
pasition in the top five in the industry, Bangkok Life Assurance
PCL. boosted sales by lzunching periodically short-term
savings products in order to bolster its competitiveness in
the market and achieve an overall growth that is balanced
and sustzinable. The Single premium products, accounting
for 28% or Baht 2,425.46 million, surged for the preceding
year, mast notable being single-premium  whole  life
products via bancassurance. First-year premium whole life
and pension products, accounting for 8% or Baht 641.0%
million, recarded an increase of 32.61% from the year
before. Sales, derived from short term products and riders,
accounted for 0.13% and 3% respectively, and group
insurance sales of Baht 1,713.77 million, were up 8.75% from
the preceding year.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL 69
Annual Report 2012 |



umsainu

3] 2555 Elﬂ@ﬂLﬂ%ﬂ%%ﬂm@ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂaﬂmM@’A’]NL@M Taeaz/l
°tmmaaummm’mm?Lgﬁ’imﬁmwwwmmwmam@mawm
wrrsgnavaengudsnneely ( (PIIGS) m?Wumwmgmmﬂa
CEELE "mamawa@mumﬁﬂw%mmﬁmmaﬁwmmw
ﬂmalumaﬂmmua@mmmmmﬁa@wa%mma reSud
VBINIPIN U UR AU e sIR9n1A3] (Fiscal Cliff : sidhwn
n1aeas) Wlldall nerzae ﬁ’amaﬂmﬁaﬂgﬁaﬁmmz@ﬂu oS
L@%ﬁaﬁaﬁ;‘sﬁ\ﬂwam;wu@iaeﬁﬁﬁz@ﬁﬂmﬂum@m?‘sﬂaam’:ﬂ;waa
as wiagholafiann waugfaluniadauiveg vadlna Soed
RACTE T ) fmwﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁ’ﬂum%ﬁqﬁam%mﬁmz%uﬁm
SuEnmaadindainateiraludinen navaadan nislsEe
UBINIAATITAU MRV UNWATUDRIR TUNING SrsradTedl
SCEELEE @ug@ﬁwﬁﬂaﬂuaﬁﬁmﬂumﬁmmﬂﬁﬂuaqmw%
L.mf”ﬂ’mmaﬂuaﬂmwm“ﬁu gﬂﬁ%a@mmwﬂ@u@wmmmﬂ
WED 23% MLt WA BT T Ua e T8 5 500 1M
PleLETaAULTn WleL18a131t7 NIRTAITAINA IV
L@ﬁ‘ﬂgﬁaﬂﬁumﬁ%ﬁ’aﬁaﬂﬁ“ﬁ;m@ﬁ

b3
aasaenulusanaasaani Saedarudunas Tanlun
full AnsTnarpURNUNUSTIPsTsUNAd AR ARIHBaTNATET)
5 ‘
2554 prinamsieand ooy Asnansedslssinalye e
o ; o
AsUsuanaRsIREndaE 0.25% HWnFiseds 3.00% Hada1mhb
N B e dy G 5
ARTALTN 98N INULT LA UE ML b 29 b3 1 LT 61
o o ) C’I« L= =] 1//:; =
Flnaensuasatamamneanaulléfiaziinng
i 2
1 FUAUAETIEETILA I A N R B I REALIY WA
. U T " . S
ﬁgmmﬁ‘um@ﬂm%lm@a%qmWW%ﬁ@aa@“Lm%mmwmy
WEUWEBAN NEuTasnasFasinIaLEUda eae llg s
P v oA = W ~l
WA WEUD LUHE NN FRRIaeE72 AN IR S a9 Rs
ammwwla fummﬁmwnﬂqW%ﬂﬁﬂﬂaumgﬂ%m e
ﬂmaaﬂmmuma’mmwm s&P lFisznieaeauaun i
Pt TRy (AP RS P CTRPORE A NPT
as ﬂ:‘( =l war = ] 1 | -3 1
Faaunmrarlasusuisswitmvealnilviald e
Ll ualnauasnasdna s AT s A bn e fiaslSuas
b 1
fmswmandoulouiyad 0.25% WNFseay 2 75% ang s
b
Wwanga1aN wanand armHanaknuiusinedyleiu e
AadvatndunuluadanuIeInTs Quantitative Easing
(QE3) WR4aNIFY  SIHALHORI IHAND LN UAUSTE 1S UAR
=l g_}i 1 =t
F9ANATI AT 1912

nasasnulusanananning udazdle nafyadailadsg
4o % : 2
asina Beldunnsnibvasdssnaluna sy ls nsiuduey
wivegnazan sty wIwiInInTaay (Fiscal Cliff) 1a9avIgy
NINZARFIUAGLATHENAAY kAN LeTUANEKlaaIndTadE
Tuthzine 1w nadulevesmalidevasniaaiadan ne
BVUAAENT TINEIRlEzReiENe Aiilerrugialng

70 UsEn nssnwlssAudaa ia (o)
s1eus=T 2555

INVESTMENT

The world economy continued to face risks in 2012 as it
was in the midst of finding solutions (o many problems,
Europe’s debt woes, economic recession of European
peripheral countries (PIIGS), US economic recovery
threatened by spiraling public debt, impact of tax cuts and
imminent spending cuts through sequestration to thwart fiscal
cliff, China’s economic slowdown, and Japan's economic
stagnation contributed to the decline in exports, a key sector
driving Thalland’s economy. However, other sectors such as
automobiles and electronic parts have recovered from severe
floods, while tourism, household spending and real estale
have shown some growth. Additionally, the government’s
economic stimulus measures 10 raise companies’ profits
and people’s purchasing power, such as corporate tax rate
reduction 1o 28%, increase in monthly salary of stale
employees, dally minimum wage hike o 300 Baht, tax
refund for first-time car buyer program and rice pledging
scheme, have helped the Thal economy 10 recover sooner

than anticipated.

The fixed income market remained on unsteady ground.
Government Bond Yields have been  on the downslide
since the end of 2011 as a result of 0.25% cut in interest
rates to 3.00% enforced by the Bank of Thailand, Then, the
tendency for runaway inflation fueled jitters in the market.
With some investors raising the prospect of a hike in interest
rates to rein in inflation, Government Bond Yields rose from
February to the end of May before plateauing and dropping
to the same level ag al the beginning of the year. Europe’s
debt crisis - threatened by the S&F downgrade of Spain’s
long-term government bond rating and inconclusiveness
regarding Gresce’s new round of loans - was also a source
of concern for the market. These uncertainties led the Bank
of Thailand to lower interest rales again by 0.25% 10 2.75%
in mid October of 2012, Furthermore, the pressure of surging
capital inflows resulting from the third round of quantitative
easing by the Us (QAES) made bond yields dropped again at

the end of the year.

Despite the concern posed by external factors such as Euro
debt burden, global economic recovery, the US fiscal cliff
and Ching’s economic slowdown, the stock market was
buoyed by domestic factors. They included the increase in
nousehold spending and private investment and numerous

measures introduced by the government to speed up
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economic recovery following the severs floods in 2011, The
Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) index rose throughout
the year except in May due to political tension arising from
proposed changes to Thaland's constitution and the potential
impact of the Eurcpean debt crisis, From June onwards, the
SET index rose again, especially towards the end of the year
as a result of capital inflows stimulated by US Quantitative
Easing (QE3) measure. At the end of 2012 the SET index,
which stood at 1,391,983, recorded a growth of 36% when
compared with 1,025.32 at the end of 2011,

As of the end of 2012, investment assets of the Company
amounted 1o Baht 138,494 .26 million, representing a growth
of 28.82% from Baht 107,931 .70 million in 2011, Most of the
assets were invested in government bonds, Bank of Thailand
bonds, State Enterprize bonds, and corporate debentures with
high creditworthiness. Investment assets in these categories
amounied (o 86.44%, while equities and unit frugls accounted
for 9.18 % and 1.85%, respectively. Investment in unit trusts, in
particular, comprised mostly property funds, which provided

long term rental income, and eguity funds.

In 2012, the Company had a net investment income before
exchange rale factor of Baht 6,263 24 million, an increase of
23% from the preceding year. This was partly due 1o a profit
of Baht 450,10 million gained from investment in securities.
Furthermare, investment income from interests and dividends
has grown satisfactorily in proportion with the increase in the
investment portfolio value and the increase in earnings of
listed companies. In conclusion, the Company recorded a returm

on investment of 5.09%, compared with 5.27% in 2011,

gazdeadunindasnu o 34l / Summary of Investment Assets at year-end

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
AUUIN Jasaaz AU Sasas
Million Baht % Million Baht %

WA AT 1A T DL L WE A Cash and cash equivalent 85585 053 2,736.72 2,54
v?lt’aﬁi% Promissory notes 12,322.31 $.90 11,750.00 10.89
AusiTnsuaea 1 ineds Bonds and treasury bills 91,245 58 65 83 67,445.93 62.49
Hu) Debentures 16,134.53 1165 13,274.85 12.30
YULEINY Unit trusts 2,555.65 185 2,380.47 2.21
HUT Listed stocks 12,717.04 g18 8,227.32 7.62
FulEnlasdrsussadiduilezis  Policy loans 2,379.92 172 1,939.31 1,80
FuliEDsEus Other loans 269.18 0.19 173.77 0.1
Fuag Other - - 2.33 0.00
aw%’wa’mwﬁwm Total Investment Agsats 138,494.26 100,00 107,931.70 100.00
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Report of the Risk Management Committee for 2012
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Dear Fellow Shareholders

The Company recognizes the significance of risk management and is intent on using Enterprise Risk Management (ERM]
as a means to ensure effective risk management on a consistent basis. It has appointed the “Risk Management Committee”
comprised of two independent committees and three executive managements who are knowledgeable and are working in the units
responsible for marketing strategy, organizational strategy, and investmentand accounting & finance. Being well versed in the work
processes, they are capable of identifying the probability of risks occurring in work processes or projects. They are equipped
to offer opinions and suggestions for efficiency and efficacy in risk management.

In 2012, the Risk Management Committee had four meetings with directors and internal auditors to provide information on
monitoring and assessing risk management that is crucial in achieving the Company’s goals as follows:

1. Monitoring the Company’s risk management initiatives, relating units have been assigned to adopt risk management, and
are required every three months to put forward to the committee reports on suggestions and major for managing risks
with regard to:

1.1 Risk Based Capital (RBC] - evaluation of the changes in Capital Adequacy Ratio [CAR] and major risk factors
1.2 Stress Test — undertaken within the framework of RBC

» Examine critical factors that may occur from insurance risks.

- Examine critical situation arising from interest rate risks.
1.3 Asset Liability Management

» Manage duration matching of assets and liabilities

- Advise on software acquisition appropriate for more accurate of ALM management

2. Report on risk situation and evaluation:
2.1 Report on investment portfolio based on Value at Risk (VaR] at 99% confidence level in 1 year, analysis of interest
rate sensitivity and risk of stock prices.
2.2 Report on IT risk management and preparation of backup center for emergency occurrences at Head Office with
regard to efficiency in adjustment of backup computer systems and tests undertaken at backup operation center.
2.3 Report on risks associated with each occurrence and implementation of preventive measures.

3. Evaluation of the company’s risk management undertaken by PricewaterhouseCoopers [PwC] to assess current risks posed
to the Company and ways to implement an international standard framework for risk management. PwC presented a
report to the Executive Officers and the Board of Directors, respectively. The Risk Management Committee is aware of the
evaluation and has advised all concerned units to implement appropriate risk management.

Having duly performed its tasks, the Risk Management Committee can conclude that the Company has managed risks
consistently. Risk management policy has been communicated to every unit. The Board of Directors, Executive Officers and
employees have been made known of the significance of risk management and encouraged to practice risk management in
line with the principles of Enterprise Risk Management. The Company can thus be confident of achieving its business goals in

L. i/

(Mr. Pramote Pasuwat]

the best interest of its shareholders and all stakeholders.

Chairman,
Risk Management Committee
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Risk Management And The Company’s Key Risk Factors

m'ﬁ@hgﬁugﬁﬁaluﬁaaﬁ’uﬁaal,w%;gﬁ’uamam‘mimﬁmgmaaﬁiai
NAAAM Il RERe aRn ﬂ’]ﬁﬁﬁ“ﬂ’ﬁ@'ﬂﬂiEéﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ??%ﬁ’]ﬁjﬂg
aeln9fls ﬁ‘?ﬁu?ﬁ’ﬂﬁmwﬁfﬂLmzaﬂ‘aﬁuﬁazﬁmmmzmmwﬁ
WBwsarnsiasldiussaninmwagreriaios Tagldwsnms
m‘mﬁmammgﬁmmummmwwmmgﬂumm ERM
(Enterprize Risk Management L ULk 9 %ﬂm nauly
ghamstEmaansinsmalFsedunsiasiia s le Risk
Appatite System) $aHT9 LIS S9TUn D9V WO ZAL
AT ITHATAL RBC (Risk Base Capital) mel@inisrinny
QUAYBIA1ENII WA NTINATIA A LA R LEINN5U SERE L
ﬁﬁmﬂﬁmuﬂa GHEN! ﬁ?w’?waﬁ’@ﬁﬂ%gﬁaﬁjmai 2554 Lo
mwmfﬂumwmamaaLwﬂaawumaaaw 125 L@z luil 2555
avtlSudueRsiugasay 140 Hoi 1SR mnaflazsse
Lwﬂaaﬂqﬂwaammmmg%mam%wﬂmmwmmmm

Wi B SN En e MU e A9 e 59085
NOIYUYNSLeTE g aEns ¥aa EC (Economic Capital) Wl Internal
Maodel L’%"mmmﬁu'mﬁumﬂmﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬂ'ﬂaau‘%ﬂ’m winl¥ms
mﬁmuﬂaﬂwua ¥ ame s A o7 a3 oa ns1 SN mamﬂw
mmmﬂwaﬂmmmmmmaamawﬁ FnEnwannEein
wﬂmwﬂammwumwmmaaﬂuﬂwammwaami)mﬁmmﬁ
WA sl asnshamansasuasdiuTnas et

JafeaauiFesida tulas LUINTIUSKASAUIEES DAIT

1. asndneduniradieneld (Income generating risk) 1w
mweﬁimﬁd’]ﬁmmwmmﬁﬁweﬁuﬁ‘iﬁa Fofmmaannms
Lﬂamgmaamuaﬂmm ﬂ’]’J“’ﬂ’]‘ﬁLLﬁ‘N“ﬂ% ﬂ’aaamaﬁ'ﬁﬂaauﬂ
Lgamﬁmwwaﬂmﬁ ﬂw\ﬂmﬁmm‘igmm’]ﬁaﬂaﬁmwmﬂﬁ
WRSLTIY LpaR eI FEsnedng LS Tl sl
nagvinseanaLTenams Wini@nad sy anmsinm
gnAtadi Lmuﬁm@ﬂﬁﬂﬁ&iaﬂwﬁagﬁ:a@ Taeana
wﬁmﬁwﬁ“ﬁllﬁ@mm’mm“ﬁm'ﬁ“ﬁ'maua%aamméﬁaamﬁﬂuaa
aneh mwmwaﬂwwmﬁa’mmmwamwa mﬂma@aﬂm
mﬁwmmwmmgmwmﬁﬁamamamﬂammmammm%ﬂmm%
Tuaedng avadnlalugaulsslamiuazanamananaag
wﬁmﬁmaﬁm‘amwﬁaam'ﬁu@m’]wmwaaaﬂé’wﬁlﬁwﬁ’u

2. ﬂ'nw,a{alw'mé'mmamﬁal (Interest rats risk) Aofnana
Lﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂaﬁﬁﬁﬂaﬂ‘ﬁ”ﬂ%"ﬁﬂm Farnsulf avulasunsdne
ﬂaﬂLuammmfgmﬁmaﬂmmﬂmuﬁ’aaamwaﬂwhmwm
GPHEGEN Immﬁmammﬁaamﬂmmwam NLIAD3E A
Funswd wa siawRsSTN ﬁmmﬂﬂ%m fin m%mﬁaa
Uszindin udsmiuamdumauSmsfamsemasias wia

74 | UsEn nssnwlssAudaa ia (o)
s1eus=T 2555

As businesses today always face unanticipated changes
in circumstances, risk management is of paramount
impartance. The Company has realized and determined to
improve an effective risk management continuously with
standardized approaches to Enterprise Risk Management
[ERM], comprised of Risk Appetite System and Risk Basad
Capital (RBC] under the supervision of the Office of Insurance
Commission [0IC], which the minimum capital requirement
of 125% was defined, effective at the end of 2011 and it will
be increased to 140% in 2013. The Company then aims to
maintain an appropriate capital requirement that is higher
than that prescribed by law

Meanwhile, the Company is studying to develop an Economic
Capital [EC] internal model, starting from the experience
review to make its capital requirement reflect the company's
actual risks. This would enable more effectiveness in
management of main risks and ensure the corporate
readiness for all changes and sustainable growth.

Key risk factors and risk management approaches are
shown below:

1. Income Generating Risk. This s a major risk to husiness as
it will be affected by the changes in demand, competitive
conditions, other business factors and management as
well as corporate resource management and allocation.
To reduce this kind of risk, the Company employed
strategic marketing to boost incomes by retaining existing
customer and continuously acguiring new customers.
The Company has kept proposing the beneficial products
and services that meet customer needs, extended new
distribution channels for customer convenience, made a
team development and communication to build trust in
the organization and create understanding in the benefit
and suitability of life insurance products that satisfy
varying customer needs and goals

2. Interest Rate Risk. It is the main risk for life insurance
industry as the changes in market interest rate is an
uncontrollable external factor and it affects the Company's
asset value and liability, most of which are life insurance
reserves. Asset Lizbility Management [ALM] is used to
reduce the impact of potential interest rate fluctuation
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by keeping the interest rate sensitivity in line with 2
predetermined target and managing portfolio to reduce
duration gap between assets and Liabilities, thus ensuring
an investment that match with the product launched.

Operational Risk. This basic risk posed to business

performance, caused by personnel, work process, IT used

and other external factors. Risks are managed in each
aspect as follows:

= Personnel. elf development of employeas is promaoted
by the Company so that they can improve their
knowledge and skills, making them better equipped
personally and professionally for work. Suitable
personnel are also selected and given the tools and
support they need to periorm effectively.

» Waork process. The Company has improved workflow
systems and produced waork manuals for key functions
such as product design and development process.

- IT. Continuous IT development has been made,
especially database technology and related operational
systems.

Foreach ofits business units, the Company hasset proper
risk management structure and policies to give them
awareness and manage their own potential risks to
ensire that continuous management of operational risks
at zll level will be made appropriately and effectively.

Business Continuity Management [BCM). Although the
business performance in 2012 was unaffectad by external
events, the Company still places importance and improves
the business continuity plan [BCP] continuously by
conducting emergency drills and disaster recovery testing
to ensure that all work systems can effectively operate as
planned. The effectiveness of data storage between Head
Office and Data Center has been enhanced by reducing
data transmission time to data center [Recovery Point
Ohjective] and accelerating the system recovery time
[Recovery Time Objectivel. The project for setting up 2
second data center at a nearby province in addition to
the existing Ekkamai Center has also been implemented.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors has appointed the Nominating and Remuneration Committee comprised of 4 Directars, of which 1
director is an Executive Officer of the Company. The term of office for the directors s 2 years.

In 2012, the Naminating and Remuneration Committee convened 3 times to perform its duty in accordance with the charter
of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee. The Committee’'s task required the nomination of Directors who would be
suitably qualified and what compensation they would receive in serving their term in office. It also included appraising the
performance and deciding the compensation of the President.

In appointing the Directors, the Nominating and Remuneration Committee took into consideration candidates having
capability, experience in various businesses, moral conduct and good attitude towards the arganization -- matured and
dedicated professionals willing to devote their time and knowhow for the progress of the Company.

For compensating Directors and the President, the Nominating and Remuneration Committee took into account their duties,
assigned responsibilities and performance. Also considered for remuneration was the comparison of tasks undertaken and
benefits received with those holding the same position in leading companies registered in the Stock Exchange of Thailand and
those in the same industry. All of which are crucial for the Directors and the President to be compensated for fulfilling their
duties as stipulated by the Board of Directars, thus yielding long-term benefits for the Company and its shareholders.

The detailed account of compensation for Directors and Senior Executive Directors are presented under the topic "Remuneration
for Directors and Executive Officers” in this Annual Report.

v
=

Dr.5ir Ganjarerndee

Chairman of the Nominating and Remuneration Committes
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Performance of the Executive Board of Directors in 2012

In 2012, the Executive Board of Directors convened meetings
to seek improvement and solutions related to numerous
important issues. They cancerned organizational strategies,
business direction, investment plan, budget and resource
allocation, among others, to be proposed for approval of
the Board of Directors. Members of the Executive Board
have dutifully performed their tasks as their proposals and
recommendation have been approved by the Board of
Directors. They have also performed the tasks assigned by
the Board of Directors.

2. Subcammittees
1 The Audit Committes
The Committee comprises 3 directors and holds at least

4 meetings in a year.

1. Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai  Chairman of the
Audit Committes

2. Mr. Pramote Pasuwat Member of the

Audit Committee

Member of the

Audit Committee/

Expert on auditing

3. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk

the Company's
financial statements

Mr. Prathan Khachitviwat, Vice President of Internal
Audit Department, acts as Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1. Ensure that the Company's financial reports are accurate
and provide sufficient information.

2. Ensure that the Company has appropriate and effective
internal control and auditing systems, and monitor the
independence of the internal audit officers as well as
appraving the transfer, appointment and dismissal of
managers of internal audit officers and other officers with
internal auditing responsibility.

3. Ensure that the Company complies with the Securities
and Exchange Act, regulations of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, all legislations pertaining to the life insurance
industry and all other applicable legislation.

4. Consider, select and nominate the Company's external
auditors, propose appropriate remuneration for external
auditors and attendat least one meeting in a year with the
external auditors when no members of the Company's
management are present.

5. Review all relevant transactions and transactions
with potential conflicts of interest to comply with the
Securities and Exchange Act and regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand and ensure that all transactions are
rational and in the best interests of the Company.
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4. Prepare the Audit Committee’'s report, which will be
signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee and
published in the Company Annual Report.

7. Perform any other tasks as assigned by the Company's
Board of Directors and consented to by the Audit
Cammittee.

2. Executive Board of Directors

The Board comprises & directors and holds at least 12

meetings in a year.

1. Mr .Choedchu Sophonpanich Chairman of the
Executive Board

Mr. Chai Navaphand

Or. Siri Ganjarerndee

Executive Director
Executive Director
Mrs. Savitrl Ramyarupa Executive Director
Mr. Naoki Ban

Mr. Chane Sophonpanich

Executive Director

Ox B B 20 9

Executive Director
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Executive Vice President
of the Investment Division, acts as Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Executive Board

of Directors

1. Administer and manage the Company's operations in
accordance with objectives, regulations, resolutions of
shareholders’ meetings or any policies or orders approved
by the Board of Directors. Approve and/or endorse
any activities necessary for general administration and
management ofthe Company. Furthermore, the Executive
Board of Directors has the duty to scrutinise matters for
approval and/or endorsement of the Board of Directors
as mandated in the Board of Directors’ regulations and
orders as well as to implement orders of the Board of
Directors as needed.

2. Carry out the following activities necessary for the
Company's operations and submit proposals for these
activities for approval of the Board of Directors:

1. Policies, objectives, and annual plans;

2. The Company's annuzl financial budget;

3. Guidelines, policies and objectives of asset investments
as the framework for the management to use in their
operations; and

4, Structure for employee salaries and perks
commensurate with the work undertaken

3. Employ, appaint, remaove ortransferemployees; promote
or demote the rank and/or position of an employee,
reduce employee salaries, deliberate on good behaviour
and breaches of code of conduct, award prizes and
bonuses, and dismiss any employee holding the rank
and/or position which is the same as or higher than Vice
President, except for President.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL 8 ’I
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Company Secrefary

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Sanor Thampipat-
tanakul, Executive Vice President of the Investment Division,
as the company secretary. His duty and responsibility include
the organisation and maintenance of documents, such as
directors’ registration, invitation letters for the Board's and
committees’ meetings, meeting reports for the Board and
the committees, the Company's annual reports, invitations
letters for shareholders' meetings and shareholders’ meeting
reports. Additionally, the company secretary shall mzintain a
record of the directors’ and executive officers’ declaration of
interests and carry out any additional duties as mandated by
the Capital Market Supervisory Board.

Executive Officers
The Company has & executive officers.

1. Mr. Chone Sophonpanich President
2. Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Executive Vice President,
Marketing Division
Executive Vice President,
Investment Division
Senior Vice President,
Life Operation Division
Senior Vice President,
Information Technology
Division
&, Miss Jaruwan Limkhunnadhammo  Senior Vice President,
Finance and Accounting

3. Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul
4. Mrs. Chantana Vimuktanon

5. Mr. Chatchal Chotanakamn

Divisian

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the President

1. Administer and manage the Company's operations in
accordance with objectives, regulations, resolutions of
meetings or any policies or orders approved by the Board
of Directors.

2. Approve and/or endorse any activities required for general
administration and management of the Company in
accordance with the authority entrusted to the President.

3. Employ, appoint, remove ortransfer an employee; promote
or demote the rank and/or position of an employee,
reduce employese salaries, deliberate on good behavior
and breaches of code of conduct, award prizes and bonuses,
and dismiss any employee holding the rank and/or
position which isthe same as or lower than Assistant Vice
President, including an insurance sales agent of any rank
and /or position.

4. Approve contracts for procurement, employment, rent
of the Company's assets to others, rent of assets from
others, and charitable donations in accordance with the
authority of the President as approved by the Board of
Directors.
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5. Report the following information to the Executive Board
of Directors:

» The Company's gquarterly and annual operating results
compared with the Company's set objectives;

» The Company's investment results, including a monthly
evaluation: and

» Other operating results approved by the Executive
Board of Directars.

& Operations and/or transactions approved for implementation
by the President must not be any operation and/or transaction
that would lead the President or any persons empowered
by the President to undertake activities in which they ar
others have conflicts, interests or potential conflicts of
interest with the Company. Approval for such operation
and/or transaction must be presented to @ mesting of the
Board of Directors and/or a shareholders' meeting for
deliberation and acknowledgment [in compliance with
the Company's regulations and orders of the Securities
and Exchzange Commission and/or the Stock Exchange of
Thailand].

Selection of Executive Officers

The Nomination and Compensation Committee selects
those in the positions of Deputy Vice President and higher,
and propose to the Board of Directors for approval in the
appointment of Executive Officers. For the appointment of
Executive Vice President, the Executive Officers select and
put forward to the Board of Directors for approval. For lower
ranked positions, the Executive Board of Directors selects
candidates who have knowledge, capability, professional
experience, and maorally and ethically sound character.
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Director's Meeting Attendance on 31 December 2012 at Bangkok Life Assurance PCL
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Director Position © M =] c & = i =z
T wishay Tanewwils YT EIUnI TN YT N TN TUINATY 616 12412
Mr Choedchu Sophonpanich  Chairman/Chairman of the Exacutive Board of Directars
2 swnaty lanmwily ATIHANIATIHANTHT IV LA TR T A ALY 5/ 3/3
Mr. Chal Sophonpanich Director/Executive Director of Normination and Cormpensation Committee
3 weTnil wendes ATIHANYATIHANTAT IV LA TIR TR TR D LTI &6 /3
Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang Director/Executive Director of Normination and Compensation Committes
& vntsglwnsses Bams ATIHIT b/t
Mrs. Prapalvan Limsong Director
5 wWnguny agmmuﬁ%’m S A UIITHAN TR TINH LI TH TN IBE T2 5/6 5/5
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchal - Chairman of the Audit Cornmittee/independent Director
6 wiadylay wa i Ik Fr e R Eia e BUE Ao O MNP tIE gk b EXTARE (3 ik Bd ke M e ok g T s NI 5/5 4f4
Mr. Pramote Pasuwat Chairman of the Risk Managernent Cammittee/Independent Director/
Mermber of the Audit Committes
7 el seRug ﬁ@@aaanﬂfﬂ AITHIDET2MITHATRTIREDL 616 5/5
Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk Indepandent Director/Mermber of the Audit Committes
g e3 @3 naaIgd T AIUNITHNTETINUAZ NATTHIA S O UL 1 &6 1212 3/3
NTTHAIDETMITHAITUINY
Dr. Sin Ganjarerndee Chairman of Nomination and Compensation Committes/
Independent Director/Executive Director
9 wnty g AITHAIDE T/MITHANIUINAY 616 ke
Mr. Chal Navaphand Independent Director/Executive Director
10 wiea e EE T AITHAINITHNITLINT 4 10/12
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director/Executive Director
11 wiawilaf 1u ATIHMINTTHATLIN VNI THATUT IR 3L 0 o/ &6 12/12 4f4 373
ATIHANTAITH AT IO IR 19 L4
Mr. Naoki Ban Director/Executive Director/Mernber of the Risk Managernent Cornmittee/
Executive Director of Nomination and Compensation Committee
12wy Auenh ATTHIT 4/
Mr. Yutaka |deguchi Director
13 wmada i AIIHMT 5/
Mr. Keljl Morita Director
14 wsanTEes nas TN 276
Mr. Kazuhide Toda Director
15 salass lanmwils nIIHMInITHN LY TnTIEn s Aan 1T vel &l6 12012
Mr. Chane Sophonpanich Director/Executive Director/President
wamwe .+ wegmne Swgd Wiudenaadiunssams wmanemdfey Tas rrswnsfieanemsnisy it 27 wmnam 2555
= npenaBmg ez nrsHmIEanmEmM T Waduil 27 winaw 2555
Remarks : * Mr Yutaka ldeguchi was nominated on Apnil 27, 2012

** Mr. Kazuhide Toda was resigned on April 27, 2012
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ko Mr Katsuhide Toda's term ended on 27 Apnl 2012

1. AIPOLENUNTTUNITHAZHUTAS 1. Direclors and Executive Officers’ Remunerations
u
11 AIEEUENUASTHATS 1.1 Remuneration of Directors
| o X e The remuneration of Directors comprises of Meeting
ANFRULNWITTHNN U INEUA L LS TN RS AL LR U ) )
§. a0 " 5.5k a8 Attendance fees, bonuses commensurate with dutiesand
I@EI@'WNﬂ\ﬂ@'ﬂ&%‘ﬂNW%&Nﬂﬂﬂ??%ﬂ%’ﬁ’l@?’]NﬁﬂW@“D"@‘LI s .
B P L responsibilities undertaken and on par with those of
SRS L B S To A A bR N AN A o i anyh leading companies and in the same business group.
4 o o wa 2 S o |
TANLITYNE WY HEDVUATIN 1/2555 LB TUY 27 LB The common shareholders’ meeting no. 1/2012 on
2555 Hudpulifa aauunuamuzmannmaniz sl April 27, 2012 approved remuneration to Directors not
Wit 14 819U kazleRnmats A eaLunuwnIaNnIT kL exceeding 14 million baht. Total remuneration paid
b e 2 T
12914797 2555 37005l T U 455 12.890,000 1% To out to Directors in 2012 amounted to Baht 12,870,000,
= e SRR Remuneration details are as follows.
HINHRDLRD A AU
Alwsls:gu a:au Ussid 2555 (52230040)
Accumulative Meeting Attendance Fees for 2012 (52230040)
ﬁﬂkﬁﬂﬂ‘i?’..‘qﬁ-l
andienlsznu oA AT
= Dot : aniienlEzaH
wienlszamm Aninwliaane el ARRNTTHT ' ATIHIAY
. . | e andgalsegy : AMINTIHNTI o
e Teifa AMRNTTHATT  NTIHNITUTEN ExconM | UIMIRIMEEY e Fanzen .
Board of Board of 5 Risk : MEDULNY
No. Directar . . Meeting Audit L TOTAL
Directars Directors Management - Nominating and
N Committes ,
Meeting Bonuses Cammitee : Remuneration
: Meeting ,
Meeting Fommittes
Meeting
1 HWEJL%@“H Tanmuwsla 480,000.00 300,000.00 9460,000.00 2,340,000.00
Mr. Choadchu Saphonphanich
2 wnuqunT oy uut 240,000 00 £50,000.00 400,000.00 1,0%0,000.00
Mr. Sunthorm Arunanondchal
3 wady Tanmwila 240,000.00 450,000.00 120,000.00 810,000.00
Mr. Chail Sophonphanich
& weFnil wwiidas 240,000 00 450,000 00 120,000°00 §10,000.00
Mrs. Ruchanee Nopruang
5 wagmne SwnE 140,000.00 450,000.00 410,000.00
Mr. Yutaka Ideguchi
& waendaes e ™ 80,000.00 - 80,000.00
Mr, Kazuhide Toda
7 wieds Wiag 240,000 00 450,000 00 490,000 .00
Mr. Keljl Morita
g wotlslwasson Funse 240,000 00 450,000.00 4%0,000.00
Mrs. Prapalvan Limsong
9 wade Wi 240,000.00 450,000.00 480,000.00 1,170,000.00
Mr. Chal Navaphand
10 weanded ﬁaJEIZE‘jJ 240,000 .00 450,000 .00 400,000 00 1,090,000.00
Mrs. Savitn Ramyarupa
11 @18 ﬂ?‘iLfﬁ‘aala 240,000.00 450,000.00 480,000.00 240,000.00 1,410,000.00
Dr. Sirl Ganjarerndee
12wl quﬁﬂ 240,000 00 450,000 00 320,000 00 200,000.00 1,210,000.00
Mr. Pramote Pasuwat
13 uﬂﬂﬂ?zawdﬁg‘ mmaaﬂﬂﬂ“ﬂ 240,000.00 450,000.00 200,000.00 8%0,000.00
Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk
9IH 26565 [ Total 2012 3,120,000.00 5,850,000.00 2,320,000.00 320,000.00 800,000.00 480,000.00 12,8%0,000.00
walEwa: wanng Sl isuderdediunssunns wiswnzer i Tney nesumsfieenamm sy Watf 27 wwnes 2555
** ynaedaay ez nIIHnIAeana 8T Wedud 27 wen 2555
= qeilew Tanmwile wazwizutled T ldfldwavunwlugiwenssunt diaainduwinowre i
Remarks: *  Mr Yutaka ldeguchi was selected to the position of Director to replace Mr, Katsuhide Toda whose term ended an 27 April 2012

k6 Mr Chone Sophonpanich and Mr Maoki Ban do not receive directors’ compensation as they are salaried employees
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1.2

2.2

Remuneration of Executive Officers

The remuneration of Executive Officers comprises of
salaries and annual bonuses which correspond with work
performance and are comparable to those of companies
in the same business, and in proportion with growth in
profitability and business value which has been satisfactory
in inspiring Executive Officers to perform and achieve
their goals. The remuneration paid out to & executive
officers in 2012 amounted to Baht 35,455,720 million.

Other Remuneralions

Stock Options

The Company produces legal documents granting its
employees the right to buy ordinary shares according to
senjority, position and responsibility. The proportion of
stock option documents distriouted to executive officers
amounted to 15 parcent of all stock option documents.
Pension Fund

[See detzils in the Notes to Financial Statements on page
166)
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Corporate Governance
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Good Corporate Governance

The Company has produced and publicized a codified good
corporate governance policy so that all directors, executive
officers and employees are informed of the policy and use the
policy asa guideline for undertaking business operations. This
is intended to create a culture of good corporate governance
within the Company and build an organization advocating an
effective and efficient management system, which would lay
a solid foundation for sustainable growth of the Company.

The Board of Directors, Executive Officers and all employees
adhere to the following six important principles of good
corporate governance:

1. Accountability - being responsible for one's decisions
and actions and being able to explain or justify one's
decisions;

2. Responsibility - being responsible for carrying out onge's
duties and assignments with utmost knowledge, expertise
and diligence and in abidance with prescribed rules and
regulations, and with due consideration given to serving
the best interests of the organization;

3. Eguitability - treating all stakeholders equitably and fairly
in a justifiable manner;

4. Transparency - being transparent in ane's activities, being
open to scrutiny and being willing to disclose information
fully and transparently to all concerned parties;

5. Ethics - maintaining moral standards and professional
ethics in operating business with adherence to rules and
regulations, putting interests of the organization ahead of
one's own and observing codes of conduct that promaote
honesty, friendliness and fairness in doing business;

4. Corporate Social Responsibility - being responsible for
and acting in the best interest of society.

The Company prescribes good corporate governance principles
to five categories as follows:

1. Rights of Shareholders,

2. Eguitable treatment of shareholders,

3. Roles of Stakeholders,

4. Information disclosure and transparency, and
5. Responsibility of the Board of Directors.
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Section 1 Rights of Shareholders

The Company realizes and places great importance on the
shareholders’ rights. The Company will refrain from acting in
any way that would infringe upon or reduce the rights of
shareholders. We also encourage shareholders to utilize their
rights. The basic rights of shareholders include the buying,
elling or transfer of shares; the right to receive equitable
sharing in the profits and dividends, access fo sufficient
news and information of the Company, the right to appoint
or dismiss directors, most of which are general basic rights
prescribed by law. The Company has therefore made the
following undertakings:

1. The Board of Directors arranges to hold an Ordinary General
Meeting once a year. For the year 2012, Ordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders No. 1/2012 was held on Friday,
27th April 2012, on the 7th Floor of the Head Office of the
Bangkok Life Assurance [Public] Company Limited, No.
23/115-121 Royal City Avenue, Rama 9 Road, Kwaeng
Bangkapi, Khet Huaykwang, Bangkok. Notice ofthe Meeting
in Thaiand English was circulated to Shareholders at least
14 days prior to the meeting, together with the following
attachments to the Agenda: Annual Report of the previous
year, rules concerning mesting attendance and procedures,
proxy and voting procedures, map of company venue.
Announcement was also made In the local newspapers
for 3 consecutive days, at least 7 days prior to the meeting.
Mareover, the Company has posted Notice of the Meeting
at its website: www . bla.coth more than 30 days in
advance of the meeting to give shareholders sufficient time
to study information contained therein prior to receiving
documents from the Company.

2. The Board of Directors encourages, promotes and facilitates
L groups of shareholders, especially institutional
shareholders, to use their rights in attending the meeting and
ully utilizing their vating rights by providing sharehaolders
and their proxies with officers to help facilitate attendance
registration as well as Using a bar code system for registration
and for ballot counting. Yoting ballots are also provided
for each agenda for the convenience of shareholders.
Mareover, the Company also provides stamp duties as
service (o shareholders who have autharized others to
attend the meeting on their behalf.
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3. The Board of Directors and Management place great
importance in attending the meeting, unless the Director
has an importance engagement elsewhere and is unable
to do so. At Ordinzry General Mesting No. 1/2585 an Friday,
27" April 2012 all Directors were present at the Meeting,
including the President and Executive Officers. All helped
provide explanation, answer enguiries and listen to
suggestions made by shareholders. Moreover, the
Company invited Khun Nonglak Poomnol, an external
auditor from Ernst & Young Company Limited, to attend
the meeting to answer queries on the Agenda with regard
to consideration of the Balance Sheet and Statement
of Earnings for the Year Ending 31% December 2011,
The Compzny also invited Khun Lertsak Suthamporn,
independent legal adviser from Khanung & Partner
Law Firm to oversee that the meeting is conducted in a
transparent manner and in accordance with the law and
with the Company s Articles of Association.

4. At the Ordinary General Meeting the Chairman of the
Company would clearly inform the shareholders about voting
procedures and ballot counting, especially with regard
to the Agenda on Appointment of Directors, whereby the
Chairman of the Company would propose the name of
individual directars, to be voted by shareholders ane by
one. In this connection, the Chairman of the Company
provides opportunities for shareholders to ask guestions
and express additional opinions prior to voting for each
agenda and also reveals results of shareholders’ votes by
showing a clear summary of votes for each agenda item
in the meeting room.

Section 2 Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Company's policy 15 to treat all shareholders equitably
and fairly, whether the shareholder is 2 director of the Company,
not a directorof the Company, a foreign national or a minority
shareholder. To ensure that the directors and management
Utilize shareholders’ capital appropriately, the Board of
Directors of the Company has the duty to prevent violation of
shareholders’ rights and to make certain that all sharehalders
are treated equitably and all shareholders' basic rights are
equitably protected. The Company recognizes this asa major
factor in assuring investors' confidence in the Company and
has therefore made the following undertakings:

1. The Board of Directors provides opportunity for minority
shareholders to propose Agendz items for Ordinary
General Meeting No. 1/2012, and propose candidates
for the company's directarship in advance between 1%
October 2012 — 31 December 2012, details and rules
as disclosed on the Company's website at www.bla.
co.th and had informed shareholders via the Securities

Exchange of Thailzand's information system.
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2. The Company provides an opportunity for shareholders
who are unable to attend the meeting to confer their
voting rights to their agentls] through a Proxy, wherehy
shareholders can dictate the direction of the votes. The
Company also facilitates shareholders in enabling them to
sign a Proxy for an independent director of the Company
to attend the mesting on their behalf and in this connection
the Company proposes that the Proxy be made out to Khun
Sunthorn Arunanondchal, Chairman of the Audit Cormmittee,
who is an independent director, to vote an their behalf. In
this regard, a Proxy and related documents as well as a
resume of the auditing director have been attached with
the Notice of Ordinary General Meeting No. 1/2012

3. The Company's Board of Directors also facilitates foreign
shareholders by providing an English version of all
documents for the Meeting.

4. The Company's Board of Directors encourages shareholders
to Use voting ballots for every Agenda item by providing
officers to help collect voting ballots in the Meeting room.
Ballots will be collected in case shareholders disagree
with or refrain from voting with the exception of Agenda
item an Appointment of Director where the shareholders
would cast individual votes. Ballots will be collected for
all cases of "agreed”, "disagresd” or "no vote”.

5. The Company has a strict policy and maintains procedures
that protect the use of insider information by its Directors,
Executive Officers ar employees for their own benefit. This
includes unauthorized buying and selling of securities and
severe punitive measures are imposed if it were found that
confidential information of the Company has been used for
their own personal gzins, or making unauthorized disclosure
of confidential information. Furthermore, Directors, Executive
Officers and all concerned are required to report and declare,
within three days after execution ofthe transaction, necessary
details of any change in the Company's securities holdings
to the Securities and Exchange Commission.

4. The Company insists upon all Directors And Executive
Dfficers to declare their stake holdings and those others
related to the Company including new Directors And
Executive Officers in the format approved by the Board
of Directars, to the Company's Secretary within 14 days
from the date of appointment. In case of any change in
information, they are to inform the Company's Secretary
within 14 days from the date of change. The Secretary of
the Company is required to send a copy to the Chairman
of the Board and Chairman of the Audit Committee within
7 days from receipt of report of said change.
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7. With regard to the entry on related matters, the Company
has disclosed information with regard to name and
relationship of the individual concerned as well as
the necessity and reasonableness of the entry in strict
conformity with the rules and regulations of the Securities
Exchange of Thailand and the Securities and Exchange
Caommission.

Section 3 Roles of Stakeholders

The Company realizes its respaonsibility and treats all groups
of stakeholders by balancing various parties’ interests and
cooperating in an appropriate manner to ensure that all
groups of stakeholders can be certain that their rights are well
protected and that they are treated in an agreeable manners.
The Company has set up a written code of conduct within its
"Code of Ethics and Guidelines” to satisfy the demands of all
groups of stakeholders. All Directors, Executive Officers and
employees have been provided with adeguate information and
made aware of the importance of the responsibility they have
toapply the guidelines in carrying out theirwork and complying
with rules. Moreover, the Company has established policy
guidelines, realizing that good relationship and cooperation
between the Company and stakeholders are important factors
that would help promote sustainable growth for the Company.

1. The Company has established the following guidelines
and rules of conduct to various stakeholders:

Shareholders

The Company is determined to disclose news and information
regarding the Company to shareholders and the general public
inanaccurate, complete andtimely manner, namely financial
reparts, embedded value of the business, corporate news,
services provided and life assurance plans, news and activities
ofthe Company in an accurate, transparent, reliable and timely
manner so that all concerned, shareholders, analysts, and
general investors can mzake a decision on the basis of adeguate
and relizble information through the information system of
SET and the Company's website www.bla.co.th.

Customers/Policy Holders

- The Company is determined to create financial stzbility
for customers through life assurance as well as providing
advice on comprehensive financial planning, introducing
quality products to customers and their families and
providing impressive service through 1ts financial advisors,
lifz Insurance advisors, partners and officers. In this way,
customers will bensfit from both security and building
of financial status, ensuring that they are equipped for a
sustainable secure and happy life. Besides, the Company
promotes good relationship with customers through
the media and a variety of activities, aimed at providing
customers and their families with a happier lifestyle
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Maoreover, the Company has also set up work Units within
all of its branches throughout the country to give advice,
solve problems as well as accepting customer com-
plaints so that customers would receive the benefit of
highest customer satisfaction as appropriate.

The Company is determined to develop its services to in-
crease service efficiency through swift and steady service
to customers under 150 9001:2008 standard and has been
awarded with the Best Quality Management Award 2012
from International Certifications Ltd. for having main-
tained IS0 9001 guality control standard for over 2 years.
The Company has set up project seminars, providing
knowledge to customers and the general public on fi-
nancial planning, such as "Designing Life”, a seminar for
customers; "Beyond Life” & seminar for corparate cus-
tomers, namely SVOA, BOI, Rama Hospital, etc. under the
heading Wealth & Security, Education Plan and Tax Flan-
ning.

Employees

The Company's policy and guideline with regard to staff
compensation and welfare, including a staff provident
fund are clearly estzblished to provide long-term care for
employees.

The Company has a policy on development of staff
knowledge and potentials through staff promotion and
support, providing them with scholarships for further study
at a Masters level as well as supporting and promaoting
staff to advance in job-related vocational studies through
promotion of saveral vocational gualifications, such as
LOMA S0A CFF CISA, for instance, so that the increased
knowledge could be used to improve work for the Company.
Moreover, the Company also promotes learning for
self-improvement, focusing on courses such as The Seven
Habits of Highly Effective People, Team Work, Customer-
Winning Services. Now, more than ever, since the Company
has focused on becoming a leader in providing financial
stability to people the Company therefore has to provide
opportunity for all employees to become knowledgeable
on the subject of comprehensive financial planning for
hoth security and status.

The Company has set up a BLA MODEL project for all
employees of the organization to help seek an employee
with qualities that fits the organization’s concept of faith,
responsibility, sincerity, self-development and team
work, to become a role model and a representative of all
staff in campaigning and promoting behavioral change
in all employees according to the organization's concept
of said change. Moreover, the Company has also set up
other projects such as Happy BLA Home, encouraging
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employees to build happiness through a harmonious
relationship betwzen self, family and society through
3 activities, namely, Happy Body, Happy Heart, Happy
Relaxation, Happy Brain, Happy Soul, Happy Money,
Happy Family, all being a part of a Happy Workplace.

Life Insurance Advisors and Financial Advisors

The Company has a policy for promotion and support of
efficient sale of life insurance through selection of life
insurance advisors and financial advisors and placing
emphasis on potentizl development, increasing and
developing their knowledge an comprehensive financial
planning. All this knowledge will remain with them forever,
as could be seen from the fact that Thailand National
Quality Awards have been increasingly awarded to the
Company's life insurance advisars - 584 advisors in 20171,
Besides, the Company has a policy to build up Financial
Advisors, with a total of 300 advisors in 2012, thereby
increasing the number of life insurance and financial
advisors who are able to provide recommendations and
advice on comprehensive financial planning as well as
relaying said knowledge to customers and the general
public, enabling them to build up security together with
status.

In 2012 the Company organized theoretical and practical

seminars for life insurance advisors and financial

advisors in the following courses:

» "Wealth Management”, 3 total of & groups with over
260 attendants.

» Seminar for financial advisors, preparing them for
customer service, conducted by a special lecturer with
70 attendants for the first group.

- LEADER CLUB, FA CLUB and BLA CLUB, stages for
exchange of experience and woark technigues as well
as team management, providing information and
reporting an Company movements and providing an
overall picture of the business.

= Annual Sales Seminar, where life assurance advisors
and financial advisors will obtain knowledoge above and
beyond a thousand books from special lecturers, the
country's tops in their field of expertise, who honored
us with their presence and shared their experiences
and technigues an how to wark efficiently and happily.

The Company awarded the prize of Manager and Sales

Person of the Year to the life insurance advisor and financial

advisor with top performance, being representatives of

excellence in guality both nationally and internationally,
in arder to honor them, and build up sustainable quality
for the work morale.
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Partners

- The Company has continuously placed special emphasis
in promation of good relationship with partners and received
good response in life insurance sales through banks who
have been long-term partners. The Company would design
products suitable to the needs of bank customers. In this
connection, the Company has a marketing development
team who has the potential for providing efficient service
and able to give advice, recommendations and product
knowledge to partners at bank branches throughout the
Kingdom so that partners would be able to accurately
present products suitable to the needs of potential
customers.

Maoreover, the Company also promotes various coordinating
activities with partners which include technical and
practical seminars, as follows:

= Technical seminar on primary sales skills, placing
special emphasis on sales procedure and efficient
presentation of products.

+ Training on product knowledge for accurate presentation
of details of the product, suitable to the need of each
customer.

= Set up display booths at various places, such as
department stores, public and private working places
to publicize information and promote knowledge and
understanding on company products.

» Product promotional activities by visiting customers to
publicize information, news and knowledge on company
products.

- Bancassurance Award Event, to present awards to
partners with outstanding performance of the year in
order to honor and build up morale for quality work at
all times.

- The Company has developed an ethical and lawful policy
in doing business with re-insurance companies by
establishing a clear policy for re-insurance approved by the
Company's Board of Directors, and has established rules
for fair selection of re-insurance companies according to
their financial status and reliability, ranking them from
institutions with international standards and re-insurance
knowledge and skills, in compliance with government rules
and regulations. In this connection, the Company also
establishes an insurance premium rate for re-insurance
in accordance with Company experience and provides
equality in the disclosure of various information while
strictly adhering to the terms of the cantract in order to
develop business relationships beneficial to both.

Competitors
The Company treats competitors fairly and does not use unfair
or illegal methods in seeking information on competitors.
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Society, Community and Environment

The Company is desirous of being responsible for social
and environmental development by engaging in supporting
activities in various areas such as education, social, medical,
public health and environment, It also hasa policy in shaping
the mentality of executive officers and all levels of staff to
realize the importance of acting for the benefit of society by
participating in related activities including building a network
of several organizations for undertaking of various projects
in order that the objectives of various projects would be
realized and enabling expansion of aid or participation of
activities. During the past year the Company has participated
in projects for society, community and environment through
various activities [for additional information please see under
the heading of "Corporate Social Responsibility” of the Annual
Repart]

2. The Board of Directors has a policy for accepting complaints
or information with regard to any inappropriate item in s
financial staterment, or other issues which is beneficial for
the Company's business operations by reparting directly to
the Company's Audit Committee through Email address:
audit_committee@hbla.co.th. The Audit Committee will
carry out independent investigations, monitor and make
appropriate report which will be fair and transparent,
and in order to protect the rights of the informants, the
information will be kept confidential and only those
entrusted with the responsibility will have access to
such information. The Audit Committee will evaluate the
information obtzined and submit a report to the Meeting
of the Company's Board of Directors.

3. The Company has indicated its intention towards joining
the Collective Action Coalition of the Thai public in fighting
corruption and will not support abuse of power, either
directly or indirectly, for one's own personal gains or the
gains of others through corruption. It also forbids the offering
of bribes to motivate others to obtain favorable business
for the Company. In this connection, the Company
has established measures in auditing, monitoring and
evaluating for prevention of risk which may arise from
fraud, as stipulated in the charter of the Audit Department
and the Company's internal audit manuzl.

4. The Company has established 3 policy and operating
procedures with regard to violation of intellectual property
rights or copyrights by farbidding the installation, or
bringing in or using computer programs which constitute
a violation of the copyright law on the company's computer.
It is also forbidden to use computer programs that violate
the copyright law for Use in the Company's operations.
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5. The Company has appointed, on a two-yearterm, 2 Safety,
Hygiene and Environmental Committee for the workplace,
comprising employer representative at executive level and
employee represantative to consider policy implementation,
make plans and suggestions with regard to safety
measures or guidelines for work in order to reduce
accidents, danger, illness, distress or unpleasantness
at work. For example, the Company provides for g fire
prevention system at its workplace by providing fire
extinguishers, safe-keeping of inflammable and explosive
materials, a lightning prevention system, installation of
a fire alarm system, setting up a fire escape route. Every
year, the Company would organize a fire drill, attended
by a safety expert and including tests on fire alarm
eqguipment.

6. The Company places great importance in its Business
Continuity Plan by providing emergency tests and testing
of its data back-up facilities to ensure that various back-up
systems are operable according to plan as well as
increasing the efficiency of data back-up between head
office and the Recovery Foint Objective by reducing the
time for transmitting data to the Recovery Point Objective
as well as speeding up the Recovery Time Objective.
Besides the Recovery Point Dbjective at Ekamai, the
Company has also implemented a second Recovery Point
Objective in a neighboring city.

Section 4 Information Disclosure and Transparency

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of
disclosure through easy-to-access, unbiased and reliable
channels of important information, financial or otherwise,
in Thai and English, in an accurate, complete, timely and
transparent manner through its Annual Report, Form 58-1,
meetings with analysts and minority shareholders, BLA
Newsletter, the Company's website under "Investor's
Relations”. All information are regularly kept up-to-date in
order to ensure that shareholders and investars benefit the
most from timely and easy-to-access information as set aut
below:

1. The Company provides a report on the Responsibility
of Directors to its financial statements, to be presented
together with the Auditor's Report in its Annual Report.
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2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the

Company's financial statements and financial report as
contained in its Annual Report. The financial statements
are made in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and accordingly included such auditing
procedures as considerad necessary in the circumstances
as well as adeguate disclosure of important information
in the Notes to Financial Statements.

3. The Company's Board of Directors has appointed an

Audit Committee, comprising an Independent Director
respansible for the quality of the financial statements and
internal audit system. The Audit Committee’'s opinion
in this regard appears in the Audit Committee’s Report,
shown in the company's Annual Report.

4. The Board of Directors has disclosed information an its

performance as well as the performance of the Executive
Committee, which includes attendance record and fees paid
to each director. Besides disclosing information according
to rules and regulations, the Board of Directors also
disclosed its policy an Directors’ fees and compensation
payment for individual Executive Officers.

5. The Board of Directors has appointed an Investor
Relations Unit, responsible for providing service to and
publicizing news and information relating to company
activities that will be of benefit to all concemed, being
either minority investors or institutional investors, general
investars, securities analysts, local and overseas fund
managers. Information is also provided either directly,
by phone or by e-mail and through various activities.
In 2012 the Company presented its operating results,
embedded value, financial statements and non financial
statement to analysts, investors, shareholders, as shown
below:

- Anzlysts and institutional investors
both local and overseas: 37 occasions.

- Visjts paid to shareholders and
investars both local and overseas: 2 occasions.

- Minority investors: 2 occasions.

Investor's Relation Unit Contact Information

Khun Mathuon Teeranunmangkal — Telephone: 0 2777 8481
Khun Jindawan Na Rach Telephone: 0 2777 3672
Fax No. 0 2777 8680 or via E-mail : ir@bla.co.th
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Section 5 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

All Directors of the Company are fully aware of their duty and
responsibility and the Company's business operations, always
willing to offer their independent opinions, and constantly
strive to improve themselves and keep abreast with the latest
industry trends and developments. They carry out their duty
with honesty, care and diligence to ensure that the Company’s
best interests, as well as fairness to all sharsholders are
observed. In this connection, Directors on the Company's
hoard are not directors in any organization that could lead
to a conflict of interest between organizations. Besides, the
Company's President is a professional and maintains the
sole position of President of the Company in order to devote
adequate time for management of the Company's business.

1. Structure of the Board of Directors

The management structure of the Company comprises
the Board of Directors and 4 sub committees, namely, the
Executive Committee, the Risk Management Committee,
the Audit Committee and the Nominating and Remuneration
Committee, The Board of Directors and Executive Officers
of the Company all possess quzlifications as stated under
Article 68 of the Public Company Act 1972,

1. The Board of Directors determines the number of
Directors and its compasition, as zpproved by the General
Meeting. Presently, the Company has 14 Directors, 5 of
which are Independent Directors.

2. The Board of Directors defines “Independent Directors”
according to the Securities Exchange of Thailand's
Regulations on Good Governance znd the stipulations of
the Investment Market Committee in accordance with
the Announcement of the Investment Market Committee
No. Tor.Jor 4//2552 ra. Permission for and Permission
Granted for sale of new shares [No.2).

3. For balance of power, the Company appointed separate
persons for the posts of Chairman of the Company and
President of the Company.

4. The Board of Directors appointed Khun Sznaoh
Thammapipatkul, Executive Vice President of Investment
Division, as the Company's Secretary, with the duty
of advising Directors on legal matters and various
regulations necessary for information of the Board, as
well the duty to oversee the activities of the Board, as
well a5 ensuring that Board resolutions are being acted
upon. In this connection, the Company's Secretary
attended various 10D courses, namely Audit Committes
Program [ACP] 19/2549, Directors Accreditation Program
[DAP 84/2549 and Effective Minutes Taking [EMT] 4/2548,
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2. Sub Committees

The Company's Board of Directors appoints the sub
Committeas Audit Committee, Executive Committes Risk
Management Committe and Naminating and Remuneration
Committee. The Audit Committees selected from independent
directors comprises at least 3 persons with gualifications
in accordance with the regulation on operating procedures
and disclosure of information on transactions under
stipulation from the Securities Exchange of Thailand,
whereby at least one person must possess or have
accounting and/or financial experience.

The Audit Committee assists the Board of Directors of
the Company in its duty of supervising the accuracy of the
financial reports, internal cantrol efficiency and seeing that
business operations are carried out in accordance with the
law, regulations and ethical standards.

The Executive Committes assists the Board of Directors in
its duty of supervising that general business operations are
carried out according to policy and within the budget as
authorized by the Board of Directors. It is also respansible for
all Company purchasing and employment, which includes
its role as investment committee respansible for zpproving
investments presented by the investment group.

The Risk Management Committes determines guidelines,
policy and risk management strategies. Its duties include
identifying, evaluating, monitoring, reporting and contralling
risk management, which is the Company's main undertaking,
to beatan acceptzable level and to cover all law, announcements,
orders, regulzations and new standards of the government.

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee is responsible
for establishing rules and procedures for selecting gualified
personnel as Director and Executive Officers of the Company,
including selecting personnel according to the stipulated
selection process and therezfter make a proposal to the Board
of Directors who would then present the name of potential
directors for appointment by the General Meeting. Moreover,
the Committee is also respansible for determining payment
conditions and method of compensation for Directors and
Executive Officers for further proposal to the Board of Directors,
who will approve compensation for Executive Officers, with
the General Meeting approving compensation for the Board
of Directors.

3. Role, Duty and Responsibility of the Board of Directors

3.1 The Board of Directors of the Company considers and
approves important matters on company operations
such as the Company's vision and mission, strategy,
financial target, risk, business plan and budget as well
as supervises, controls and ensures that management
undertake operations according to plan and policy in
an efficient and effective manner.
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3.2

3.3

3.4

8.5

3.4

3.7

The Board of Directors of the Company arranges for
a written policy for supervision and control of the
company's operations and approves said policy which
will be reviewed regularly at least once a year.

The Board of Directors of the Company promotes
written business ethics so that directors, executive
officers and all employees understand the standard
of ethics employed by the Company in its business
operation. It also monitors serious implementation of
such ethics.

The Board of Directors of the Company thoroughly
takes into consideration conflict of business interests,
with special emphasis on any transaction which may
result in a conflict of interests between the Company
and shareholders by ensuring that any person with
conflicting interest shall take no part in decision making.
The Board of Directors shall ensure that matters
regarding conflict of interests are suitably and
thoroughly handled.

The Board of Directors ofthe Company stipulates a Risk
Management Faolicy, covering the entire organization,
with Management undertaking business operations
according to policy and reporting to the Board at regular
intervals, using an Enterprise Risk Management
principle according to international standards as
guideline, which comprises risk management under a
Risk Appetite System, as well as maintaining a Capital
Fund according to the level of Risk Base Capitzal under
the supervision of the Office of Insurance Commission
[DIC]. Moreaver, the Company has commenced the
study on and has developed a model for Economic
Capital as an Internal Model, starting from an Experience
Review of the Company's risks by Price Waterhouse
[PwCD], the Company's adviser on risk management,
so that maintenance of the Company's capital fund
would reflect the actual risks of the Campany, resulting
in a2 more efficient management of its main risks and
ensuring that the Company is equipped to cope with
changing conditions and sustainable growth.

The Board of Directors of the Company appoints
an Internal Audit Control Department, with Khun
Prathan Kajitwiwat as Department Manager, acting
independently in internal audit control and reporting
directly to the Internal Audit Committee.

The Board of Directors of the Company arranges a
systemn for operational control, financial report control
and compliance to rules, regulation and policy under
a Compliance Committee, acting independently in
auditing said control.
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4. Board of Directors Meetings

4.

The Board of Directors sets up an annual meeting
schedule in advance, stipulating a total of six meetings
annually. Each Director shall receive an advance
Notice of Meeting, together with its Agenda and
attachments 7 days prior to the date of the Meeting so
that Directors shall arrange time to attend the meeting
as well as having sufficient time to study the agenda
prior to attendance.

4.2 The Chairman of the Board and the President of the

Company shall select the agenda for the meeting
together, ensuring that important matters have been
included. Each Company director is free to propose
any matter as an agenda item for the meeting.

4.3 The Chairman of the Board shall allocate sufficient time

4.4

4.5

4.4

4.7

for Management to submit each Agenda item and
sufficient time for all company directors to thoroughly
discuss important matters and shzall promote a
thorough consideration of each item on the agenda.
Each Director shall pay interest to all issues presented
at the meeting Including the issue of supervision of
company operations.

The Board of Directors encourages the President fo
invite Executive Officers to attend the board meeting
to provide additional details, since they are directly
involved with the issues cancemed.

The Board of Directors shall have accessto all necessary
additional information from the President or other
Executive Officers or officers assigned within the
boundaries of its policy.

During the past year, non Executive Directars held a
meeting among themselves to discuss various matters
without the presence of the management team.

The Company prepares a monthly operational report
for submission to Directors to enable Directors to
continuously supervise, control and take timely care of
Management's operations.

5. Self Evaluation by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors makes an annual evaluation of its

performance so that directors are able to evaluate

performance and discuss problems for further improvements.

The Board zlso annuzlly evaluates the performance of the

President in order to determine the amount of compensation
to be paid to the President of the Company.
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6.

6.1

6.2

Compensation

Directors’ Fees

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee shall
consider payment regulations and terms of payment of
Directors’ fees according to the gualifications, abilities,
suitability and responsibility of the Directors as well as
the Company’s business expansion, operating results
and growth in profits as well as comparing Directors’
fees with Directors™ fees paid by leading companies
on the Securities Exchange of Thailand in the same
industry. The Committee shall submit its proposals to
the Board of Directors, who shall in turn submit the
matter for approval at the Ordinary General Meeting.

Compensation for Executive Officers

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee shall
consider the performance of Executive Officers at a
level higher than or equivalent to the Vice President in
determining compensation. The Committee considers
various factors of responsibility, operating results of
the company, undertaking of business operations in
accordance with Board policy, performance under
business and social conditions, business development
ability as well as ability to improve the efficiency in the
annual business operations. The Committee submits
its proposal to the Board of Directors for approval
and the Chairman of the Board shall convey Board’s
decision to the President.

. Director and Executive Development

The Company’'s Board of Directors promotes the
development of Directors and Executives by informing new
Directors on the role of directors and the type of business
of the company and promotes provision of knowledge
to Executives and all concerned in the management
system of the company as well as encouraging Directors
to attend various courses of the 10D.

The Company’s Board of Directors sets out a plan for
handing overtasks, by establishing a term ofaction in case
the President or Executive Officers are unable to perform
their duties.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has always conducted business with keen
awareness of its responsibility to society. It has a sound policy
that gives attention to bringing happiness, prosperity and
educational opportunities for people, and fostering stability,
creativity and living harmoniously while preserving good
cultural values and environmental friendliness, which are
vital to the sustainability of any business organization.

The attention to social responsibility starts with the definition
of the Company’s mission, which is to help people from
all walks of life in securing financial stability and initiating
organizational values that have a positive impact on living
together in society. These include kindness, honesty,
responsibility to oneself, family and society, and advocating
continuous self development, teamwork, harmony for the
creation of happiness for the community and society as a
whole. Furthermore, Bangkok Life Assurance has continually
supported activities for children and youth, a fundamental
group for the development of the society, as well as promoting
environmental conservation in numerous ways.
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In 2012, the Company initiated its own social development
programs, promoted numerous projects of the government,
and participated in several activities of both the public and
private sectors in sports, public health, arts and culture. It
also lent support to social development efforts of numerous

foundations.

A Brighter Future for Children

A Brighter Future for Children project of the Company
promotes the development of Thai youths in remote rural areas
by giving them the opportunity for quality education, such
as improvement in classroom facilities, school environment,
and instruction tools and materials. This ongoing project has
been unanimously supported by executive officers, financial

and insurance advisors as well as employees.

Among the beneficiaries in 2012, the éth year of the project,
were Ban Nong Hua Rua school in Amphoe Kao Liew, Nakhon
Sawan province. The school’'s buildings were renovated,
along with landscaping of the school grounds, refurbishing
of the library and nursing room and donation of books and
equipment for teaching and sports. The project also included
creation of a garden plot for growing pesticide free vegetables,
which enabled learning about basic agriculture and cooking
for meals of the youth, awarding 60 scholarships and providing
entertainment activities. All of which brought happiness to
the students and helped to foster greater unity and closer
ties among the people, parents and students included, in the

community.

usnaNil ﬂ%ﬁﬂgﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁéuiﬁﬂ%‘ﬂusuﬁ] fo lsaiTauiinudn
917 .wHa1Y AL T9918, 1SS auTnulNAeN A, L3eess,
lssSeuihuanaiss a.gug3odl, lsaGeuihuineiu a.ssuas,
159589)ANLAS a¥may, 15958t NURUBIFNVUDN 3. GESIEH
lsaSauinesugna ls9Sauwina e lsaSendntnuin 1s9Sau
Tanuaean uazlsaFauthuntium Jendavnauys laeld
MIETLAYUAIIY MU AHANNADINT %ﬂéﬁumiﬂ%’uﬂfgﬁmmi
e aeauumadnlssfau ahevasgen devgdnsoins
Anw gunsalivn eaaaudunumsdnmn TWaulsasen

Tasamsdiidsunisanu

v lanaunihiFaaynandmiuenruduu 29 90
Idnulsaden 29 Lm'alu’ffmﬂiﬁuﬂﬁﬂguﬁﬂﬁzmﬁmmﬁfﬂﬁ:J:N
Lﬁaﬂgﬂﬂ’alﬁtm’gﬂﬁufjul‘wsi%fﬂmiahmt,azmﬁﬁuﬂ%maﬂ
Faodou wismudsanumsusilulassmansznd3ues
aHLfansziinag

Tnsanasthaud:ona....WwolsJSau

Wudn 1 Iﬂ‘Nmiﬁu’%ﬁwmmﬁnﬁﬂmwm%’]@fﬁyﬁmm’m
azneanhaiamslng I@ﬂéﬁ@hﬁuﬂﬁaﬁuaﬂéuaﬂw
oo m’fiauaummqméﬁuqmﬂm WansTafalAuEn
NS muTU gUANANLA mﬁﬂlwqwmﬁagﬁwﬂﬂamwLa%mu
LEfhanfiazana 1l wea. 2555 ldeaiiumsnaiieiaonsas
ThnSanfen wneein dniu Iiulseaulunnpiimesay
50 Tsai3ew wazdntinGaulesuusslorianlasomsiiianan

(YY) 9

6,459 @3 WILSUITIRE 2,182,610 1N Gedl Usznaudae

nnuANRTROTIMT
mathznaugaftaz o

Otherschoolsbenefiting fromthe projectinvarying degreeand

dependent on their immediate needs included Ban Ton Ngao
School [Amphoe Mae Lao, Chiangrai province), Ban Pa Tueng
Ngam School [Chiangrai province], Ban Klong Song School
(Surat Thani province), Ban Banghan [Ranong province),
Wat Khao Dang School [Pattalung province), Ban Nong Pak
Nok (Saraburi province], and Wat Srimongkol School, Wat
Dongbang School, Wat Banneun School, Wat Nong Khum

School and Ban Khao Nanta School [Prachinburi province).

Promoting a Love of Reading

The Company has donated a set of youth Encyclopedia to
each of the 29 schools in Nakhon Pathom province that were
affected by severe floods to help promote a love of reading
among the young generation and contribute to continuity of
a project initiated by His Majesty the King.

Clean Drinking Water for Schools

Recognizing the importance of good hygiene and sanitary
conditions, the Company has continued to provide access
to clean, safe drinking water for communities and child
development centers in remote rural areas. In 2012, its
donation of water strainers as well as installation of water
tanks and coolers for 50 schools in every region of the country
amounted to 2,182,610 Baht and benefitted 6,459 students.
Schools which benefited from the project are as follows:
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Central region: 16 schools [Wat Thep Suthavas School, Suphan
Buri province; Nong Sang Silawuttacharn Kindergarten,
Saraburi province; Wat Tri Ratanaram School, Ang Thong
province; and Wat Muang School, Amphoe Ban Pong, Rajburi

province; among others).

Northern region: 7 schools (Ban Pra Nang Din School, Payao
province; Boonnak Patana Tambol Child Development Center,
Lampang province; and Chumchon 17 School, Ban Na Tadi

Village, Pitsanuloke province; among others).
Eastern region: Wat Khok Ploa School, Chonburi province.

Northeastern region; 13 schools (Ban Maka School, Nakhon
Rajsima provice; Don Khi Wittaya School, Kalasin province;
Ban Talung Lek, Khonkaen province; Ban Namkhun Non
Pangam School, Udorn Thani province; and Ban Wangyang
Nongkhai, province; among others].

Southern region: 13 schools (Ban Bangmaknoi School, Trang
province; Wat Don School, Had Yai, Songkhla province; Ban

Yala School, Yala province; Ban Khaokaew, Krabi province;

and Ban Lamsai, Phuket province; among others).

Tasins “dswauna”

WiuAa niﬁmﬁiﬁwﬁmmﬁiwﬁuﬁ“fvﬂgaawmLﬁ ALEY FUIHAYN
#a9RSAZIINTAAANIINFUNIN ML NS eulsaSean
JaaSninsd 8.3 uNG 2. azBImn

a7 o

TnsomsaduauumsAnudu

1. 13@mé’mm8L'?luI@alLaﬁawa?mw%Qmm’mwa:ﬁmﬁfﬁmé’ﬂ
WiadlunlsmaanLEan s mnEAuY laEans e Hiunse
Weanesaanandsziudinlng Wuwsu 200,000 vn

2. SUURUUNANTIHAN9Y wagiindnmAiisadaeiunis
WU A UNTANEY  LTU AUUAYUINGNNBNTIANTT
W INgdaNAna i siaduinmMeITmaiadaa
Wit “msnana...aalife alvayuianssnnumMzIn
YDINRIINGNAE FITHAENS

3. wavgUnasiEnednlAiudntinGaulssdBewesugiaies
DNA N NS WM Fandinee Lﬁaﬁjﬁmi
N9 3 AT

4. aviuayulasans idanlaliiias 79 17 FIAUYATBNAY
ahla dehageamefinm WwAunIzResd e “Usrgn
LTHaNaN B’ At TG $9an 10,000
sl LT84 150,000 1

5. safhunmvlumsstivaywaniingau Tulassmagamu
Usziune 1 2555 F1wan13 1saiSeu

6. upUNUMIANIAAULYAT-BAN AHNANTIMWEDHIAT
wrgtlszmelne

7. aduEyunUNIANK Yas-5en thnrmanasiunmny
fi9

=
£
v
»
¥
B

Homeland Development

The homeland development project has given the Company’s
employees the opportunity to participate in socially responsible
activities. These include renovation of playgrounds, stadiums
and kitchens, and arranging entertainment activities for
students of Wat Aranyikaram School, Amphoe Ban Po in
Chachoengsao province.

Other Projects Promoting Education

1. Donated 200,000 Baht to H.R.H. Princess Maha Chakri
Sirindhorn for her charitable causes when she presided
over the opening ceremony of the building of Thai Life
Assurance Association.

2. Supported student activities related to education development,
such as the academic seminar on the topic “Unexpected
Marketing” held by the College of Management Mahidol
University and activities in the Red Cross Fair held at
Thammasat University.

3. Donated vocational training equipment to Setsatian
School for the Deaf to help enhance the capability and
skills of its students.

4. Supportedthe project “Power of Goodwill forthe Young” in
coordination with Goodwill Power Foundation by publishing
a book titled “Philosophy of Sufficiency Economy” in
honor of His Majesty the King [produced 10,000 books
worth 150,000 Baht for students] .

5. Co-hosted the support for 13 schools on the “Insurance
for youth” project throughout 2012.

6. Awarded scholarships to the children of members of
Mass Media Photographers Association of Thailand.

7. Supported the granting of scholarships to government
officers’ children of the 9" Infantry Battalion.
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Support for Public Health Care

1. Supported the concert of the Navy at the Red Cross Fair,
the proceeds of which were donated to Her Majesty
the Queen, the President of Thai Red Cross Society, for
undertaking charitable deeds.

2. Donated to Thai Red Cross Society to mark the 57"
Birthday of H.R.H. Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn.

3. Supported the fundraising project at a Walk Event which paid
tribute to the 84-year-old His Majesty the King, with
proceeds from the fundraiser donated to the Geriatrics
Center and the construction of a hospital in Bang Khun
Thian district.

4. Donated to the "Rak Jai Thai” project of Bumrungrad
Foundation for children with congenital heart disease
needing surgery.

5. Supported the “Walk for Health” event organized by The
Heart Foundation of Thailand to commemorate the 13"
World Heart Day.

6. Organized blood donation by employees at the Company
four times in the year to support the Thai Red Cross
Society’s need for blood donations.

Support for Sports and Recreation

1. Promoted health consciousness among company
employees by creating awareness and urging them to
join charity run events of various organizations.

2. Supported the 31" Sporting Event of the Office of the
Higher Education Commission (Walailak Games] held in
Nakhon Si Thammarat province.

3. Supported the charity walk and run “Thailand's
International Half Marathon”, held for the first time by
Thammasat Association under the royal patronage.

4. Supported Siriraj Hospital's walk and run event held for
the 6th year for the local community.

5. Supported the marathon run organized by Nakornthon

Hospital.
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Support for Religious and Cultural Events

Attaching importance to the participation of the younger
generation in activities dedicated to religion and the
preservation of Thai culture and traditions, the Company has
supported numerous activities.

1. Hosted the Kathin ceremony in honor of His majesty the
King at Wat Chinnawararam.

2. Co-hosted a Robe Offering ceremony and donated to Wat
Pasak Bannamtoom in Pitsanuloke province.

3. Co-hosted the Novices Ordination ceremony of Wat Ban
Khoksa-ad in Buriram province.

4. Donated kitchenwares to 5 temples [Wat Mainantawong,
Wat Tanalom, Wat Rongkom, Wat Ampomn, Wat Tunghong
and Wat Daoreung] for use at religious activities held for
the local community.

5. Supported upcountry cultural and traditional events, such
as Loy Krathong festival at Chaing kham, Phichit province,
Winter festival at Lopburi province and Vegetarian Food

fest of Pitsanuloke province.

Support for Environmental Conservation, Arts, Music
and Other Activities

1. Organized a campaign on global warming with Local Ad-
ministration Organization Office of Lam Fa Pha, Samut-
prakarn province.

2. Supported the charity grand concert of The Administra-
tion of Conservation Area 6 to boost the spirits of the local
community in Pattani, the troubled southern province.

3. Supported a concert and comedian show to raise funds
for renovating the shooting gallery of Provincial Police
Training Center, Region 1 in Saraburi province.

4. Coordinated with Provincial Office of Insurance Commis-
sion to support 4 concerns required for disaster victims
in Petchaboon province.

5. Supported Children Day’s activities of numerous organi-
zations.

6. Promoted “Chairs for the Young” project in which vol-
unteering employees made paper mache chairs for dis-
abled children at Rajanukul Institute.

Financial Planning Instruction

This project provides guidance and information for promoting
the need of people to build financial security by practicing
financial planning, home accounting and savings for a
financially stable life. The Company has kicked off the project
with activities held in various communities in Bangkok and
some provinces.
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Partnership Project

Bangkok Life Assurance has partnered with Bangkok
Insurance PCL and Bumrungrad Hospital in implementing
the “B Happy3~ project. It enables executive officers and
employees of the three companies to not only take part
in activities that benefit the public but also build good
relationships among themselves fora happy and meaningful
life. In 2012, “B Happy3" activities were organized.

+ The “B Happy3 Doing Good Together” activity included
cleaning, painting, improving landscape and organizing
a Mobile Medical Clinic at Wat Pukhaothong, Ayudhaya
province.

» The "Save Forest, Save Lives” activity included planting
forest trees and conducting a Mobile Medical Clinic at
Huai Sai Royal Development Study Center under the
Royal Initiative of His Majesty the King.

« The "Save Soil, Save Water” activity entailed the production
of salt licks, provision of water and food sources for
forest animals, making lumps of soil for building a
checkpoint shelter, donation of computers, printers and
essential consumer products, and setting up a Mobile
Medical Clinic for people and officers at Pachi River
Wildlife Sanctuary
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Recognizing the importance of internal control, the Company
utilizes Enterprise Risk Management, a management tool
enabling it to implement a system to enhance internal. control
and risk management in the most effective, expedient and
suitable way. Daing so is crucial for ensuring effectiveness
in business undertakings and providing the impetus and
stability needed to help achieve objectives and aims of the
Company's business in every aspact - be it strategic planning,
operation, reporting or compliance with policies, legislations,
regulations and guidelines, among other tasks,
Including anti-corruption measures, | Anti-Money
Laundening and Combating the Financing of Terrorism :
AML/CFT. To this end, an Audit Commiltee, comprising
independent directors, has been appointed with the task
of reviewing the appropriateness and effectiveness of
internal audit and control systems and a Risk Management
Committee, comprising independent directors, has been
assigned, to be responsible for determining policy guidelines
and strategy in risk management, as well as to review the
adequacy of the policy and the risk managemeant system
as well as the efficiency and effectiveness of business
undertakings underthe policy, and reporting on a regular basis

their findings to the Board of Directors.

At the Board of Directors' meeting [No.5/2555), convenad

14" November 2012 and with the Audit Committee in
attendance, the Board has evaluated the internal control
systems of the Company. Evaluation was made in conformity
with the guidelines of the Securities and Exchange
Commission which covers five areas: organizational control
and environment measure, risk management measure,
management control activities, information and communication
measure and monitoring, reviewed In advance by the
Internal Contral Committee who were of the opinion that the
Company's internal control system is adequate, details of
which are as follows:
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1. Organizational Control and Environment Measure

The Company has a good organizational and environmental
structure which is an important foundation for an effective
internal control system, giving importance to fzithfulness
and ethical business operations in accordance with good
governance policy, with a clearly defined organizational
structure and job description as well as a clearly defined
policy and business goals and objectives which can be
evaluated, including written rules and regulations as
guideline for staff in their performance of duties.

2. Risk Management

The Company has implemented a risk management policy by
implementation of a systematic risk management process
throughout the arganization, which covers risks in various
sectors, both internally and extemnally, namely, strategy
risk, risk affecting the insurance business, liguidity risk,
operational risk, market risk, credit risk, thus ensuring
effectiveness in the Company's business undertakings to help
achieve the objectives and aims of the Company. The Risk
Management Committes and the Risk Manzgement Work
Unit review and set up guidelines for risk management,
stipulating factors and causes of risks, ascertaining the
level of importance of the risk as well as monitoring and
evaluating risk management.

3. Management Control

The Company clearly sets out a work policy of business
undertakings zt all levels as well as an efficient control
system, determining the power of approval level as well
as separation of powers for certain positions as prevention
for fraud. It also determines procedures and methods for
undertakings with major shareholders, directors, executive
officers or those concemed with said persons, as well as
setting up a Compliance work unit to help co-ordinate and
to ensure that business undertakings are conducted in
compliance with the required rules of the law.
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4. Information Technology and Communications System

The Company has an information Technology and
communications system that is adeguate and timely for
use In its decision-making process for both financial and
other matters, including the setting up of an emergency
plan as a safety measure for data protection in case of
grave risk where the system becomes inoperable. Moreover,
the Company also communicates its policies and various
news and information as well as good corporate governance
through its website in order that employees and all
concerned would be informed in time.

5. Monitoring System

The Company regularly monitors business undertakings for
comparison with operating targets or KPI, which includes
evaluation of business undertakings by the internal control
unit and outside auditors as well.

The Company s Internal Audit Department, reparting directly
to the Audit Committee, has complete freedom to operate,
which is to assess the adequacy and effectiveness of internal
control systems, risk management system, and monitoring of
operations to comply with its policy of good governance. The
assessment of internal control systems, risk management and
corparate governance is done with due consideration to the
following as approved by the Audit Committee: overall goals
objectives, strategiesand missionand potential risks, including
impartant control points that may affect the ability to achieve
the Company's business objectives. Moreaver, the Audit
Committee also has a charter of its vision, mission, goals
objectives and responsibilities which includes its rights in
internal auditing, contained in an audit manual that could be
used as an auditing standard for auditors in order to increase
operating efficiency and international standards of internal
audit.

Additionally, the Company s external auditors have examined
the accounting year's financial statements and have expressed
their opinion on the Company's internal accounting control
system. The external auditors have also annually evaluated
the Company's intermnal control system and the procedural
rules on investment in non-insurance businesses. All of
these activities are in accordance with the regulations of the
Office of Insurance Cammission [0IC]. Besides, the Campany
also participated in activities of the private collective active
coalition as a drive against corruption in order to promote
transparency In its business undertakings.
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Report of the Audit Committee for 2012
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Dear Fellow Shareholders of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Lid.

The Audit Committee, whose members were appointed by the Company's Board of Directors, comprises 3 Independent Directors. All
the members of the Audit Committee meet the requirements as set out in the regulation of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and possess
substantizl knowledge, expertise and/or experience inaccounting and finance The Audit Committee has carried out its rnandated duties
and responsibilities skillfully, knowledgeably and conscientiously with sufficient independence and access to unlimited information from
executive officers, employees and all relevant parties. The Audit Committee has provided its comments and suggestions for the benefits
of all stakeholders with no discrimination

In 2012, the Audit Cornmittee met & times with all its members attending at all meetings. The meetings allowed the Cormmittee to meet
with executive officers, members of the Internal Audit Department and other auditors to exchange information and opinions on relevant
matters The Committee's findings can be surnmarised as follows

1. The Committee audited the quarterly and annual financial statements which have been certified by the auditor. The Committee
invited all executive officers concerned and the auditor to attend the meeting to ensure thorough correctness of all staternents and
transactions disclosed in the financial staternents before agreeing and presenting to the Board of Directors. The Committee can
assure that the Company's accounting systern and financial reports are correct and reliable, and comnplete and sufficient in the
disclosure of impartant financial information in a tirnely rmanner and In accordance with widely-accepted accounting standards and
relevant rules and regulations.  Additionally, the Audit Cornmittee convened one meeting with the auditors without the presence of
the Company’s management

2 The Committee audited the sufficiency of the Company's internal control systemand risk management to ensure that the Company's
internal cantral is sufficient and risk rmanagernent is circumnspect and appropriste to support the fulfillment of the Cornpany's aims
and objectives

3 The Committee audited the Company's internal suditing system to ensure that it is appropriate and efficient We scrutinised and
approved the control plans of the Internal Audit Departrnent and followed up on the operations of the Internal Audit Departrnert
We received infarmation on the results of the internal audit reports and have ascertained any activities carried out according to the
recommendations of the internal audit reports

4 The Committee sudited the Company’s operations to ensure compliance with the Securities and Exchange Act, the regulations of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, and all legislations pertaining to the Company's business aperatians

5 The Comrmittee discussed, selected and proposed the appointrnent of Ernst & Yaung Office Ltd. asthe Cornpany's auditors and proposed
the auditors' remunerations for the year 2012 to the Board of Directors pending the approval from a shareholders’ meeting.

6. The Cormmittee audited and provided its opinions on connected transactions and transactions with potential conflicts of interests
to ensure that such transactions comply with the orders, regulations and guidelines issued by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. In
addition, the Cornmittee ensured that the aforementioned transactions are carried out fairly and benefit the interests the Cornpany as
well as ascertaining that the transactions are carried out accarding to normal cornrmercial terms at fair prices and that inforration is
sufficiently, accurately and fully disclosed

The Audit Committee has evaluated itself on the duties and responsibilities undertaken, and came to the conclusion that s performance
is consistent with the requirements and guidelines laid down by the Stock Exchange of Thailand

The Audit Cormmittee has recommended that experts be hired to educate executive officers and those involved with sccounting procedures
and standards in the future Moreover, stakeholders have direct access to the Audit Committee via the E-mail address posted on the
Cornpany's website. So, they can raise any issues concerning violation of law or ethics, financial reparts and internal control systerns for
the sake of transparency in the business operation and timeliness in the resolution of problerns

Overall, the Audit Committee is of the opinion that the financial report of the Company is correctly and completely presented The disclosure
of inforration is adequate, tirmely and relevant, with appropriate and concise content regarding risk rmanagerment and internal contral,
and coverage af laws related to the business, connected transactions and conflicts of interest that are of significance and benefit for the
Company Furthermore, the Company's executive officers adhere to ethical standards and have strong determination to perform their
duties for fulfillment of the Company's objectives. They do so with diligence and professionalism, attaching much importance to operating

business with efficiency, transparency and sound carporate governance

Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai
Chairman of the Audit Committee
20 February, 2013
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Board of Directors’ Responsibility for Financial Report
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The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of Bangkok Life
Assurance PCL in accordance with Thal Financial Reporting standards are made in accordance with generally. It has chosen
appropriate accounting policies and exercised careful judgment in adeguate disclosure of essential information in notes to
financial statements. The Certified Public Accountant from Ernst & Young Office Limited has audited the financial statements

as well as giving unconditionally opinions in the repart of the auditor.

The Board of Directors initiated and maintained internal controls and risk management practices in producing correctness and
completeness of financial information, attaining adequacy in asset retention, and protecting against corruption or malpractice.
It has appainted the Audit Committee comprised of Independent Directors, who are responsible for reviewing the financial

reports, and assuring they are sufficiently audited for presentation in the annual report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that overall intermal control systems of the Company are adequate, and its financial

statements as 2t 31 December 2012 that are inclusive of financial status, performance znd cash flows are sound.

%/yz' A,

- r "
Mr.Choedchu Sophanpanich Mr.Chane Sophonpanich
[Chairman] [Presidant]
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To the Shareholders of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying financial staterment of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012, and the related statements of income, comprehensive income,
changes in egquity and cash flows for the year then ended, and 2 summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Managerment's Respansibility for the Financial Staternents

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Thai Fi-
nancial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in accordance
with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtzin reasanable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2012, and its financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

ﬂgy(f’

Nonglak Purmnoi

Certified Public Accountant [Thailand] No. 4172
Ernst & Young Office Limited

Bangkok: 22 February 2013
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Statements of Financial Position
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Assets

Cash and cash equivalent 6,29
Accrued investmment income

Premium receivahles 7
Reinsurance assels 9,27

Investment assets

Investrnents in securities 29
Trading investrents 9.1
Available-for-sale investments 9.2

Held-to-maturity investments 2.3, 30, 31

Other investrnents 9.4
Loans 10, 29
Property, buildings and equiprent 11
Intangible assets 12
Other assets 13, 29

Tolal assets
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staterments

fI 22 | USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
e Uzl 2555

865 845 947
1,000,076 847
16120028657

510012812

477236368
18,375,331,360
116,059,781 262
46,962,230
2,649 100 421
304,954 930
17,202 0132
347,978,903

2,736,720 476
1,375,597,937
2,312,647 445

352,053,036

297,019,595
13,358,247 452
67,394,332.476
29,587,830
2,113,082 452
306,415,277
21,390,815

179,608,126

142,787,212,751

112,459,411,905

fUSUR 31 SUoTAL 2555 £ As at 31 Decemnber 2012

[wabaes: w91 / Unit Baht]

WazLre / Note 2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
KiiduuasduBeI oI Liabilities and equity
wiLAu Liabilities
mEEwlaa e Income tax payable 531,526,761 738 543,265
Ernilus tnissfiudana Armount due Lo reinsurers 14,29 400,098 875 266,778,378
wﬁﬁ%‘amﬁ@wjm:ﬁ%ﬁﬂ Insurance contract liahilities
G raa i Life policy reserve 15 111,259,206,400 88,386,403,850
Hadve T v s a s ae 1997 Unpaid policy benefits 14 88,440 596 82 588,130
HTE97 d L NALY Wi as Loss reserves and
W RV AL WE 19572 outstanding claims 17, 29 340,909 580 333,830,274
drraaiutzfiudy Premium reserve 18 1,078,120 949 1,085,196,967
%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%@l’mﬂmﬁﬁéﬂ Other insurance liabilities 7,279,716 856 4852174214
ralszlo e uegan Ernployes benefit abligations 19 266,958 660 233,793,703
ﬁﬁausu Other liabilitizs 20, 29 TE19, 10,504 1,048 861,404
TIMNRER Total liabilities 122,814,140,501 99,028,190,189
Arupaadaag Equity
NI AU 1 Share capital
yuaanzidau Registered
Huanagy 1,220,000,000 A 1,220,000,000 ordinary shares
%aﬁwﬁ%a: 1 un of Baht 1 each 1,220,000 000 1,220,000,000
Yuiiaanuartauan lssued and fully paid up
ﬁumzﬁ@ 1,204,771,855 ﬁu 1,204,771,855 ordinary shares
zdaﬁﬂﬁ%a: 1 1% of Baht 1 each 21 1,204,771,855 1,200,000,000
GRS LR T P R Eat Premium on share capital 2,759,469 456 2,699.821,268
dunuannisanalaaldiu Capital reserve for share-based
Wlrous payment transactions 21 28,315,191 -
Suiuarerienduainnisld Subscription received in advance
Tyd ey an 9dng from exercise of warrants 35,477,257 -
mlsazas Retained earnings
HnaTIuan Appropriated
H1TEIRNTHI R Legal reserve 23 122,000,000 122,000,000
ﬁ?ﬁaﬂﬁ;ﬁiﬂ General reserve 400,000,000 400,000,000
Halalladmays Unappropriated 8981,322,350 6,531,692,293
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Other components of equity
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Income

Net earned prernium 24,29

Net investment income
Total income

Expenses
Underwriting
Life policy reserve increase
frorm previous year
Berefit payrnents to life policies and
benefit adjustment expenses

Claims and losses adjustment

29

24

expenses 24,29

Comrnissions and brokerages

expenses 24,29

Sales promotion expenses

24

Other underwriting expenses 24,29

Operating expenses 25,29

Total underwriting expenses

Profit from underwriting

Gains an investments

Fair value gains (losses] on
trading investrments

Other incorme

Gains [losses] on exchange

Profit from operations

Contribution to the Office of Insurance
Cammission

Contribution to the Life Insurance Fund

Profit before income tax expenses

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share Profit for the year

Diluted earnings per share Profit for the year
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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27

28

M 14T023 1405
5,703,833 360

31,066,702 9599
4,697 720,065

39,831,462,505

35,764,423,064

22,872,802 560

6,542 497 568

1,426,694 711

2,758,143 553

333,838,932

30,223,750
1479141 882

20,196,606 260

5,380,207 311

1,559 104 914

2,439 192,559

328,773,706

20,784,146
1,250,099 832

35,445,542,966

31,174,768,768

4,385,919,539
500,591 423

1,190,138
19,758,278
(49,3964 462)

4,589,654,295
526 486,406

(13,216,817]
16,290,869
12,507 829

4,858,063,116

4,931,722,583

59,344 870 57,709,455
34 640,205 31,556,169
4,764,078,041 4,842,456,779

1479708 264

1,425,358,620

3,284,369,757

3,417,098,159

2.734

2 848
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Statements of Comprehensive Income
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Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Gains on changes in values of
aveilable-for-sale investments

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year
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The accompanying nates are an integral part of the financial staternents.

3,284,369,757

3,417,098,159

3,964,007 886 137,003,930
3,964,007 886 137,003,930
7,248,377,643 3,554,102,089
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Statement of Changes in equity

FIMSUTAUAMIUR 31 Suinu 2555 / For the year ended 31 Decernber 2012 [wibaer: w7 / Unit: Baht]
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Other components of equity

c 1 a A
ﬂ’]“l:‘i“].l’]@'l“l;l%lﬂ_l@'l LS 8aU

Other comprehensive

income
T IT RN g mlsazan / Retzined earnings Avmdiunu et
nuiFaud ATUNUIN FFuaIng an@TIuan / Appropriated MAmTiagaa  adlszna
fiman ki myaalanl shusany fhIaa Wumanulu fuaaesn
WHHLHS) wazthszuds  waenuaniiy Hudwnoui NEEREE AHAZANE gsmaraldl  ddlaldSass wimSwiideane wsadwas I
Note lssued and Share Capital reserve Subscription  Legal reserve General  Unappropriated surplus Total other Total
fully paid-up prermium for share-based received in reserve on changes components
share capital payment advance from in value of of equity
transactions exercise available-for-sale
of warrants investments
fAAR9IWAR M Su7 31 Suren 2663 Balance as at 31 December 2010 1,200,000,000  2,599,821,268 . - 122,000,000 400,000,000 4154,178,577 2,340,704,225  2,340,704,225 10,916,704,070
wadzasa T anwida sula g Curnulative effect of change in
mﬁﬁmﬁﬁmﬁuwaﬂiﬂwﬂwﬁfmm accounting policy for employee benefits - - - - - - [108,188,144) - - [108,188,148]
Autfmaans Dividend paid 22 - - - - - - [931,396,297) - - (931,396,297
ﬂ”ﬂiman%gﬁ@m%aﬂmﬁ%%’uﬂ Total cormprehensive incarne for the year - - - - - - 3,417,098,159 137,003,930 137,003,930  3,554,102,089
fARAFOIWAR M JuT 31 Fuen 2564  Balance as at 31 December 2011 1,200,000,000  2,599,821,258 = - 122,000,000 400,000,000 6,531,692,293 2,477,708,155  2,477,708,155 13,431,221,714
fARAR9AR 4 ST 31 Suaweu 2554 Balance as at 31 December 2011 1,200,000,000  2,599,821,268 . - 122,000,000 400,000,000 &,531,692,293 2,477,708,155  2,477,708,155 13,631,221,714
nraalaaliwdunoe Capital reserve for share-based
payment transactions 21 2 = 28,315,197 - = = 2 = = 28,315,191
Lﬁmv;%mﬂmﬂ%luﬁwﬁ@mmawﬁ Increase share capital from
exercise of warrants 21 4,771,855 09,648,188 - - - - - - - &4.,420,043
L?%%’ud';wﬁ’m'ﬂﬁumﬂmﬂ% Subscription received in advance - i . 35,477 257 - - - . . 35,477 257
ludasuaasding from exercise of warrants
Gutfupaans Dividend paid 22 - - - - - - lg34,739,700) - - [834,739,700)
lrmenudawiarndnivl Total comprehensive incorme
for the year - - - - - - 3,284,369 757 3964 007886 39640078846 7248377 643
fAAAAOIAAR M Judi 31 Furen 2565  Balance as at 31 December 2012 1,204,771,855  2,759,459,456 28,315,191 35,477,257 122,000,000 400,000,000 8,981,322,350  &,441,716,061  6,441,716,041 19,973,072,150

wzma il nousuniadwlud cunilaunsnmadud
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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Statements of cash Flows
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2554 / 2011
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Cash flows from operating activities
Direct premium written, net
Interest income
Dividend income
Other investment income
Other incorme
Benefit payrents to life policies
during the year
Dividends to policyholders
Commissions and brokerages
Other underwriting expenses
Operating expenses
Other expenses
Corporate Income tax
Net cash from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from
Investrnents in securities
Loans
Deposits at financial institutions
Property and equiprent
Met cash from Investing activities
Cash flows used in
Investrments In securities
Loans
Deposits at financial institutions
Property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Net cash used in investing activities
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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34,535,018,568
4 846,286 478
733,067 964
521,473,361
19487272

(7 381,664,053
(74,423,900)
[2,703,652,234)
[299,344,075)
(1218,007,372]
(94,320,857)
(1636,744,788)

29,742,780,760
3,775,208,609
534,207 344
393,367,303
14,766 624

(6,331,418 362)
(44,776,600
[2.623,444,010]
[462,394 505
(1,085,544 368]
(90,467 707)
(1,188,000 08%)

27,247 176,364

22,638,485,401

84,471,878,605
P AN
1,675,000,000
942,582

128,580,467 709
716,754,630

104,406

87,081,556,328

129,497 ,326,745

(113,776,325 485
(1,066,251 879
(750,000,000

]
]
|
(72,187 ,457)

[149,812,723,167
(615,166,001
[1,575,000,000

)
J
J
(44,341 ,164]

(115 664,764,621

[152,047,230,332)

(28,583,208,493)

(22,549,901,587)

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
MIsudlwaa AN THdan 1§ u Cash flows from financing activities
ﬁuﬂ@%’mﬁmﬂumﬂmﬂ% Subscription received from exercise
luadnuas i of warrants 99,897 300 =
s Loans 200,000,000 -
W uwaaTa Dividends paid [634,739,700) (931,396,297
duangnildliludansmdaniiu Net cash used in financing activities (534,842 ,400) (931,396,297
HUEALAZIIEN T LY Net decrease in cash and
Juananasgni cash equivalents (1,870,874 ,529) (842,812 483
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Cash and cash eguivalents at
beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at

end of year [Note &)

Supplemental cash flows information
Non-cash itern
Gains on changes in values of
available-for-sale investments

Capital reserve for share-based payrnent

vzl nevanadwdud suntlannemunnul

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staterments.

2,736,720 474

3,579532,959

865,845 947

2736720476

3,964,007 886
28 318,181

137,003,930
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
1. General information

Banokok Life Assurance Public Company Limited ["the Company”] 1s a public company incorporated and domiciled in
Thailand. Its major shareholder is Nippon Life Insurance Company, which was incorporated in Japan. The Company
is principally engaged in the provision of Life insurance business. The registered office of the Company is at 23/116-121, Royal
City Avenue, Rama % Road, Bangkapi, Huaykwang, Bangkok.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards enuncisted under the Accounting
Profession Act B.E. 2547, and where applicable Thal accounting practices related to life insurance and the accounting and
reporting guidelines prescribed by the Offize of Insurance Commission ["0IC"). Tha presentation ofthe financial statemants has
besn made in compliance with the Declaration of the Insurance Commission dated 27 May 2010

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial
statements in English language have bean translated from the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in the accounting
policies.

3. New accounting standards not yet effective

The Federation of Accounting Prafessions issued the following new/revised accounting standards that are effective for fiscal
years beginning on or after 1 January 2013

Accounting standards:

TAS 12 Income Taxes
TAS 20 [revised 2009) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
TAS 21 [ravised 2009 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Financial Reporting Standard:
TFRS 8 Operating Segments

Accounting Standard Interpretations:

SIC 10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
sic 21 Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets
SIC 25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders

The Company's management believes that these accounting standards will not have any significant impact on the financial
statements for the year when they are initially applied, except for the following accounting standard.

TAS 12 Income Taxes

This accounting standard reguires an entity to identify temporary differences, which are differences between the carrying
amount of an asset or liability in the accounting records and its tax base, and to recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities
under the stipulated guidelines. The management of the Company expects the adoption of this accounting standard to have
the effect of increasing the Campany's brought-forward retained earnings of the year 2013 by approximately Baht 780 million
and decreasing the brought-forward balance of ather components of equity of the year 2013 by Baht 1,288 million.
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In addition, the Federation of Accounting Professions has issued Notification No. 30/2555 — 34/2555, published in the Royal
Gazette on 17 January 2013, mandating the use of accounting treatment guidance and accounting standard interpretations as

fallows.

Effective date

Accounting Treatment Guidance for Transfers of Financial Assets

1 January 2013

Accounting Standard Interpretation:

5IC 29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures 1 January 2014
Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations:

TFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease 1 January 2014

TFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements 1 January 2014

TFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes 1 January 2014

The management of the Company has assessed the effect of these standards and believes that accounting treatment

guidance, accounting standard interpretation and financial reporting standard interpretations are not relevant to the business

of the Company.

4. Significant accounting policies

44

4.2

Revenue recognition

Bl

(d]

Premium income

Premium income is recognised as income on the effective date less premium ceded and refund. For renewal
premium income is recognised when the premium is dued, and if the palicy is still in force at the end of reporting
period.

Interest income and dividends on investments
Interest income Is recognised on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate. Dividends are recognised
as income when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Interast incomes an loan
Interest income is recognised over the term of the loans based on the amount of principal outstanding, except for
interest of past due over six months recognisad based on cash basis.

Income [expense] on investrment
Incoma [expense] on investment is recognised 25 income or expense when incurrad,

Expenses recognition

Bl

Ceded premium
Ceded premium are recognised as expenses when the risks is transfer to the reinsurer.

Commissions and brokerages
Commission and brokerage fees are expended when incurred.

Clzims and losses adjustment expensss

Claims and losses adjustment expenses consist of claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance, and
include the amoaunts of the claims, related expenses, and loss adjustments of the current and prior period
incurred during the year, and less claims refundable from reinsurers.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance are recognised upon the receipt of the claims advice from
the insured, based on the claims notified by the insured and estimates made by the Company's management.
The maximum value of claims estimated is not however, to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant policy.
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4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

([d] Benefit payments to life policies
Benefit payments to life policies are recorded when notices of claims have been received or when
policies reach maturity.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at banks, and all highly liquid investments with an
original maturity of 3 months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

Premium receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts

Premium receivable is stated at net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the
estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on
collection experience and a review of current status of the premium receivables as at the end of reporting
period.

Reinsurance assets and due to reinsurers

(a) Reinsurance assets are ctated at the outstanding balance of amount due from reinsurers and insurance
reserve refundable from reinsurers.

Amounts due from reinsurers consist of accrued commission and brokerage income, claims and various
other items receivable from reinsurers, excluding reinsurance premium receivable, less allowance for
doubtful accounts. The Company records allowance for doubtful accounts for the estimated losses that
may be incurred due to inability to make collection, taking into account collection experience and the
status of receivables from reinsurers as at the end of the reporting period.

Insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers is estimated based on the related reinsurance contract of
loss reserve and outstanding claims in accordance with the law regarding insurance reserve calculation.

(b) Amounts due from reinsurers are stated at the outstanding balance payable from reinsurance.

Amount due to reinsurers consist of reinsurance premiums and other items payable to reinsurers,
excluding claims.

The Company presents net of reinsurance to the same entity (reinsurance assets or amounts due to reinsurers)
when the following criteria for offsetting are met.

(1) The entity has a legal right to offset amounts presented in the statements of financial position, and

(2) The entity intends to receive or pay the net amount recognised in the statements of financial position, or
to realise the asset at the same time as it pays the liability.

Investments in securities

(a] Investments in securities held for trading are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these
securities are recorded in profit or loss. Investments are classified as held for trading if they are acquired
for the purpose of selling in the near term.

(b] Investments in available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these
securities are recorded in comprehensive income, and will be recorded in profit or loss when the
securities are sold.

[c] Investments in debt securities, both due within one year and expected to be held to maturity, are
recorded at amortised cost. The premium/discount on debt securities is amortised/accreted by the
effective rate method with the amortised/accreted amount presented as an adjustment to the interest
income. The debt securities are classified as held to maturity when the Company has the positive
intention and ability to hold them to maturity.
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4.7

48

4.9

[d]  Investments in nan-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as other investments, are stated
at cost net of allowance for impairment [if any].

The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year. The fair value
of debt instruments is determined based on yield rates quoted by the Thai Bond Market Association. The fair value of
unit trusts is determined from their net asset value.

The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

In the event the Company reclassifies investments from one type to anather, such investments will be readjusted to
their fair valle as at the reclassification date. The difference between the carrying amount of the investments and
the fair value on the date of reclassification are recorded in profit or loss or recorded as other components of equity,
depending on the type of investment that is reclassified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the investment
i3 recognised in profit or loss.

Loans and allowance for doubtful accounts

Loans are stated at net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may
be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection experience, analysis of debt
aging and the appraisal value of the collateral of each debt.

Property, buildings and equipment and depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for loss
on impairment of assats [if any].

Depreciation of buildings and equipment are calculated by reference to their costs an a straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives, or the period of the lease.

Buildings - 20 years
Condominium - 20 years
Building improvements - Period of lease
Furniture and fixtures and office equipment = 3 years and & years

Mator vehicles = D years
Depreciation is included in determining income.,
No deprecization is provided for land and construction in progress.

An item of property, buildings and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its Use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset Is included in profit or loss when the
asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses
[if any].

Intangible assets with finite lives are amartised on a systematic basis over the economic useful Life and tested for
impairment whenever there s an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and
the amortisation method of such intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation
expense is charged to profit or loss.

The useful lives of intangible assets with finite useful lives which are computer software are expected to generate
econamic benefit within 3 years, & years and 10 years.
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Related party transactions

elated parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or ere controlled by, the Company, whether directly
or indirectly, or which are under comman control with the Company.

They also include individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Company that gives them
significant influence over the Company, key management personnel, directors and officers with authority in the
planning and direction of the Company's operations.

Life premium reserve

Life assurance policy reserve represents the accumulated total Lizbility for policies in force as at the end of the reporting
period. Such reserves are set aside for estimated future claims under all life insurance policies in force. The Company
calculates reserve under long-tarm policies with referance to net level premium reserve ["NPV"], which is an actuarial
method, and assumptions as to mortality rate, morbidity rate, age and discount rate.

Loss reserve and outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are recorded at the amount to be actually paid. Loss reserve Is provided upon receipt of claim
advices from the insured based on the claims notified by the insured, and estimates made by the Company's
management. The Company has to allocate IBNR, which is calculated by the actuarial method. The maximum value of
claims estimate is not however, to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant policy.

Premium reserve
Premium reserve consists of unearned premium reserve and unexpired risks reserve.

[a]l  Unearned premium reserve for other insurance and group insurance is set aside at the rate of 40% of net
premium written for the year.

[b]  Unexpired rigks resarve

Unexpired risks reserve is the reserve for the claims, which may occur, of the in-force policy. Unexpired risks
reserve Is set aside using an actuarial method. The reserve is calculated as the best estimate of the claims, which
are expected to occur during the remained coverage period, by based on the historical claims data.

As at the end of reporting period, the Company compares the amounts of unexpired risks reserve with unearned
premium reserve, and if unexpired risks reserve is higher than unearned premium reserve, the difference is recognised
s Unexpirad risks reserve in the financial statements.

Long-term lease

Leases of property, buildings or eguipment which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance legses. Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and
the present value of the minimum lease payments. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in other long-term payables, while the interest element is charged to profit or loss over the lzase period. The
asset acguired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease period.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.
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Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling
at the end of reporting period. Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company performs impairment reviews in respect of property, buildings and
eguipment and intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired.
An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and its value in Use, is less than the carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

In the assessment of asset impairment if there 1s any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the
asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The increased carrying amount of the asset
attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal Is recognised in profit or loss in
which case the reversal.

Employee benefits

Shart-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly contributed by
employees and by the Company. The fund's assets are held in a separate trust fund and the Company's contributions
are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to employeas upon retirement Under
labor law and other employee benefit plans. The Company treats these severance payment obligations as & defined
benefit plan. In addition, the Company provides other long-term employes benefit plan, namely long service awards.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is determined based on
actuarial technigues, using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits and other long-term benefits are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The defined benefits liability and other long-term benefit liabilities comprise the present value of the defined benefit
obligation less unrecognised past service cost and unrecognised actuarial gains or losses.

For the first-time adoption of TAS 19 Employee Benefits in 2011, the Company elected to recognise the transitional
liability, which exceeds the liability that would have been recognised at the same date under the previous accounting
policy, through an adjustment to the beginning balance of retained earnings in 2011.
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Leases

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has 2 present obligation as & result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation.

Income tax

Income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based on taxable
profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.

Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts

Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange
ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecagnised gains and losses from the translation are included in determining
income. Premium or discounts on forward exchange contracts are amortised on a straight-Line basis over the contract
periods.

Cross currency swap agreement

Payables and receivables arising from cross currency swap agreements are translated into Baht at the rates of
exchange ruling at the end of reparting period. Unrecognised gains and losses from the translation are recognised in
profit or loss.

Share-based payment transactions

The Company recognises the share-based payment transactions at the date on which the options are granted, based
on the fair value of the share options. They are recorded as expenses over the vesting period of the share options, and
a capital reserve for share-based payment transactions is presented in equity.

Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions reguires determination relating to appropriate
assumptions, including the expected life of the share options, share price volatility and dividend yiald.

5. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thal Financial Reporting Standards at times requires management
to make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgments and estimates
affect reported amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant judgments and
estimates are as follows:

In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required to use

i, judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been transferred, taking into

USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
e Uzl 2555

consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.
Allowance for doubtful accounts

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgment and estimates based upan,
among other things, past collection histary, aging profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing ecanomic condition.

Impairment of equity investments

The Company treats available-for-sale eguity investments and other investments as impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost or where other objective evidence of Impairment exists. The
determination of what is "significant” or "prolonged” requires judgment of the management.
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Property, buildings and equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of buildings and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of the useful lives
and residual values of the Campany's, buildings and equipment and to reviews estimated useful lives and residual values
when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, buildings and eguipment for impairment on a periodical basis
and record impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amaount is lower than the carrying amount. This
requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject (o the review.

Intangible assets

The initial recognition and measurement of intangible assets, and subsequent impairment testing, require management to
make estimates of cash flows to be generated by the asset and to choase a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present valle of those cash flows.

Life insurance premium reserve

Life insurance premium reserve s calculated underthe actuarial method, based on the current assumptions ar on assumptions
established at inception of the contract which reflect the best estimate at the time increased with a margin for risk and adverse
deviation. The main assumptions used relate to mortality, morbidity, longevity, and discount rates.

Loss reserve and outstanding claims

At each reporting period, the Company has to estimate loss reserve and outstanding claims taking into account two parts.
These are the claims incurred and reported at the reporting date, and the claims incurred but not reported (IBNR] at the
reporting date. The main assumptions underlying these actuarial technigues relate to historical experience, including the
development of claims estimates, paid and incurred losses, average costs per claim and claim numbers, etc.

Nevertheless, such estimates are forecasts of future outcomes, and actual results could differ.
Unexpired risk reserve

Unexpired risk reserve is calculated using an actuarial method, based on a best estimate of the claims expected to be paid over
the remaining term of the insurance. Estimating the reserve requires the management to exercise judgment, with reference
to historical data and the best estimates available at the time.

Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is determined based on actuarial
technigques. Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary increase rate,
martality rate and staff turnover rate.

Cost of share-based payment transactions

Estimating the cost of share-based payment transactions requires the determination of the fair value of the options granted
under the transactions which involves zppropriate assumptions, including but not limited to the expected life of the share
options, share price volatility and dividend yield

Litigation

The Company has contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The Company's management has used judgment 10 assess of
the results of the litigation and belizves that no loss will result. Therefore no contingent liabilities are recorded as at the end
of reporting period.
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6. Dudouarsionistnaunbuda
Cash and cash equivalents

[wabagl: 19 / Unit: Baht]

2555 7 2012 2554 / 2011

I hE Cash on hand 6,438,416 5,741,220
Rudnawerdyzenn lalfvue Deposits at banks with no fixed
JTHZLIATAL AW maturity date 859,407 531 710,979 236
Fudnnswenslssanaisdudiaiu Deposits at banks with fixed
A BATZEELIA maturity date 750,000,000 1,875,000,000
TIHLI WA PLLE LI W TN EEN LA G Total cash and financial institutions 1,615,845 947 2,591,720,476
ﬁuamm:a:ﬁy’uﬁi‘ﬁ:a:mmmuﬁm%@ Short-terrn investrnent which arnounts
melu 3 Hen raturing within 3 ronths = 2,020,000,000
PR U R AT LAY ED TN TS A Re Less: Deposits at banks which
FLHTAAATUANUAAWATT 3 e arnounts maturing in
Suue i ldan over 3 months [750,000,000) [1,875,000,000]
RuaauazinamiiauwiSuan Cash and cash equivalents 865,845 947 2,736,720,474

8y T 31 Faed 2555 LuHanaanysng Sudndszdan
LEZA IS WHERT Ran eIz v eI egaz 0 063 99 6,10 Fail
(2554: 0.75 &4 610 ®all)

7. wadssunsAasy
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04 TUF 31 SN 2555 Was 2554 saredraataadalaEni
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AafneTulaadwuna 1y a T uanT A s e ey

L g
ATHUATITZATHLAT ALY N Lhéﬂ@ﬂ‘l@ @\ﬂﬁ

As at 31 December 2012, interest rates of saving account,
fixed account and promissaory notes are 0.063% - 6.10% per

annum (2011: 0.75% - 6.10% par annum).
7. Premium receivables

The balances as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 of premium
receivables are classified by aging from the maturity date

under the stipulated credit terms as follows:

[wabaer: wn / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012

mﬂ%lm ‘c‘-ﬁﬂ&hgmmm:
e wiansILIzwAe T2
Oue from Oue frorn agents Total

insured and brokers
falslf arwun Tt Not yet dus 1,567,794 383 27,009 885 1,588,804 268
aad lalfin 30 Tu Not aver 30 days 192 820 7,344,220 7,537,100
#1950 30 - 60 Tu Over 30 days to 40 days 970,342 5,327,853 6,298,195
#1971 60 - 90 Th Over 60 days to 90 days 1,208,521 3,986,228 5,194,749
F950 90 T - 11 Over 90 days to 1 year 1,455,794 2,828,770 4,484 564
#a31Lfiunan 1 1 Over 1 year 10,315 400,448 410,763
NI Tt ALl Total prernium receivables 1,565,832 235 46,897 404 1,612,729 639
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[wbaes: uam / Unit Baht]

2554 / 2011

‘ﬁﬂﬂﬁzlﬂ'} mﬂﬁmmmm:
e WL P T2
Oue from Oue frorn agents Total

insured and brokers
dolalfioriruaiudisy Not yet dus 2,243,833,205 28,594,810 2272428015
eaiu lalfin 30 T Not aver 30 days 1,433,290 13,826,807 15,460,097
#1950 30 - 60 Tn Over 30 days to 60 days 2,678,410 3,149,146 5,827 556
#1951 B0 - 90 Over 60 days to 90 cays 1,223,199 2,970,963 4194162
#7951 90 Tw - 1 1 Over 90 days to 1 year 799,174 13,565,635 14,364,811
Modufiunan 11 Over 1 year 10,315 362,489 372,804
S A 5 Total premium receivables 2,250,177,595 42,469,850 2,312,647 445

t 4

H195 UL U AT TR TP I LRSI ey LA
[ o & £=3 /:il) Lo =
Auuanann e nsfan wwittinldemasfeman lag

i
WA U IR UaT U aﬁw%%i@@?’]muﬂ’mmmg%ma
s as al = -y
TLF T AU bl

8. AunswgnnisUsziuneco

For premium receivables due form agents and brokers, the
Company has stipulated credit term. For overdue premium
receivables, the Company has the legal process with such

agents and brokers.

8. Reinsurance assets

[¥bazr unw / Unit: Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

AT a9 ve B a I S EnF WA

Insurance reserve refundable

1FEL WA Eaa from reinsurers b6 994,992 44,362,258
BusreT LR aniun il ada Armounts due fram reinsurers 443,017,820 287,692,778
AundwaannmIdssiuiaea Reinsurance assets 510,012,812 332,055,034

04 TUH 31 T8N 2555 e 2554 L AR HAR YRt WA 19T
Wannumstiudadalesdusnageududuie e

The balances as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 of amounts

due from reinsurers are classifisd by aging as follows:

Wa eI AR 95
[w9bazr wv / Unit Baht]
2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
golsif armue T e Not yet due 443,017 820 287,692,778
sadudnes Ul sl e Total amounts due from reinsurers 443,017 820 287 492,778
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9. Duainulurannswe / Investments in securities

9.1 GuainuwWeA / Trading investments

[wdaz: un / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 201
ECTIERTCN @z are
el cumanil
ksl m@\mﬁiﬁ i wnn e dlaiigialai mcmgw?iifa g wnnTnine
T TubAndaze lebAnduads iz Aunivdru TR dinduade landaduata gATrm Hunuin
Cost Unrealised Unrealised  FairValue Fercentage Cost Unrealised Unrealised FairValue Percentage
gains losses of total asset gains losses of total asset
wannIwASEA
waedTIAmA
Government and state
enterprise securities
wuatinsiguialng
Thai government bond 474,046,230 3,241,597 [2.071,461) 477,235,368 0.33 - - - - -
TN
Total 476,046,230 3,261,599 (2,071 481) 477,236,358 033 - - : = z
winnwiiana
Private enterprises
debt securities
U
Equity securities 312,236,412 526,240 16,169 802] 294,492,850 0.26
ludduansand
Warrants = = - S e - 2,326,745 - 2,326,745 0m
TN
Total = - = - - 32,236,412 2,952,985 [16,149,802] 299,019,595 027
ﬁ’mﬁuammﬁaﬁ’]
Total trading
investmants 476,066,230 3,261,599 [2,071,441] 477,236,368 093 32,236,412 2,952,585 [16,149,802] 299,019,595 027

1481

USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
e Uzl 2555

9.2 LTJuaJr]ULEJ"IOU’IEJ / Available-for-sale investments

[wvkazs: 1/ Unit: Baht]

2565 / 2012 2554 /2011
“annzund K
shuaarili emanili
filsf mﬂwﬁﬂ’\a Yol winvidde il e lad &n&ﬂ*}q‘mﬁﬁq A vinviwdne
TR Tiviindrei Tehindhats gAzrm  funiidim T indhiana Tshinduase gizTIM Aund
Cost  Unrealised  Unrealised Fair  Percentage Cost  Unrealised  Unrealised FairValue  Percentage
gaing losses Value of total asset gains losses of total asset
wannwisTue
uasigiamia
Covemmentand state
enterprise securitles
vhealiesigualng
Thai government bond ~ 3,098,389,385 71,168,953 - 3169558338 207 2958300610 68,410850  [890,678] 3,026,020,782 269
N
Equity securities 237679111 254012239 = 489,591,350 034 385,914,167 - [59,788,037) 324,126,130 029
e
Total 3,333,968,495 325,181,192 - 3,659,149 488 254 3344214777 48,610,850 [40,678,715) 3,352,144 912 298
wannE WL
Private enterprises
debt securitles
i
Debenture = - = = = 50,000,157 1,416,923 = 51,417,080 005
U
Equity securitios 6,400,851,827 5,796,101,012  [16.458,349] 12,180,494 490 §53 5247888506 2374374096 [47 344 497] 7 574,918,105 674
(RN
Unit trusts 1397, 416,487 204808780 [(12,137,654) 1,520,087,613 106 1814664836 169,061,811 [10.618,848) 1,973,107,799 175
T
Total 7,728,268,314 6,000,909,792 [28,596,003] 13,700,682, 103 959 7112553 499 2544 852 830 [57,963,345) 9,599 442 954 554
wnniwaaalsane
Farelgn securitles
#iskazm 69
Unit rusts 921,608,000 141581775 [27,590,206) 1,035,599,569 073 A2373B0.000 14,957,245 [30.949.689] 407357 556 036
9
Totzl 921,408,000 141581775 [27,590,204) 1,035,599,569 073 4233B0.000 14,957,245 [30.949.689] 407357 556 036
mm‘é‘mmwﬁama
Total available- for-sale
investments 11983, 344810 6467672759 [56,186,209) 18395331360 1285 10,880.118,276 2,698,470.975 (149591 749) 13,358 547 457 1188
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9.3 Guainuiia:fioaunsuriua / Held-to-maturity investments

[w3kazr: w7 / Unit Baht)

2555 /2012 2554 /2011
Tagazad Jmeasted
IR W Gusanulu T sl
TV wannindee Tawn wEnvindae
dmabhy Auniniivi daamiiyg Hundwde

Cost/ Percentage of

Cost/ Percentage of

Arnartised cost total asset Armartised cost total asset
wanniwdifgunauasisiamia  Government and slate
enterprise securities

Wisatl933 gua nal Thai covernment bond 70,945,540,915 G970 48,487 761 440 4310
wunllesasanInanigiamia  State enterprise bond 14,266,402 411 9.99  13,884,381,226 12,35
ﬁ%ﬁj Debenture 2595140818 1.82 2,116,05%,896 1.68
R DTSRG e Prarnissory note 2,500,000,000 1.75 395,000,000 0.35
T3 Total 90,327,084 144 63.26  64,863,202,582 57.68
waANN W AN Private enterprises debt securities
¥ D@@’ﬂ%ﬁwﬁt’guaﬂﬁu Fromissory note - bills of exchange 9,072,307 469 435 9,480,000,000 8.43
Y] Debenture 9,739 819,027 682  B,380,621815 7.45
T Total 18,812,126,694 1317 17,860,621,815 15.88
wanm W densihizna Foreign debl securilies
WL e Bond 2,370,936,657 1.66 2.068,763,701 1.84
ﬁ%ﬁj Debenture 3,799 633,765 2.66 2,726,751,378 2.42
T3 Total 6,170,570,422 4.32 4,795,515,079 4.26
Gudnaniunzdudiey Deposit at financial institutions

vuwaiundn 3 Wan which amounts maturing in

over 3 maonths

BRI AT Deposit at bank 450 000,000 0.32 1,575,000,000 1.40
I LR Certificate of deposit 300,000,000 0.21 300,000,000 0.27
T3 Total 750,000,000 0.33 1,875,000,000 1.67
mm@uamuﬁa:ﬁaa%@m Total held-to-rmaturity

F‘T’l‘ﬁ%ﬂa:%ﬂ% investments 116,059,781 262 g1.28 89394339474 79.49

fI 50 | USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
e Uzl 2555

9.4 Buainuriall / Other investments

(w32 w1 / Unit Baht]

2555 /2012 2504 /2011
Sogaz1a9 Smaazung
Guaanulu Susasilu
wannIndee warmIndag
Twmu BunTadn A Auniwies
Cost Percentage of Cost  Percentage of
total asset total agset
Lﬁuaﬂn%ﬁiﬂa@ﬂ% Investrnent in non-lsted
ATIHF AT USSR A cormpanies
Tutlszya Thailand 29,887,830 0.02 29,587,830 0.03
gatszina Overseas 17,074,400 0.07 - -
mm‘éuamuﬁﬂﬂ Total 46,962,230 0.03 29 587,830 0.03

9.5 sgzlaandndovalnsnaisnl / Maturity of debt securities

[¥a8: 179/ Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012

2554 / 2011

aumwwa / Period to maturity

Within 1 year

P

14

1-5 4
1 -5 vyears

Wi 5 9

Qver 5 years

asumwua / Period to maturity

-

T2 19 1-59

Total Within 1 year

LA 5 9 T2

1—5years  Overbyears Total

- a4
HUSINUIWE AT
Trading investment

AW ASguianazisiamia

Govemnment and state enterprise securities

untwizialng

Thal government bond

yan: il dlaifaduade

Add: Unrealised gains on changes

in values of investments

476,046,230

1,190,138

476,046,230 -

1,190,138 -

g3# [ Total

477,236,368

477,236,368 =

Auaemu e
Available-for-sale investment

W e W oo a
HANNTHATTUIR LL@:‘SE’]ET]WHQ

Govemnment and state enterprise securities

Ptns LT ne

Thal government bond

wan: ATl AnsuaTs

Add: Unrealised gains on changes
In values of investments

1,718,370,905

23,446,166

1,380,078, 430

47,722,787

3,098,389,345 - 1,263,769,233 1,694,531,377 2,958,300,410

71,168,953 =

1,910,708

55,809,465 47,720,173

528 / Total

174181707

1,427,741 267

3,169,558,338 - 1,265,679,941

1,760,340 842 3,026,020, 783

nAnMEW ALansu
Private enterprises securities
FiUT]
Thi)
Debenture
st I o e
wan: A krdidslshfintuais
Add: Unrealised gains on changes
In values of investments

50,000,157

. 1,416,923

50,000,157

1,416,923

538/ Total

2 51,417,080

51,417,080

ﬂau?mm‘i:lmﬁml’lﬂ
Total available-for-sale investments

1,741,817,071

1,427,741 267

3,16%,558,335

51 417,080 1,265,679,941

1,760,340,842 3,077,437,863
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[wagl: 19/ Unit- Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 /2017
aumwwa / Period to maturity ATUNTHWA / Period to maturity
14 151 w5 1 33 149 1-51 | T
Within 1 year 1-5years QverS years Total Within 1 year 1-5years Over5years Total
Lﬁumﬂuﬁazﬁmumuﬁwm
Held-to-maturity investment
wann A Fgnauasinismia
Bovemmentand state enterprise securities
Aualinaiginalve
Thai government bond 995364 662 3986895845 65983350 408 70,965 540,915 - 2833957436 45633804004 48,467 761460
Hualimaaedmariaiaiamia
State enterprise bond 949912063 3216799996 10099690352 14766402411 1033831067 3731948919 9118601240 13,884,381 226
Dehenture = 820 422,922 1. 774,717,896  2.595,140,818 - 820774187  1,295285,710 2,1146,059,897
Famgliiu
Promissory notes 500,000,000 2,500,000000 395,000,000 - - 395,000,000
738 [ Total 1,945276,725 8,024 048763 80357 758,606 90327 084144 1428831067 7386680542 56,047 690974 64863202583
wann wfanam

Private enterprises securities

sraamgn S u-FuanEu

Promissory notes - bills of exchange - 2370000000 6702307669 9072307469 4550000000 1,630,000,000 3,300,000,000 9,480,000,000
Debenture 560,000,000 1,758 000,000 7,621.819,027 9,73%,819,027 220,000,000 2126000000  5,034621,815 8380621815
281 / Total 560,000,000 4128000000 14,124, 126,696 18.812,126,696 4,770,000,000 3756,000,000 9,334,621 815 17,860,421,815
wannnddnlsana

Farelgn Tnvestments

PAGTIO1

Bond 380,704,403 1,690,232 254 400,000,000 2370,936,657 - 1,468,763,701 600,000,000 2,068,763,701
Debenture - 2,161,628,698 1,638,005,067  3,799,633,765 - 1,500,709.660 1226041717 2726751377
281 / Total 380,704,403 3751840952  2,038,005,067  6,170,570,422 - 2969473361 1826041717 4795515073
Audnaniiunadufiasy fvuediunt 3 Wau

Depositat financial institutions which amounts maturing in over 3 months

{0 FEHRA N

Certificated deposit 300,000,000 300,000,000 - 300,000,000 - 300,000,000
EURnEWI e IR dlud

Deposit at bank 50,000,000 400,000,000 = 450,000,000 1,575,000,000 = - 1,575,000,000
28l / Total 50000000 700,000,000 750,000,000 1,575,000,000 300,000,000 - 1,875,000,000
nuﬁuamuﬁ;axﬁawmuﬁwm

Total held-to-maturlty nvestments 2,935 951 125 16,603,909.715 94 519,890,419 116059781262  7,773,831067 14412,153,903 67,208354506 89,394,339 476
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o 30H 31 SuAN 2555 uSEN AR LalnasguIa LA
$5s mARTIUIU 20,836.47 FIULIT (2554: 17,238.64 Fu

& & a A e dR i g
119) L ua1seslssAutIauasnannindlsenuang in
wianzslawa 1 NwIzs iy adsenutinananaia bt
W2 S0 uas 31

¥

(M) & Al 31 furien 2555 LSHMEEuanUludEygN
v - 2 o 4 o 3 R
IF S unaea TLans i a nls vl ues e swiiiiazhe
a%@ﬁﬂﬁ’l“ﬁ%@%ﬂLL@@G%Qﬁ?@?ﬂ%‘%ﬁ@’ﬁj%ﬁ@ﬁ?%ﬂ?ﬂ
7423338 1,400 F1ULTY (2554 1,800 8141 Fakiil
FNRIIRAT MR TWI RTINS Ty e w1
swienswidindeiszmaiang mriesaim 7 - 9 1

= ﬁi =) =t a =4 1 o = =

waz Rl ¢ AN T LN T TS AuAa UR B ua YT aLT an
Q%N’]mﬁﬂ@m%aaﬂmmﬁ

+

(1) o4 Jufl 91 Suaes 2555 LEHYHEua 9 ula &L

o

=

¥ FunaziuaniudeTatszandussamifazia
AuATURIHUAT wEavEaE1eNITIA Y uded v
WU IH 1,570 FWU (25541 1,330 &1L e
GATATIBEN LA TN WA U FTWA AT R s e &
a’mﬁmﬁamzm% 4 9 uaeiFaulalenSamaslasy
WudundanaanaiansufiMuae NN

(F) o Tufl 31 Suanew 2555 LEEMHEUa I UlAE
—

IF S unaea LN UFIa a5z Al uas 185K

al

A

b

yy

fim
a%@ﬁﬂﬁ’l“ﬁ%@%ﬂLL@@G%Qﬁ?@?ﬂ%‘%ﬁ@’ﬁj%ﬁ@ﬁ?%ﬂ?ﬂ
FNWIHTIN 3,600 HI1BUTN (2554 BOO H194179) N
FINEIIRANLEUE YT RIEUWIR TN ST e ez el
ﬁawﬁm%aﬂﬁzmm 7 10 1 waeddeuluunsdnilu
mﬁ%’u@amﬁmé’wﬁﬂﬁ’uﬁmwwmammuﬁuﬁﬁmﬁgma
(CMT Index)

o

(4) o Al 31 fudiew 2555 LEENEEUAN Ul

A
=

4 A 5 o . e

TESunaza an wii dadszavdue s ninazie
aumuﬁwum%ﬁu,zswwamﬁhmﬁ%ﬁ@muﬁ@ﬁw%w
151N 1,702 31 19079 (2554: 900 14119 AL
F9n8 128N LIV TUE SUIRTR T AR v aine &
gy faaLasn a7 -15 1 wasdauluvasmsauaug’

Eaute Cradit Bvent fusannawda1999

Fuaerulud @y liSunssdawaniuamandasdlsznay
vaayRnindeildlnnuduiusinddanueanarsnan
BNLIUTUITUR TN (1)

Asat 31 December 2012, the Company has pledged government
and state enterprise bonds of Baht 20,836.47 million (2011;
Baht 17,238.64 million] as life assurance policy reserve and
assets pledged with the Registrar in accordance with the Life
Insurance Act as mentioned in Notes 30 and 31.

(3] Asat31 December 2012, the Company has investments
of Baht 1,400 million [2011: Baht 1,800 million) in
promissory notes and bills of exchange, which have
been classified as held-to-maturity investments and are
presented at amortised cost. Such notes were issued by
local banks and branches of foreign commercial banks,
have remaining lives of 7 - 9 years, and contain conditions
related to early redemption rights or put options obliging
the Company to purchase additional notes released by
issuers.

[b] Asat31 December 2012, the Company has investments of
Baht 1,570 million [2011: Baht 1,330 million] in promissory
notes and bills of exchange, which have been classified
as held-to-maturity investments and are presented at
amartised cost. Such notes were issued by branches
of foreign commercial banks, have remaining lives of
4 years, and contain conditions whereby settlement of
principal and interest is to be received on the maturity
date perthe agreement.

[c] Asat31 December 2012, the Company has investments of
Baht 3,400 million [2011: Baht 400 million] in promissary
notes and bills of exchange, which have been classified
as held-to-maturity investments and are presented at
amaortised cost, Such notes were issued by branches of
foreign commercial banks, have remaining lives of 7-10
years, and contain conditions whereby settlement of
principal and interest is to be received based on the rate
of return of government bond [CMT Index].

[d] Asat31 December 2012, the Company has investments
of Baht 1,702.31 million [2011: Baht 900 million] in
promissory notes and bills of exchange, which have
been classified as held-to-maturity investments and are
presented at amortised cost. Such notes were issued by
branches of foreign commercial banks, have remaining
lives of 7 - 15 years, and contain conditions whereby
settlement of principal is based on the credit event.

The promissary notes and bills of exchange contain embedded
derivatives that are not closely related to the host contract
instruments, except for one structured note as describad in
(b).
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s uAntTls (uasw) ammassyulumanmindlusndng
b4 i
Uaugedun 31 fudren 2555 uag 2554 lagsansians

2
aaealiil

included the following.

The Company recorded gains [losses) from investments in
securities for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 by

[wbazl w7 / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
fils (e Aalsl et Unrealised gains (losses] fram
anRERNT AL Aa trading securitias 1,130,138 (13,214,817
flsanrmsriawanminiiiad Gains from sales of trading securities 124,550,181 56,940,570
flsamnmuendimindifauis Gains from sales of available-for-sale
securities 347 747,459 283,770,601
Flsanrns e E il Gains from sales of held-to-maturity
“ﬁaxﬁaaumuﬁw%@ securities 7,801,283 3,390,822
rWL‘ﬁ(mml%)ﬁﬁﬂhiﬁwﬁmmﬁ@wj Unrealised gains [losses] on foreign
Hov8 Fum L anaaaeni exchange contracts 20,492,700 (17,632,500
AELsEmIrawaTTndase rannind  Reversal of impairment loss - 16,913
TIH Total 501,761,761 313,269,269

10. DulAiBuuaaonloAwSu / Loans and accrued interest

84 U 31 Fwes

i 3/ Il
fonuazeantafedulanduunatg eududiuiasaanidad

2555 WaT 2554 LafEdraa YA

As at 31 December 2012 and 2071, the balances of loans and
accrued interest are aged by principal and accrued interest

E 4
Frertszuaaslaasil as follows:
WAL 1771/ Unit Baht]
2655/ 2012
TWEE VTN maorailiimiude e wii@udwaniudaeie g T8
Outstanding period Palicy loans Mortgage lbans Dther loans Total
Gy aandieihetu Gudiu aendisdneiu Fudu aandlzihety @ud  aendiedheiy 39
Principal Accrued Principal Accrued  Principal Accried Principal Accrued Total
interest interest interest interest
salaifiarwuwate
Current 2,379,924,493 177,370,233 250,004 807 27,795 17,274,290 - 2,647,203,592 177,398,028 2,824,601,620
LR AT A T2
Overdue
weend 6 1Wan
Less than & months = 5 437,679 3,143 = = 439,699 3,143 642 842
B — 12 W
4 - 12 months = = - - 16,188 - 16,188 = 16,188
HINAAT 12 e
Quer 12 months . - 1,222.637 79,478 8,713 1583 1307350 81,061 1,388,411

538 / Total

i i e

AN MHanaIFRa Gy
Less Allowance for
doubtful acounts

o B
Sl

v

mandiefneiand
Loans and accrued

interest - net

2,379,924,493 177,370,233 251,867,145 10,416 17,375,191

1,583 2649166829

177,482,232 2,826,647 061

. : 66, 408) [72,478) =

- [66,408)

(79,478

(145,886

0879924493 177,370,233 257,500,737 30,938 17,375,191

1,593 2,669,100,421

177,402,754 2,526,503,175

1 54 I USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
e Uzl 2555

Wikags: 11/ Unit Baht]

2854 / 201
TEE VTR mrurrailedusmiudeie wiwifudueaiuleiu fug T8
Outstanding period Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Gudu aamdeiedy dudu Aandseiu Sudu aandiednedu Gudu aandaiedy fetert
Principal Accrued Principal Accrued  Principal Accrued Principal Accrued Total
interest interest interast interest
alaltiorwatieg
Current 1939,305,479 136,778,194 155,587,371 38,546 16,145,621 S 211,038,471 136,816,740 2,247,855 211
LRI A T
Overdue
wasnd 6 Wam
Less than & months . . 724,652 4308 . . 724,652 4,308 728,960
B — 12 1a
& - 12 months - - - - 14,592 - 14,592 - 14,592
HINA3T 12 Wew
Quer 12 months . - 1258520 79,678 112,625 3353 1,371,145 82,831 1,453,975

328 / Total 1,.939,305,479 186,773,194 157,570,543

122,332 16,272,538

3353 2,112,148860 136,503,879 2,250,052, 739

Fin: rﬁi’nﬁa%ﬁaﬁm;gm
Less Allowance for
doubtful acounts = e [66,408)

(79,478 - : 66, 408) (75,478

(145,886

Swliifdnuaz
f amﬁaﬁw%@qw%‘
Loans and accrued
interest - net

1,939,305,479 136,778194 157,504,135

42,854 16,272,838

3,353 2113082452 135,824,401 2,249,906,853

Wuldndswnwineumalessmealaaniaiinue 2wty
ﬂﬁgﬁy@@agm?zﬁuimﬁ% 100,000 ww radiiluannIndd
SasFalaliAn 50 Wueaduden Baduriesnidnionsy &
Las3RAs 5 Aal) AINETEL B SuT 31 Suriew 2555 5l
AN UAWAT AR WA 11T 68,90 Ry (2554:
6706 F1uL7)

Loans provided to employees are in accordance with
employee's benefits plan under 2 credit line of Baht 100,000
or less for personzal guarantee loans. In case of secured loans,
the credit line is not to exceed 50 times the employee’s
salary. The interest rates for the loans charge at the rates of
& percent and & percent per annum), respectively. As at 31
December 2012, loans to employees and agents totaled Baht
£8.90 million [2011: Baht 67.06 million],
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11, Rdu 07As uatgunsnd / Property, buildings and equipment

EVRILLAY W aannu
aFy Findtouazqurant S1Ei L PR R H ek
G BRI ENEN YA AT ENWENAUE SERTIIe faaig FIH
Land Buildings  Condominium Office furniture, Motor  Properties  Construction Total
and buildings fixture and vehicles  foreclosed  In progress
Improvements equipment
TAMU Cost:
1 HrEEH 2554 1 January 2011 72 476800 32221198 36,632,960 393,035,120 21957565 6,685,000 825000 853,824,378
oy Additions - 3,757,381 - 37,976,026 1,248 757 - 1359000 44341164
e Disposals - - - [7,049551) - - - [7.049551]
T/ (lavaan) Transfer in [out] - 829,000 - 1,355,000 - - [2,184,000)
31 funam 2554 31 December 2011 72 476 800 326,798 314 36,632,950 425,316,595 23,206 322 4,685,000 = B9, 11EeM
‘%@ Lﬁlﬂ Additions 24 764030 3,067 7% = 36,258,991 1,626,580 5 6,440,000 72187 457
Frvie Disposals - - - [11,619,125]  [4,123,000] - - 15,742 128]
31 Funesd 2555 31 Decemnber 2012 97 240,890 329,866,110 36,632,960 449936661 20709902 4635000 6440000 947541323
ﬁqmﬁawmma:au Accumulated depreclation:
1 HrEEH 2554 1 January 2011 - 207,662,022 13,127 647 279097940 13429024 1,459,973 - 514,776,606
fndasmend vy Depreciation on
an e disposals . . . (6,855 462) . . - (6855 460)
Assmmass Depreciation for the vear - 21,982,362 1,831,648 49324969 3515797 125,000 - 76,179,776
31 funam 2554 31 December 2011 = 229 644, 384 14,959 295 321,567 247 16,944 821 1,584,973 - 584,700 720
Anve e v Depreciation on
g e disposals - - - [11,287,020)  [4,122,980) - - [15,410,000)
fﬁhaﬁam’lmﬁ?ﬁu@ Depreciation for the year ke 17,099 902 1,831,648 50,828,344 3,460,777 90,000 = T3R8 a3
31 Funem 2555 31 Decemnber 2012 - 246,744,256 16,790,943 361108573 16287618 1674973 - 642406393
yashamdermiiy & Netbook value:
31 funemN 2554 31 December 2011 72,476,800 97,153,930 21,673 665 103,749 348 6,261,501 5,100,027 - 306415271
31 funam 2565 31 December 2012 97,240,830 83,121,824 19,842 017 88,877 8988 4,422 284 5,010,027 6,440,000 304 954 930
n"uﬁ'am'm Depreciation
Fwdil for the year
2554 201 76,779,776
2555 2012 73315673

o Tud 81 fuanew 2555 UTEmdatensnazaunisidnan
wilyBadannFans A IuNa i wdde e yaaeuiiy s
ARURTIA LA ANT AT AR DI RUNTN A9TE 1701150030

152076 343,25 H1uLTN (25541 313.26 F1w179)

fI 56 I USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
e Uzl 2555

As at 31 December 2012, certain of the buildings and
eguipment items of the Company have been fully depreciated
but are still in Use. The cost before deducting accumulated
depreciation of those assets amounted to Baht 343.25 million
(2011: Baht 313.26 million].

12. Funswellubdoeu / Intangible assets

[wabae: 2 / (Unit Baht)

Tilsunazl TS T
Aas RS T2 IN9ANFY 5
Software Systern Total
development
In progress
TENB Cost:
1 #3A319H 2554 1 January 2011 48,876 665 140,500 49 037,165
LA Increase 11,245 609 - 11,947 609
Uitz Adjust (232 477] = (232 477]
31 funen 2554 31 December 2011 &l 5%3, 957 160,500 60,754 297
LR Increase 5,753,500 - 3,753,500
31 FuaIeH 2555 31 December 2012 &66,347 297 160,500 66,507,797
AR MU 2 AT EN Accumulated amortisation:
1 afI|ee 2554 1 January 2011 30,088 134 - 30,088,134
FFR A A E A L Amortisation charged for the year 9,275 348 - 9,275,348
31 fwes 2554 31 December 2011 39,363 482 - 39,363,482
AFR A AW E A U Amortisation charged for the year 9,942 283 - 9,942,283
31 fueH 2555 31 December 2012 49,305,765 = & 5lla Feh
yasgniaudo s Net book value
31 Fues 2554 31 Decermber 2011 21,230,315 160,500 21,390,815
31 fueH 2555 31 December 2012 17,041,532 140,500 12202052
aaaamuagnILil Amortisation for the year
2504 2011 9. 275948
2o5h 2012 9,942,283

13. @unsweidu / Other assets

[wsbazi wm / Unit: Baht]

2555 / 2012

2554 / 2011

P AN AT A @9
griaInnTIUNz Suacy
A1l A A a8 79ma
SR e

a

G

TIH

Prepaid rental expenses

Receivable from sales of investments
Prepaid expenses

Deposits

Others

Total

14, AntusenUstnunoda / Due to reinsurers

93,410,037 105,235,731
193,287,500 5,651,811
24,459,693 32,563,526
19,160,406 24,770,787
17,661,265 11,384,269
347,978,903 179,608,126

[wbaz um / Unit: Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
Wlen lsefu e a@aas) Dutward prerniurm payable 400,098 875 266,778,378
sl A mANLS B e ade Total due to reinsurers 400,098 875 266 778,378
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15. dsaadseriudda / Life policy reserve

[wabagl 17 / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

aanAILHE R Beginning balance 88,386,403,850 88,189,797 590
dsnsdvermdadmiudafulutiuazdivas Life policy reserve for premium received

R sde A a o ,

FILWHU A AT LUATHET TNV AN AR 1 during the year and reserve for enforced

wadszlarhuazaduwlEayna uyiwaw 9 policy benefit and other claims 28,891,841,757 25,096,628,836
walszloadansearmnessdawiunsens  Benefit paid for death,
IR WG FTL AR T I8 raturity, surrender

watselaatuaeandulnamaunmis o and other claims (6,019,059 207] [4,900,022 575

saneaLranilans) Ending balance 111,259,206 400 88,386,403,850

16. walstlayuniunsusssin1iing / Unpaid policy benefits

[wbazl w7 / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

LA H T EANT T Death benefit 87 751,151 81,726,023
EuaTU e Maturity payment 709 445 862,107
T Total 88,460 596 82,588,130

17. dsasnrd@ulrunaunuua:AtdulrunounufAaing / Loss reserves and outstanding claims

(w2l 199 / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

HaRA LA BT Beginning balance 333,830,276 320,619,427
eaw AL wa e i dlun s e Claims anc losses acjustment expenses

Adulnamaunuiiiad wizn el far the year 2033661 404 1,799,684,133
ardwlnanauvuazailiansluniasanis Claims and losses adjustment expenses

A AW RN ALY A TR 3 9T paid during the year (2,026,582,100) (1,786,475 284)
sanaaraailaiz Ending balance 340,909 580 333,830,274

18. d@rseatolstnuns / Premium reserve

18.1 dsealeds=Auiendilutiollusield / Unearned premium reserve

[wazi unn / Unit: Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

AR LA AL Beginning balance 1,085,196 967 1,013,343,551
el Audn s udmind Prerniurn written for the year 2,695,302 374 2,712,992 417
Delefudafaa e loluds Prermiurm earned for the current year (2,702,378 392 (2,641,159 001]
aagaaranatt Ending balance 1,078,120 749 1,085,196,967
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18.2 FseladuiFsIden

JIu'ﬁuqn / Unexpired risk reserve

[wbag: 7w / Unit Baht)

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

a2
HRGEREERRESN

e o o
HUE 79 aPa9ITranal

sanaaLranilais

Beginning balance 759,637 877 780,289,934
Decrease during the year (15,734 ,422] (20,652 057)
Ending balance 743,903,455 759 637 877

19. wads:leydwiniiuawaie / Employee benefit obligations

[wbagi 1w / Unit: Baht)

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
walszlwirzazduunawiingw Shart-term employes benefit 111,701,364 112,672,558
drsaamatlsy Laissazen 9 9Wikna 1w Long-term employee benefit 155,257 2946 121121145
walssloahmibna e aa Ernployee benefit obligations 266,958 660 233,793,703

AUIRT AT TA I NEL T2 L TR 2B WAL 4 LT LT 0L 3 Provision from long-term employee benefits as at 31 December
worppnsineilananansussssaselowlszzanain s 2012and 2011 which are compensations on employee retirernent

TUH 31 T RN 2555 way 2554 Waeabaacth

and other long-term employee benefit, were as follows:

[wsbazi wm / Unit: Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

Lt

nzniue s laTanInal sz lorinug

auywiImluilasiiu

YT anuile

walselymidi e s s ot

PIANUAINIMTLTZH 1N 150
wanediaeanilszfiuds

mi:aﬂﬁmmI@Wﬂwwamﬂmﬂum h|

Defined berefit abligation at beginning of year 121 121 148 108,188,144
Current service cost 13,448 999 8,354,432
Interest cost 5,645,145 5,408,816
Benefit paid during the year (5,925,800] (7 084 640)
Actuarial losses 20,967 807 & 28535
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 158,257,296 121,121,145

R E RPNt mﬂmﬂgﬂuﬂﬁgggynwqwﬂfﬂmumm%'”Lu, Lang-term emplayee benefit expenses included in the profit
gh%auaqﬁq“lﬁaﬁ%@m@m%ﬁ—m%’ﬂﬁé}%a@f‘mﬁ 91 fyaea 2555 or loss for the year ended 31 December 2012 and 20717 were
q q

WaT 2554 sznauady B lallows
[wwaz: 119 / Unit: Baht]
2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
Fvuusraluiasdu Current service cost 13,448 999 8,354,432
Fu uaan.de Interest cost 5,645,145 5408816

kil VJ%QTﬂﬂWiﬂi SHEANIRTHAEN

atiaraadUssiainiiglull

I R \ o 2
'ﬁrJﬁ-J@Tl”ﬁﬁﬂﬂ“ﬂﬁﬂfﬁzuﬂﬁﬂmﬂﬂﬂqmﬁﬁi AU YU

Actuarial losses recognised

during the year 20,967 807 6,254,391

Total expense recognised in profit or loss 40,061 951 20,017,632
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aunAgInafglunIsUssnamnisaaNvanasanians  Principal assumptions at the valuation date were as follows:

2
tasfiudn o Tutlssdusgulldasi

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

(Sauazaeil) (fauazdail)

(% per annum] (% perannum)

gnsfiaan Discount rate 4.25% 5%
é’mwmiﬁuﬁmﬁauﬁmam@m Future salary increasing rate 5.75% 5.75%
SammaUagwetlasluswaundnes Staff turnover rate [depending edas/ Manthly 1% - 5% 1% - 9%

(st a9en U as NI W) on age of employee] 89 / Daily 3% - 9%
A WO T RN N AT AT M Uselemig nIUTalaat Amaunts of defined benefit obligation for the current and
a9 q

LEZAB I DUWE < LR AR S previous two years are a5 fallows:

[wabaz: #wu# / Unit Thousand Baht)

NNTEHATIHEH AR EITM L R E IR EE TR art

I@wmw;ﬂﬁﬂmﬂ ﬁﬁ@qmﬂwf':aﬂmqmi

Defined benefit Experience adjustments

obligation arising on the plan liabilities

1] 2555 Year 2012 155,257 -
1] 2554 Year 2011 121121 =
1] 2553 Year 2010 108,188 =

20.  wiiduBu / Other liabilities

[wabagl U9 / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

Atiriadteans Accrued commission expenses 474991 671 420,500,352
aldanasgans Accriued expenses 279,245,304 138,228,344
mEEulEdn 0 Adiadaedn Withholding tax payable 57,780 393 21,413 594

Wenlseiumey e TS wan Prerniurm received for policies not

ueirnn a3 e laiawsTs yet approved 102,988,520 72,012,505
Euivsaniilawiyd Amounts received awaiting transfer 127,189,555 95,778,232
L’&J’mﬁmrﬁamﬁmﬁa Unpaid benefits to life policies exermpted premium 95,833,722 95,767,729
ik sifiyadioun s S ue s Forward contracts payables 54,357,000 56,231,300

g TEL N FE 2951 50
ANt Payable from purchases of investreants 243 882 542 72,303,102
g% §) Others 82.873,187 74626246
TIH Total 1519141 %14 1,048,841 404
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21. Wud Aruuaonadns

o = o e w oA a s A e oA
Wﬂﬁzﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂ@aﬂ@“ﬁ%@ﬁﬂ% 2 OAUBIUTHEY LHBIUY 28
= =

WEPRATEW 2550 Nma%ﬁ@lﬁaaﬂlmﬁ’lé@LLﬁ@ﬂ%m%ﬁguﬁ 1
%ﬁmzy%aLgazIa%mgauﬁaiﬂiﬁgﬁamﬂauamam
WUNGTHAUI 20 §1UEND I@almq‘%ﬁ; 1 SrradaEesd au
1285 SuEvE eumae iRl e Taaesinnmn 715 &1
a5 %ﬂ%’gﬂmmamﬁai’%ﬁ 6 WU 9554 mENAuh
e EL HC NGl LL@za%ﬁalﬁ@aﬂlﬂﬁﬂﬁtyLLﬁ@ﬂaﬁﬂ%ﬁ;%ﬁ2
%ﬁ@ﬁzy%@LLQ&I@%LM%H%@@VLMWL%QD’M’A% 715 &wEns aeld
Arednasslnino st e l#5ui 1 e 2555
TULHENTUANINIIN LAz TR LT

%

ak o or & a8 W | os was A
Aadasss U Ay s e dndiRuAndneus e fedl

21. Warrants

On 23 November 2007, Extraordinary General Meeting No. 2 of
the Company's shareholders passed a resclution approving
the issuance of 20 million registered and non-transferrable
units of Warrant No.1 to subscribe to the Company's ordinary
shares, to be allotted to employees. The Company allocated
12.85 million warrants to employees lzaving 7.15 million units
Unallocated. On 24 April 2011, the Annual General Meeting of
shareholders of the Company passed a resolution approving
the cancelation of these 7.15 million unallocated warrants and
the issuance of 7.15 million registersd and non-transferrable
units of Warrant No.2 to employees and/or management.
The stipulated grant date for Warrant No.2 is 1 April 2012.

The allocations of warrants to employeas can be summarised
as follows:

[wakaz: &nE / Units)

ausiflaz / Approved by

Fuaulus A LEaIENT / Number of warrants

Tudaguans  ludeguaes

?{w%juﬁ‘ 1 ﬁwﬁjuﬁ 2 78
Warrants No.1  Warrants No.2 Total
REUSFATISMITUT A 72 9L T 51 The Executive Board of Directors
Lﬁaﬁuﬁ 28 WA 1aH 2551 of the Company, on 29 May 2008 11,500,000 - 11,500,000
FEATTIHM LT AT URILT ) The Executive Board of Directors
Lﬁaﬁuﬁ 11 B9vPs 25652 of the Company, on 11 August 2009 1,350,000 - 1,350,000
REUSATIAMTUT T a9 T EY1 The Exescutive Board of Directors
gﬁaﬁ’uﬁ 22 Qmmﬁu% 2555 of the Cornpany, on 22 February 2012 = 7,150,000 7,150,000
SaEluE A Lae s En T Total 12,850,000 7,150,000 20,000,000

Fail luddiguansiviaonaiafiany 5 1 Sudusdufienn
luﬁ?’lﬁnyLga@ﬂ5%%%%gfjaﬁ%amwmﬁL@uwﬂfﬂmwaw%@’%
Tnadans lda@nsee ludfguaasans 1 wiae ﬁ%%%%aﬁ%
sy ladisau 1 Fu lume M &anseinAuTe 18,50 wm
ﬁww%ﬂuﬁwﬁm_}mmﬁw%éuﬁ 1 waz 35 v dwduludag
Lea@\ﬁw%g“%ﬁ; 2 TougwnsaldanSeSowanidansy 3 9
Al g Sy useing

These warrants expire 5 years from the issue date or on the
termination date of employment, if earlier. The exercise ratio
is 1 warrant to 1 new ordinary share and their exercise price
is equal to the public offering price of Baht 13.50 per share
for Warrant No.1 and Baht 35 per share for Warrant No.2. The
first rights can be exercised 3 years from the grant date.
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A o i PRI PR T 4
Wavannludfy uaasantiud 2 ledtaydlfanlaaiitlseny
SRR AENETUN 1 NnIIAN 2554 FaNTeIgIUnTs
a ar A 2 i PRI el
FTIUA A TERURTILT 2 Gaemeanalaalivudwn el
wadleeuliudn daEmaslasunyar ufsTIiuasueddns
b . .
Fativ o IwaanFnieansiniy 20.45 wmeatiu Latuiin
T ww . 2 W o
A lifaalaalivwdwnariiwe i duldewdaivuava
nwsgunstiyddemans deyaReaiumeiayasigfssss

aak . v X
SRR VAT ER TN !

Fariduilunannian s - Samgz 1.5
mmﬁ%mwmﬁuﬁmw% - TRz 399
Smaeanielaonenides - Sawss 351 B
Saomz 3,64
mmqﬂuaﬂ%%%%aﬁ% - aifu 5 TuASudaan
Tuddguanednivdails
HWa AWkl unng 1w
YTILEHN
U aae e ~ Black Schole - continuolg

maodel

ANNRBIINL B aten Tt mualasdeBeaindayaie
aRnYE99IATT U EYLEEY

| g & A T otig:  ma
A lananalszladwinewianalaglE s dunusidmis
7] 2555 Hd13u 28.32 H1uU

04 TUH 31 FuAN 2555 U%ﬁ;‘l’lﬁﬁh%ﬂ%ﬁl’lﬂﬂ’lﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁumﬂ%
W EARA 13 28 32 AU

ar s

Tamfsunts dud Ay saaanslusmenassdleeil

The issue of Warrants No.Z2 was approved by the Annual
General Meeting of shareholders after 1 January 2011, which is
when Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 2 "Share-Based
Faymeant” [TFRS 2] became effective. The Company therefors
calculated the average fair value of the options at the grant
date as Baht 20.45 per share and recorded share-based
payment transactions as expenses, in compliance with this
standard.

The following tables list the inputs to the models:

Dividend yisld - 1.5%

Expected stock volatility - 3%2.9%

Risk-free interest rate - 351% - 3.44%

Expected life of share - Less than 5years from the

options date of issuance or upon

termination of an employee

Model used - Black Schole - continuous
model

The expected volatility of the share options is based on
historical data of the Company's stock price.

Expenses recognised for employee services that the Company
recejved for the year 2012 totalled Baht 28.32 million.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company's capital reserve for
share-pased payment was Baht 28.32 million.

Mavements of warrants during the year are summarised below.

[wabass: 803 / Units)

Tudaguaes  Tudeguaes
?m%éwﬁ 1 ﬁm%jwﬁl 2 378
Warrants No.1  Warrants No.2 Total
sangnan/ i BElE  Brought forward/Number unexercised 12,850,000 7,150,000 20,000,000
dlefuanataanluszringd  Warrants of holders who resigned during the year (100,000] - (100 000]
Tiangluszvinedl Exarcised during the year (7,395,800 - [7,399,800]
SruanideldlldEns Number of unexercised warrants 5,350,200 7,150,000 12,500,200

1 62 I USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
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Tuszdedl

el o or S A
@malmm@@m@mmm

a_ A

A

1

3
saadua Sy feanly
p

i

uwnnssaATsuasndnewind 1 Wi redusdgyvasien

Py

F1%3% 7,399,800 ke TustanlEEnsduas 13.50 119 572

a e X
NLERE ORI

9

During the vyear, the holders of ordinary share warrants
offered to the directors and employees [Warrants No.1J
exercised 7,399 800 warrants at an exercise price of Baht
13.50 each. The offers are summarized below.

[wdael: 1w / Unit: Baht)

USRI Suasmeidon S ranandnniwd

ERERIC yraan A Amuanly LU AL wrt e e e o fhe

AuEng AnEFen  uartIIvuEd HAFATVU FaLARENT e EA (e T 1) wdnnindanmzilen

Warrants Exercise lssued and Share Subscription Date of registering Date the stock

price paid up Fremium recelved in advance share capital increase Exchange of Thailand

per share Shares for exercise of with the Ministry  approved the additional

warrants of Commerce ordinary shares as

listed secunties

THanEadadt 1 4,771,855 13.50 4,771,855 59,448,188 - 16 ¢amH 2555 19 ganms 2555

The first exercise 16 October 2012 19 October 2012

I¥anTesedl 2 2,627,945 13.50 - - 35,477,257 14 §n3ms 2556 18 §nee 2556

The second exercise 14 January 2013 18 January 2013
98 / Total 4,771,855 59,648,188 354257

22. Ouduwalny

7,399,800

Euilunaatofidszniaaalusendnedl

sanaueg

2555 L@z 2554

22. Dividend paid

Dividend declared during the years 2012 and 2011
consist of the fellowing:

ausidla / Approved by

AW U ATUIULI T

SUTEYEEE SEY Tupasafiu

Total dividend  Dividend per share

n) SuthssadszantdwTutl 2554

a) Final dividend for 2011

U)W ATZH I AR T MEN TR W 13

dwiusrannifaudugeiui 30 dgunan 2585

bl Interim dividend from operations for

six-maonth period ended 30 June 2012

uRuilupadnaluszvindg 2555

Total dividend for the year 2012

7 Guihsadszatldwivt 2553

al Final dividend for 2010

2] WUUHATZH I AR T HEN TR W13

dwiusrennifaudugeiui 30 dgunn 2564

b) Interim dividend from aperations for

six-month period ended 30 June 2011

sauRudlupadnaluszvindgl 2554

Totral dividend for the year 2011

(AL ¢ Million Baht (U ¢ Baht

sETlvzysa sl At afwilelud 27 o 2658

Lga:méﬁal@m Aln. He w23 o 2555

Annuzl General Mesting of the Shareholders

on 27 April 2012 and the OIC on 23 April 2012 408.0 034

HETlvzysmen T IUTEY ElaTufl 8 Raviey 2555

Lga:a‘%ﬁaz@a aun. HeTuil 14 Mkawi 2555

Meeting of Bozard of Directors on 8 August 2012
and the OIC on 14 September 2012 4320 0.36

5400 0.70

NEfLz s Ty Afavudloduil 26 wiwmw 2554

Lga:méﬁal@m aun. HeTuy 20 wieqan 2554

Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders on
26 April 2011 and the 0IC on 20 April 2011 430.0 040

dETlryan NI IUTEY Elatudl 10 Semies 2554

Lga:a‘%ﬁaz@a aua. WHeTui 6 Akeiaw 2554

Meeting of Board of Directars an 10 August 2071
and the OIC on é September 2011 456.0 038

736.0 0.78
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23. Statutory reserve

PuUrsuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act
B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside to a statutory
reserve at least & percent of its net profit after deducting
accumulated deficit brought forward [ifany], untilthe reserve
reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory

i i
W_IEEQJJQ@’]E-Jﬂ’]ﬁﬁﬂ‘ﬂﬁzﬂ%ﬂﬂﬁ’?’]“ﬁﬁﬂ@ﬁ%ﬁg@m%‘ﬁ ST TUIAH
k3
2554 ﬁ’?ﬁ-ﬂﬁﬂL.Lilﬂ@’]Hﬂﬁ&ﬂ“ﬂﬂ’]ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁgﬂ%ﬂﬂi@@N‘ﬁa

Underwriting information classified by insurance categories
for the year ended 31 Decamber 2011 is as follows:

[wi1k3e: uw / (Unit: Baht]

ngusnz g buamtansin bl anaduiluna e

24. nissneuudayanulstinnnissulseiusio

reserve s not available for dividend distribution.

24. Underwriting information reported by insurance
categories

ke [l
‘TJE3@@@]’1Nﬂ’ﬁ?‘i.l‘ﬂﬁ%ﬂ%ﬂﬂﬁTﬁﬁﬁJ@ﬁ%éﬂ@?%ﬁ 31 uAN 2555

o

o o ogye &
ﬁ’]&ﬂ?ﬂLEBﬂW’]Nﬂ?%Lﬂ“ﬂﬂW??‘U‘ﬂ?%ﬂ%ﬂEIVL@@G“H:

Underwriting information classified by insurance categories

for the year ended 31 December 2012 is as follows:

[Widae: L / (Unit Baht]

TR M Pt HES e T T tlrsfin
LsLAveaLisd - UL it - Ly GG
Lifdwraluduiiee  bifldwnsluluilfuke  dueea T8
Traditional products - no  Life annuity products - no Persoral Total
participating dividend participating dividend accident
nealdanniedulsztiude / Underwriting income
i s e
Premium written 34,475 471,065 120,734,107 43,999,672 34,640,204 648
1R (¥A); enbzfiudese
Add [less]: Premium ceded (519 688 742) - 37021 (519,651,721
Lﬁaﬂﬁzﬁ’%ﬁﬂ%’qu%
Net premium written 33,955,782,827 120,734,107 44,036,693 34,120,553,127
1nn: droaiasfuin sl dad e s
Add: Unearned premium reserve 4,090,089 - 985,929 7076018
nueldiannsiuihsiuge
Total underwriting income 33,961,672 416 120,734,107 45,022 622 34,127 629,140
Al e lun1sdinksenudn / Underwriting expenses
Budrasilssfinds fisan rtidew
Life policy reserve increase from prior year 22,769,710,081 103,092,469 - 22,872,802,550
wadszlortanaesrrnsrIsuazen ianalsne
Formaaatlslo
Benefit payments to life policies and benefit
adjustrnent expenses 6,540,716,322 1,981,266 - 4,042,697,088
sanlsmauy wuas s A lurnsdnmsadnlraneunn
Losses and losses adjustment expenses 1,422 536,306 103,374  6,055031 1,428 494,711
AaTaLazaLMiA
Cornrnissions and brokerage expenses 2,741,087 402 16,114,431 941,720  2.758,143,553
el daaET T
Szles prornotion expenses 332,217 487 1,181,030 440 415 333,838,932
eldanalunsusefiufadn
Other underwriting expenses 30,075,955 106,923 359 872 30223750
nnanliAalun ity
Total underwriting expenses 33,836,344,553 122,577,493 7,477,038 33,966,401,084
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At M Tt Waw At 1ly=fin
UL AMeaLiad - ULy tsznnihig - oy GG
Ladlsuialuduiuna LifldaunsluSuihivg  dauyena T8
Traditional products - na  Life annuity products - no Personal Total
participating dividend participating dividend accident
eléannreiuilasiuds / Underwriting income
ey sfndasy
Premium written 31,435,113112 74591186 44,464,494 31,556,148,794
d: (e siadava
Less: Premium ceded (414,142 541) - [3.489.838)  [417632379]
Lﬁam:ﬁ’uﬁa%’uqﬁ
Net premium written 31,020,270,571 74591186 42,974,658 31,138,536,415
1R (3 dmesiasiuinfids s ida el
Add [less): Unearmned premium reserve (73,563 8467) - 1,750,451 (71,833,418)
Tueldannsiuihsiude
Total underwriting income 30,247 386,704 74591186 44,725 109 31,086,702 999
Aldanelun1sfinkiziude / Underwriting expenses
drseaasfuTaRsanrine
Life policy reserve increase from prior year 20.130,805,798 65 800,462 - 20,196,606,260
A PR R T L RFN AL Nt EAT e R R RN
Avsaranalsslaad
Benefit payments o life policies and benefit
adjustment expenses 5,380,207,311 - - 5,380,207311
adnlnanaunwlare L ianalums Sarsaaninaman
Losses and losses adjustrment expenses 1,852,372,823 49918  4,682173 1,5589,104914
ATz TR
Cormmissions and brokerage expenses 2421216018 17,261,623 714958 2,439,192,599
Al anaaa nrnsue
Sales promotion expenses 327,511,002 789 386 473,318 328,773,706
erldanelurnasusss it
Other undenwriting expenses 20,704,321 495903 29,922 20,784,146
Tnaldae un rrudssiudn
Total underwriting expenses 29,832,817,273 83951 292 7,500,371 29 924,668,936
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25. AldAralunisdutuaiu / Operating expenses

[wabagl 17 / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

AL Wi wi el e 3 an sy

Personal expenses which are not

Urefindanaznrssen1sandulranann expenses for underwriting and claims 717,002,425 628,520,842
rﬁhl?’&'simﬁmﬁ’um@ﬁﬂmuﬁm:@qﬂmgﬁﬁi Premises and equipment expenses which

Lafltanlftane s sz s are not expenses for underwriting 152 432,153 149 873,926
AAnHa AT Taxes and duties 141,673,476 130,892 838
el Lo L wa Other operating expenses 468033 828 340,812,226

sl alunasudine 1w

26. AldawReanuwaniiu / Employee expenses

Total operating expenses

1,479,141 882 1,250,099 852

(w2l 199 / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

BuLA AUy
WuLleriudan
Suaanulazsrzaatlszlaadwainau

Al benefit

Salary and wages
Social security fund 8,193,805 10,747,616
Contribution to defined employee

626,673 395 563,414,258

25443255 23,843,251
ratlazla o, 9 Other benefits 97,075 269 39,985,385
T iEAafeiuningn Total employee expenses 759,585,725 657,990,710

ﬁﬁwm wﬁfﬂmumaw%ﬁﬂﬁﬁwﬁ’uﬁ)@g)\mawuﬁwm
Lam%wmwmwﬁwumwwﬂawwﬁmLaaww W.el, 2530
Fetlsznaud eI uineneua sz s ius LA auleing
Saemz 5 09 10 wae Lﬁwmwmawawﬂ%’lummﬁamw 5
fiv 10 mam%mawﬁwuaaﬂummwwmwwm% AT
mﬁmLmlwwu,mmﬂmwa@maﬂm%%ﬂmm%mmam
NI I TIAR Imzmmﬂ'ﬂ 2555 ma&ﬂ@amawwmm
ﬂamm@%ﬁﬂm%ﬁ%m;mm 2544 &1Ly (2554: 23 84
F )

27. msouldud@ynna

3 1
maEduladfye eadmILTFugeing 31 funag 2555 waz
v

2554 wpdLIHNEnmAVluEPsTaray 28 wasiaray 25
PN HEIATNLINNEUEILE1TBILESA T80 195 7 ba

L et = | oo | o =1 =¥3 v =
apg e brnadlualdanslunisfiwmn® uasnainiu
Tupan basvanSulddasisnsisilwiunla
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The Company and its employees have jointly established a
provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act.,
B.E. 2530. Both employees and the Company contribute to
the fund at rates ranging from 5 percent to 10 percent and
the Company at rates ranging from 5 percent to 10 percent
of the employees’ basic salaries, based on length of service.
The fund, which is managed by a fund manager licensed
by the Ministry of Commerce will be paid to the employees
Upan termination in zccordance with the rules of fund.
During 2012, a total of Baht 25.44 million [2011: Baht 23.84
million] has been contributed to the fund.

27. Corporate income tax

Corporate income taxes of the Company for the years ended
31 December 2012 and 2011 have been calculated on taxable
income at rates of 23% and 25%, respectively on eamings
after adding back provisions and cerfain expensss which
are disallowed for tax computation purposes, deducting
dividends exempted from income tax.

28. flstioru

b o b
Alsdasiutuiugrudunalesnrsritlidmint (sl
i i k3
wevudiasagn) fedwuiuadoduslmiinvasiusdy
Jdl 1 ] =i
fmanaglwszningd

ﬁﬂm‘aﬁ%ﬂ%ﬂa@ﬁwmm‘ﬂ@mﬁﬁﬂiﬁ'w%ﬂﬂ “meﬁﬂ?
v |@%%mmmaau) malwammmam’;wmwmmm@]mmﬂ
34 muﬂmaﬂamlm mwﬂﬂummummaymﬂm%uﬂmm
%%ammwmw%ma@maamwaLmeuammmymaﬂWﬁu
a@maﬂmﬂwwuawm I@ammmﬂ@mﬁwmmuwu
sy o4 Iuduilvia ob FueanduslgTiouwg

A EN TN AUy A AsTINYRILT A IARIN Ul kA
i o
HEnuawpnnurdananshsnaslug iy uansFnsdiazie
Huslyiui 2 Aeenldunnssunmiuiuueswinguyey
138N (BLA-W2) H11e7g¢ninmaeaavadd uiiage
0w w & o o | o =
dwiu  aviuluniadwarhladadulTuseditanlusy
5. 8 A o
maiuddaatuilsldldsannanianuvasdiuadgydum
745 S MiSenetadasasnieudasiusdgainnTs
MavBvaddudiAyuaesdndiuil 2 d9nata iwaneiinald
il e el
ﬂ’]iﬁ@a%j%‘ﬂﬁ‘j_lla‘wNﬁ’mﬁﬂﬂ‘l’l%%ﬁ%aﬁ’mﬁ%
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28. Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the
year [excluding other comprehansive income) by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted eamings per share is calculated by dividing profit
for the year [excluding other comprehensive income] by the
weijghted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary
shares which would need to be issued to convert all dilutive
potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. The calculation
assumes that the conversion took place either at the beginning
ofthe period oronthe date the potential ordinary shares were
issued.

The exercise price and the fair value of employee services
to be supplied to the Company in the future per each of the
BLA-W2 warrants allocated to the Company's employees
and management were higher than the average market price
for the year. Therefore, the calculation of diluted =amings
per share for the current year did not include the effect of
the 7.15 million potential ordinary shares from the exercise
of BLA-W2 warrants because the effect to earnings per share
for the reporting period was anitidilutive.

Basis earning per share and diluted eamings per share were
calculated as Tollows:

duaniuansiy
fladmiu Fuadugrninnin filssatin
Profit for the year Weighted average number of shares  Earmnings per share
(¥ / Thousand Baht) (W / (Thousand Shares] [17% / Baht)

#555 [ 2012

2554 /2011 2555 /2012 2554 /2011 2555 /2012 2554/ 201

ﬁﬂ‘lidaﬁuﬁ‘:uﬁug_r]u! Basic earnings per share
fledn il
Profit for the year 3,284 370

Hanssnuvawinad e fuae
Effect of dilutive patential ordinary share
iuﬁﬁ@ua@aﬁw%ﬁwz%@ﬁuawﬁaﬁamiﬁm
ATTHATIUA WS 1T 89UT Y *g'uﬁ 1
Dilutive effect of warrants to subscribe to
ordinary shares allotted ta directars

and employees [BLA-W1) -

34170938 1,201,247 1,200,000 2734 2848

- 8217 g /529

rilssafiuil¥uaa / Diluted earnings per share

sl aaifaruazley
arz@indmandasduwiuasigainiuddy
LARIEYTE

Profit of ordinary shareholder assuming the
canversion of warrants to ordinary shares 3,284,370

3,417,098 1,209 464 1,208,929 2714 2.827
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29. Related party transactions

In considering each possible related party relationship,
attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and
not merely the legal farm.

The relationship between the Company and its related parties
are summarised below.

A a o W =
TITAENANTVILOE VDI azinnfianTe

A HE WL T

A a v a
TITANAN IV UG

Name of related parties

dyennfianis

Type of business

arHFRAREfULT Hne

Relationship with the Company

18 Tnman Budawiios eauwdindi e (@m0

TICON Industrial Connection Pel.

UFEN Sulaian vasanda A1A (3vnas)

Indorama Polymers Pcl.
USEY 2T RaaauaT a1

Asia warshouse Co., Ltd.

AWl afonSuning

Property developrnent

= o &
Tlesiedliaz e o

Petrochemical
L ] (o Y
T riwdan

Rental of assets

a_ dd e a owa w | -
ma’rg‘tﬂcﬂa‘uq@@a“Vlmm‘uaaﬂ‘uEimmjmmlﬁmﬂmmﬂm
Holding by an individual related to the major

shareholder of the Company

fnTTamILIeEI LI I

Related by way of common directors
favulaadfiadusalnguae e

Holding by the rmajor shareholder of the Cormpany

Name of related parties

Type of business

Relationship with the Company

TUWIRTINTINN A0 (HA7T0)
Bangkok Bank Pcl.

Ui rpamwlssiingde 400 (3n71m)

Bangkok Insurance Pel.

i nafulsefimiasa 4700 (3wr12m)

Thai Reinsurance Pel,

= = e sl o 0s
13 lnaFilraiuiie 4 (31777 14)

Thaire Life Assurance Pel,
W syFa el 41t
Sorachal Vivatn Co., Ltd.

15t Tvawaninathyensegd Se (mwimw)
Bumrungrad Hospital Pcl.

Ui ewenunangly 1 S
The Phyathai 1 Hospital Co., Ltd.

uisn lsewenuang 'y 2 S
The Phyathai 2 Hospital Co., Ltd.

1HEn lsewatunawgly 3 $ifia
The Phyathal 3 Hospital Co., Ltd.
Wit wienasoys 4
Rajburi Sugar Co., Ltd.

UFEN T AR 811
Narai Ruamphiphat Co., Lid.

Wi enensranmmwgsfiia (1987) 4ne
Bangkok Business Building [1987] Co., Ltd.
1REm Vi3 aedilarde 4

Tris Corporation Ltd.

Ui g aea i rIs@aa 09 (s01)
Union Textile Industries Pel.

1REY T lnaimdan T e (3
Charoen Pokphand Foods Pel.

FIATT
Banking

Usefiuie
Insurance
Ui
Insurance

Useriudda

Life assurance

Wl aganiSundng

Property developrnent

RSk ARt

Health care services

gL

Health care services

FTLATIE

Health care services

mswand

Health care services

aNETHITIH
Industry

Waladan IunInd

Property development

TH i dau
Rental of assels
gIfiaLima
Services

AGIHTHNT T
Industry

gIfan TN

Agriculture

It ar b dnT TN 98 I 1Y

Shareholding and related by way of common directors

At Ay WA EnTIHnTI LU 9E I3 1T

Shareholding and related by way of corrnon directors

ARTIHATUI9EIUT I

Related by way of cornrmon directors

Wuidemedasuasitem nadulszfiudaea 4 fm
(MW7)

Subsidiary of Thai Reinsurance Pcl.

ARTTHIL 98 I 9T

Related by way of comrmon directors

= 9 A @ | | o
S-Jﬁdﬂﬂﬁ‘%uazﬂiﬁé-lﬂWﬁUTﬂﬂ?%ﬁ?Nﬂ%

Related by way of common directors 2nd shareholders

AMITHITLN9FEIUT 3N

Related by way of common directors

ANTTHATUGEIWT IH T

Related by way of common directors

AP IL I 9E IR I

Related by way of cornrmon directors

ARTTHATUNIEI WM

Related by way of common directors

A w dd e a owa w ‘ i
mm;ﬂmy@@awmmﬂuaﬂﬂuamaﬂmmlw@maﬂmww
Holding by an individual related to the major

shareholder of the Cormpany

aﬁ%ﬁaﬁmmmﬁmﬁm@dam‘mﬁ’u

Related by way of common directors 2nd shareholders

=l A k% I i o
HADAHULATNTIANITLN AT IHIE

Related by way of cornmon directors and shareholders
= LA P I 1 s

FIADANALI9E 3T TN

Related by way of common sharehaolders

AMTTHAITL9E I NI IH T

Related by way of common directors

fI 68 | USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
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158 Lan-98 favs it fewma ane A

Ex-chai Distribution System Co., Ltd. Commercial

u%ﬁwwﬁﬂw%’wﬁ’mmiﬂammm a2 e Apmenasu
BBL Asset Management Co., Lid.

UTEN RN TN a2 3108 (390 AarINg
Buzluang Securities Pcl. Securities
Asia Insurance Company Limited Usefinia
Asia Insurance Company Limited Insurance
158 T uea 1o Bwsiud Tusnnad dife Uszfiuda
BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd Insurance

W uredzdu nedw 41fie gafiauimy

Bangpain Golf Co., Ltd Services

Asset management

ARTTHATUNSEI U 21T

Related by way of common directors

=l e @ I I s
HADAHAUATTTTHNTUIGE I4T 331

Related by way of common directors and shareholders
[ oy e 1 o=t al I = e
Lﬂ%mwmamaﬂamaﬁmmimymaﬂmww

Subsidiary of the major shareholder of the Company

ARTIHFN LA I 3T

Related by way of cornrnon directors

finvsameusdanduduirnsuasten
Related by way of cornrmon directors are the

rmanagement of the Company

AP THFIIL 9@ W T

Related by way of cornmon directors

o BB kB o i e wm g DA

lymzvangdl WiEmamanigafand @y auianisfinadag

a o o | = - ) &

m szmsgsnadanaradvlleniaslamemeeuazsnmd

| h 1

EnFemn AT s eI L e wasAansrante Fadwkileawn
- - v X

Un@gafialagauroad el

Ouring the years, the Company had significant business
transactions with its related parties. Such transactions,
which have been concluded on commercial terms and bases
agread upon in the ordinary course business betwesn the
Company and those parties are as follows:

[wabzzt: 1 / [Unit Baht)

2555 /2012 2554 /2011

wlatanaiisuaian / Pricing Policy

sﬁEm'ﬁgiﬁqﬁﬁ_lﬁamsﬁtﬁﬂﬁfmﬁu

Transactions with related companies

WAt 4,102,558 3,879,210
Prerniurm written

wWadsznunaea 108,846,898 21,263,036
Prermium ceded

andulraiufuannimeidsiunaes 94,695,180 24,398,091
Claim recoverable from reinsurer

AaauazAIL A 1195129091 1,068,494,475
Commission and brokerages
fﬁh?mvlmwhalme‘wmaﬁgmmw 47,172,029 73,016,717

Claim payment and diagnose charge

= = o s [ o
Wlnan1ensaiuasnissulsznung

Normal comrmercial terms for undenwriting

VHun@nienmivasn sz i oe e 1adszin vy aan sl s
uasdynUsiuge

Normal cornmercial terms for reinsurance depending on type of
insurance and reinsurance contract

) o =i o s @ oo @ A o ar
ﬂ@??@?mﬂ@@ﬂﬂ@ﬂﬁﬁﬂui@]f]@@Lﬂuﬂ@liﬂiﬂﬂai@lﬁmﬂﬂiiﬂmFﬁﬂil
At a mutually agreed percentage of reinsurance premium

) o =i o s @ oo @ A o e
@@?W@Wﬂﬂ@@ﬂﬂ@ﬂ@ﬂﬂ%l@F;l@@Lﬂ%@@?ﬂ?@ﬂaz@@m&lﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂFJ’:?LI
At a mutually agreed percentage of premium written

Fualndviensdueenisiudlss iy

Normal commercial terms for underwriting
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[wbaes: uw / (Unit: Baht)

2555 /2012 2554 /2011

wleunamsrmuaswa / Pricing Palicy

sﬁEm'ﬁgiﬁqﬁuﬁamsﬁtﬁim%'mﬁu
Transactions with related companies
aeniodl - Budn

FUNATY c%taé@agﬂ%ﬁmmzﬁuﬁ
Interest income - deposits at bank,

promissory notes and debentures

aoniiady - SuldfdulanfudnnTnd 8,645, 344 5,541,058

eIz

Interest income mortgage loans

HudunaTy 121,251,485 130,561,381

Dividend income

ATHITHElHH IR 88,977,940 71,321,935

Bank charges

ALz any 1,110, 4é4 921,275

Insurance premium

ALTIEIRITRAZAIUINTT &2, 724,251 81,433,042

Building space rental and services

ANUTATE 40,075
Other services

selfoeridesnanindauaninnind 1805171

Brokerage incorme from securities trading

241,875,473 76,481,564

gnsuAafiuan iumsiuuazuisn inisadasiudalifugnaia
Same rates as those offered by financial institutions and related

companies to general customers

© a ea o oae s guwe wwa by da e o es
amﬂmmﬂu@mﬂm_lﬁ‘iszﬂ@ﬂwﬂ‘u%Qﬂmmiﬁmm%@ﬂmwaa’mm
Same rates as the Company charged to general borrowers who

mortgage assets as collateral

“ ‘
Ay dIzniean

The declared amount

s uAafiuan W siudelfifugndnnal
Same rates as those charged by financial institutions and related

companies to general customers

- - ” o a s
LWUNEN 19N ITR NN ITT LU SN

Normal commercial terms for underwriting

A TLANA IR WA AN T HA TR S2H 0 30 UmAaLR e
Falle 1 HaMPH 2553 AUSnATRNATBNA 21 v Wuensie
BIETAzLIzaAm 29 Uivdafias WazAaLE 1 Bawieu 2555 4Ty

P B
WsfuauSnnsflue s sazlszaam 35 vwead e 61
Aoz T

L R WA LR LA A LT R I M ATR U TEH O 47 U
138 Uea@ai Waza1uSmseTieEa ezl zam 100 Ui
307 Umealfian

HINTUENA 1T LT A9 AT 8 1T 9 LA TR STz e 100 U
150 1y 188 Unuas 315 UMastfauka saniEin eI emaTas
Uszanme 342 U ey 200 umeaLiae

Head office building: Rental fee of approximately Baht 90 per square
meter per month and service fee of Baht 29 per square meter per
rmonth since 1 August 2010 [before 1 August 2010: fee of Baht 21

per square meter] for long-term agresment and approximately

Baht 47, Baht 138 per square rneter per maonth and service fees

approximately Baht 100, Baht 307 per square meter per manth

Branch office buildings: Rental fees of approximately Baht 100,
Baht 150, Baht 188 and Baht 315 per square meter per month and
service fees of approximately Baht 342 and Baht 200 per square

meter per month

Waenadawludunuanilumidenuasniniudan e eyl

MNormal commercial terms for services

& = a = a o o e
Luin@an1enisai ENTITTAULY WITEYUEWENTITWE

Normal commercial terms for secunties brokerage

1

W5 rwAsUAINTEsM19A1SARA Mg Bancassurance

195Ul 2555 waz 2554 HatwulezissdisSouss 62 21
@

hRzIReas 61.83 %laﬂgﬁam:ﬂ%ﬂmuqvm BIHE L

1 70 I USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
e Uzl 2555

For the years 2012 and 2017, the premium generated
from the Bancassurance distrioution channel represented
approximately 62.21 percent and 61.83 percent of total net
premium written, respectively.

HAAAIATITIH IS EN Y LAZNANIIINe I B fh JUH 31
i
TUIIAN 2555 WRT 2554 NI1ussas a9l

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the balance of the

accolnts between the Company and those related companies
are as follows:

[wabazs: $wun / Thousand Baht)

Wanawae / Note

2555 / 2012

2554 / 2011

TanmgInanuiamsifimdasiv
Wuaanubundnning - Hunulu
FRIAVENNIWE - 1A
ey Aoy a X
1ar: iRl fie e
Q%@m%lu%é’ﬂ%%’wﬂ - ﬁuﬁgﬂ%
FENAHANTITWE AR ATTTN
Husnulupanning - v
AN - TR
o i i o % &
197m: rlsfasldnediais
Fuaanuluvanning - v
AN - HARTEATTTH
Susanuluvanning - Hun

PBAFR AAR TN
Fuaanuluding
Wusgnubunanning - duf

AT e
WU H AR5

o S g
FulAntuleadnannindwad
= as
Wl ulTEn
AT TATIAE 29
o oe e e
(Tamegludunindan)
R ERHE BRI SR
g a as Al
(vanmg luFunTndau)
FunIwdainmsdsznuseea
v
LT Hy s e Aa
A3 haEA T LA d 1A
-
(sanngflunitavan)
AR LR SA LS NEE19R
o X
(Tamegflunilavan)

RIS E B

Transactions with related companies

Investments in marketable equity
securities - cost
Add: Unrealised gain

Investrnents in marketable equity
securities - fair value

Investrments in unit trusts - cost

Add: Unrealised gain

Investments in unit trusts - fair value

Investrments in non-marketable equity
seclrities
Investrnents in debentures

Investrnents in foreign debentures

Depaosit at financial institution

Mortgage loans

Prepaid rental expense

(Including in other assets]

Prepaid expense [Including in other zssets]

Reinsurance assels
Amounts due to reinsurers
Accrued commission
[Including in other liabilities)
Accrued rental and service expense
[Including in other liahilities]

Outstanding claims

? 1,450,475 1,266,585

1,324,845 576627

2,774,820 1843212

g 780 348 1,247,518

86,868 102,972

867 216 1,350,490

7 11,467 11,187

? 3,705,000 3,555,000

? 1,638,005 1046047

o 852 1468 489,495

10 183,115 83,620
13 93,410 105,236
13 1,142 =
8 91,931 16,903

14 91,584 10,887
20 173,364 160,787
20 691 412
17 11,826 16,113
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a1aay uwuﬂﬁumiuazﬁﬁﬂﬁ

b4 Il
TusendeTavgaiud 31 Sudten 2555 way 2554 1EHMH
Alfaenataslomindneuh i unnTren ez uane

Directors and management’s benefits

During the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, the
Company had employee benefit expenses payable to their

Feoalalii directors and management as below.
[wsbaei: fwdTn / Unit: Million Baht)
2555/ 2012 2654 / 2011
ratlslamniszasin Shaort-term employee benefits 38.45 33.37
nalszlaninaonanang i Long-term employee benefits 2,52 11.66
wamﬂa“ﬁﬁﬁdml@al%ﬁ%ﬂ%mm'ﬁ Share-based payment transactions [Note 21) 2.20 x

(AazLme 21)

333 Total 43.37 45.03

o

b |
uanduavasluddgusasdnimad usdyvesuisna
FosssuAninewldusasllunnnamg 21

30. nannswealsenuowbBAuuian:lau

B4 TN 31 BUIIAN 2555 way 2554 15EV M TIenANNIWG
¥
iszRulinuwansdaua NNz 1Tl LR AR 0 A ek

The details of the warrants which zllocated to the Company's
employees are presented in Note 21,

30. Assets pledged with the Registrar

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the following assets have
been pledged with the Registrar in accordance with the Life
Insurance Act.

[wabagl U9 / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
TRV zﬁja@'w ERCRbIY zﬁja@'w
TR WATE AU gRTTIE  TIENY LR A A I
Cost/Amartised cost Fairvalue  Cost/Amortised cost Fair value
Wity gIanfia State enterprise bonds 20,000,000 21,154,977 20000000 21,3471.905

31. ndwodundodssHilubudisasnlbiuuisn:aidsu

0, TUH 31 FWTIAN 2555 LaD 2554 UTE b TananyTng

o =9 o ar o4 as s [-wroY

PdlududrmasiseAudanuwanzsdauninnizs iy ga
o o e 4y X

15snuTIn e ma Ll

31. Assets reserve with the Registrar

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the following assets
have been pledged as life assurance palicy reserve with the
Registrar inaccardance with the Life Insurance Act.

(w2l 199 / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
IR W E‘j’s’ﬂ@h ERLRYIY zﬁja@'w
TIENUE AU ARTIIE TN UEREAIMIE AR TIIN
Cost/amortised cost Fairvalue Cost/Amortised cost Fair value

12,480,608 158 13,414,367 520
8,332,857 706  9,047,014,595

8,877 714310 9,667 637 947
8,340,931 086 9,194 442,504

WUsUNSsSIUNE Government bonds
WUsUNSSTaamA State enterprise bonds
ol Total

20,816,465 864 22,441 3682,115

17,218,645 398 18,862,080,453

fI 72 | USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
e Uzl 2555
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32. Commitments

The Company has entered into several lease agreements in
respect of the lease of office building space, motar vehicles
and equipment. The terms of the agreements are generally
between 3 and 24 years for lease of building space and are

ﬁtymuﬂﬁuaﬂLﬁﬂMVLﬁ generally between 1 and & years for lease of motor vehicles
and equipments. Operating lease agreements can not be
£ S 31 Funen 2555 13%H ﬁmﬁz@ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁmd’]ﬂmm@m cancelled.
fivsialld As at 31 December 2012, future minimum lease payments
required under these non-cancellable operating lease
contracts were as follows:
[sb2z: ameum / Unit: Million Baht)
aathznalu/ Pay within

19 1-51 Wi 5 373

1 year 1 -5 years Over 5 years Total

Hrynn e Uperating lease agreements 34.59 30.10 2.82 47.51
CiallaTRb ik Services agreements 4437 43.98 13.26 107,67
TIH Total 78.94 7408 16.08 169.12

[l 1 1 I
o AT 31 FunAN 2554 1SEMHR WU wuA A dasdneln
y o . .
aunaTEwA e lRd g wAuangn bl le G

As at 31 December 2011, future minimum lease payments
required under these non-cancellable operating lease
contracts were as follows:

(w2 awunm / Unit: Million Baht)

agsznnalu/ Pay within

11 1-51 Wi 5 773

1 year 1 - 5 years Over b years Total

eiallaTigitiigloigIRSATGA) Operating lease agreements 28.91 34.07 3.76 66,74

laTlaTgbir algh Services agreements 4213 66.49 17.68 126.30

33 Total 71.04 100.56 21.44 193.04
33. ndwoJsol 33. Litigation

£ S 31 Fuiem 2555 1iEndafgniladiasGondione
uruLozNaos 41,82 §1uLN (2554: 38.27 UW) AR
Lﬂ“]%%’%)um:ﬁuﬁa éfwwwadmﬁﬁaﬁm@ﬁﬁqﬂ@iﬂﬁﬂ&iguq@
A e R d e R MU A e Fevnad e hasan

A b luauRg aNLHavaIN NI WIRG
34. nistduadoyanunisbudiuunewdauaiu

agmddiufamiludismneginamafagiadseiugin
m:v@”wLﬁ%gﬁﬁalummmwﬂQﬂ;ma@%eﬁa’aﬁﬂ%m:mﬂ%al
aervaeld S lvuazdunTwdviaveafibaaluaun1siiud.
Lﬁmﬁmﬁuﬁawmgﬁa Lm:ﬁawmquﬁﬂmw{@wﬁ
AENE

As at 31 December 2012, the Company has been sued for
damaged totaling approximately Baht 41.82 million [2011:
Baht 38.27 million] as insurer. The outcomes of these causes
have not yet been finalised. The Company did not set up for
the above liabilities due to the uncertainly of the outcome.

34. Financial information by segment

The Company's operations involve 3 single industry segment
in life insurance and are carried on in the single geographic
area in Thailand. As 3 result, all of the revenues, operating
profits and assets as reflected in these financial statemeants
pertain to the aforementioned industry segment and geographic
area.
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35. Financial instruments
35.1 Financial risk management

The Company's financial instruments, as defined under Thai
Accounting Standard No.107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure
and Fresentations”, principally comprise cash and cash
equivalents, premium receivable, reinsurance assets
(Lizbilities], loans, and investments. The financial risks
associated with these financial instruments and how they
are managed is described below,

Credit risk

Concentrations of the credit risk with respect to loans and
premium receivables are insignificant due to the large number
of customers comprising the customer base and their dispersion
across different industries and geographic regions in Thailand.
The maximum exposure to credit risk is the book value of
assets as presented in statement of financizl position.

Therz is insignificant risk from policy loans since the sum
that the Company has lent to insured parties is less than
cash value of their policies with the Company. The maximum
value ofthe risk arising from secured loans is the amount of
the loan less the value which the Company is able to derive
from the assets placed as collateral.

Interest rate risk

The Company's exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily
to its deposits at financial institutions, investments in securities
and loans.

As at 31 December 2012, financial assets classified by type of
interest rate are summarised in the table below.

[wbagl 19 / Unit Baht]

AT o T 31 Suanaw 2585
Balance as at 31 December 2012
& E o
BEERCRLITENET]
i Y X o o ¥ o4
Taddlaanda AUAIATHAAT IR AR Aasaantiianan

No interest  Floating interest rate  Fixed interest rate

TENIF LA WS Cash eguivalent 437,959,233 427,886,714 -
Rnagnulunanning Government and state
wanyIWESauiaLasisianwfia  enlerprise securities - - 93,973,878,850
m‘mmwﬁmmaﬂ”ﬁu Private enterprises debt securities - - 18,812,126,696
mwmwﬁ@hmzm@ Foreign debt securities = = 6,170 570 422
Gunan < unns Suias Deposit at financial institutions which
Asauefiund 3 e arnounts maturing In over 3 months - - 750,000,000
Lyt e Loans - 52,690,686 2,596,409,735
TIH Total 437 959 233 480,577 400 122,302 985,703

1 74 I USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
e Uzl 2555

ar as 2 s g A Ao X
04 U 51 FUIIeH 2555 SUNTWAN NS Ut ansaanids
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As at 31 December 2012, the financial assets that carry fixed
interest rates further classified based on the maturity date,
ar the repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date
as follows:

[wwbag: 17w / Unit Baht]

melw 13

1-51 Win 5 9 7 daswandadiais

Within 1 year 1-5years Over 5 years Total  Average interest rate

Fuaanulundnning
Investments in securities
wannsnisguiaussigianria 1,945,276 725
Government and state enterprise
securities
mmﬂwﬁmmaﬂﬂm 560,000,000
Private enterprises debt securities

@A31E TnEN ST e 360,704 404

4,128,000,000

[Fazazsdall / % pa

9,760,860,834 82,262,736 291 23,973 878,850 4.47

14,124,126 694 18,812,126,696 514

3,751,860,952 2,038,005 066 6,170,570 422 513
Foreign debt securities
a1 IS wRe LR e 50,000,000 700,000,000 ’ 750,000,000 448
finnan 3 Wau
Oeposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 months
Lauiﬁﬁﬁm / Loans 2,058,755 15,788,606 2578562174 2,596 409,735 605 -8.00
33 / Total 2,938 040,084 18,361,515,392 101,003430,227  122,302,585,703

il T s g

o TN 31 Funan 2554 FuniwimiemasuiiafaganNnse
it 2/

aaeailssnnaesieaniie el

As gt 31 December 2011, financial assets classified by type of
interest rate are summarised in the table below.

[wbaz um / Unit: Baht]

ey o Tuh 31 Fuanau 2555
Balance as at 31 December 2012
5 -
Aaseanidial s
1 K & » . X4
laiflaanda TuaseIHIaTIeaR daneandandh
No interest  Floating interest rate  Fixed interest rate

SRS UER Cash equivalent 308,719,181 408,001,295 2,020,000,000
Invesment in securities
Ruagnulunanning Government and state
wanyIWSa U aLarisiawfia enterprise securities - - &7,889,223,364
mﬂmwﬁmmaﬂ"ﬁ% Private enterprises debt securities - - 17,912,038,895
mwmwﬁwﬁaﬂnmw Foreign debt securities = - 4,795 515,079
Gusnanitun s Guiesy Deposit at financial institutions which
AAuaLiunan 2 Hau arnounts rmaturing in over 3 months = = 1,875,000,000
it e Loans : 51,981,194 2,061,101,258
T4 Tatal 308,719,181 459 982 489 94 552 878,596
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As at 31 December 2017, the financial assets that carry fixed
interest rates further classified based on the maturity date,
ar the repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date

I%aiﬁﬁﬁa%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ“ﬁ as follows:
[w3bazi: 1 / Unit: Baht]
il 1 9 1-51 Vi 5 1 o Sasmandaduais
Within 1 year 1-5years Over 5 years Total  Average interest rate
Baagzsiall / (% pa)
T U TS san 2,020,000,000 e - 2,020,000,000 3.24
Cash equivalent
Suaonulunannind
Investrents in securities
warniwid gunauazigiamia 1,428 631,067 €,652,340 483 57808031814 47,889 223364 4,54
Government and state enterprise
securities
Wﬁ’lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ’lmaﬂ"ﬁ% 4,821 417,080 3,756,000,000 9334621 815 17,912,038,895 5.04
Frivate enterprises deft securities
m’lﬁﬁﬁﬁ@i’mﬂﬁzmﬁ - 2969 475,362 1826041717 4. 795 R1R 179 9.26
Foreign debt securities
FurnaendumsSuiinsurinue  1,575,000,000 300,000,000 - 1,675,000,000 449
fiun 3 W@
Deposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 manths
Lﬁ‘lﬂﬁﬁjﬁm / Loans 1,266,626 16,379,379 2043435253 2,061,101,258 572 -8.00
333/ Total 2,846 534,773 15,694,215 224 71,012,130,699 94,652 876,596

anudssanaesisantlfeu
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Fareign currency risk

The Company's significant exposure to foreign currency risk
is In respect of its investments in bonds and unit trusts which
are denominated in foreign currencies and reinsurance with
foreign reinsurers, The Company utilises forward exchange
and cross currency swap contracts to manage the risk.

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the balances of financial
assets denominated in foreign currencies are summarised

helow.
AR A AunIwanianistu Faswanulinuads o U 31 Funau
Foreign currency Financial assets Average exchange rate as at 31 December 2012
[&734 / [Million) [LnsavbeiunTsslsswa / Baht per 1 foreign currency unit]
2555 /2012 2554 / 2011 2555 /2012 2554 / 2011
wIaganigamdn US dollar 194.04 127.74 30.49 31.55

fI 76 I USEN nsdinwds=udan a0 [ukigd ]
e Uzl 2555
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k3
Ruesangilszmaaasniiingninaeil

Foreign exchange contracts outstanding at 31 December
2012 and 2011 are summarised below.

2555/ 2012
daruaniwanuasduan Funsumvum
anani FwIuAEa agEwInide FNFaN
Foreign currency Bought amount Contractual exchange rate bought Contractual maturity date
[&74 / Million) [Unsavivkhedunisnalseene / Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
ATHE AN FOLNTN 194 07 29.80 - £1.00 HNTIFH 2555 - g9 2565
US dollar January 2013-September 2022
2654 / 201
dauanias uasdgyan FUATLMHUA
anaiin Swawdida agAIwINTIER auAan
Foreign currency Bought amount Contractual exchange rate bought Contractual maturity date
(&4 / Million] [ sawbauaasnalzsme / Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
ATHE anT FaLTN 127 75 29.80 - 41.00 NHATRUE 2555 - Ga1PH 2563

S dollar
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35.2 Fairvalue

Afairvalue is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged
or a liability settled between knowledgeable, willing parties
in an arm's length transaction. The fair value is determined
by depending on the nature of the instrument.

The fair valle isdetermined by reference to the market price of
the financial instrument or by using an appropriate valuation
technigue, depending on the nature of the Instrument.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the
Company in estimating the fair values of financial instruments:

Investments in securities

The fair values of listed securities are based on their guoted
market prices.

The fair values of ather securities cannot be properly calculated,
and therefore no disclosure is made.

The fair values of deposits at financial institutions, bonds,
treasury bill, debentures and notes with maturity periods
of less than 90 days are based on their carrying values. For
those with maturity periods longer than 90 days, fair values
are estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis based
on the current interest rate and the remaining period to
maturity.

The fair value of debt securities in the form of embedded
derivatives are based on the calculations made by the issuers.
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Policy loans

The fair value of policy loan is based on the amount presented
in the statement of financial position.

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the aggregate camying
vallues of the Company's financial instruments which are
significantly different from their aggregate fair values can be
defined as follows:

[wabagl U / Unit Baht]

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011

swnenulmd  yadigdsesn eewiyd o gadsdsssy

Carrying value Fair value  Carrying value Fair value

AFIHITAHN AR 2AUATU A YA Held-to-maturity debt securities

Aatie g Bonds
) Dehentures
Suaanuludatiuenassname 8 (n)  Investments in notes in Note 9 (2]

(Llrndushmdisluawnan) [exclusion of put option)

Suasnuludariuenumaname 9 ()
Suasnuludduenavngimg 9 (v)

;
Suasnuludduenavnamg 9 (1)

Investments in notes in Note 9 [b]
Investments in nates in Note 9 [c]

Investments in notes in Note 7 [d]

87,602,879,984  90,343,735,302 64420906387  68,777,235,710
16,184,593,610  16,947,661,011  13.223,433090  14,024,139,862

1,400,000,000  1,491,427,123 1,800,000000 1,922,014, 781
1,570,000,000  2,153,547,720 1,330,000000  1,836,689,535
3,600,000,000  3,642,710,5%4 400,000,000 456,940,000
1,702,307,669  1,713,100,000 900,000,000 841,540,000

45N T NA ST AT ﬁwﬁjmzﬁ’aﬁu%’wﬁ%lmmmw

i 2+
B LHa4aNLE SN ATl asNaE WA BAUATLTIHUA

ﬁuamu“lué’mﬁumuwmﬂmq 9 (N) LATRHIYA 9 (U)

0, TUA 31 TWIAH 2555 WAz 2554 USEmanadadsinguli
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The Company has recorded the above bonds, debentures
and notes at their book values because the Company intends
to hold the investments to maturity.

Investments in notes as Note 9 (a) and Note 9 (b)

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Company may need to

e X deposit additional amaunts in the future under the promissary

saulaasii _ _
! notes and bills of exchange agreements, as summarised below.
[v3321: &1 / Unit Million Baht)
2855 / 2012 2554 / 2011

gzl within

11 1 year 1,240 1,440
2-57 2 - 5years 590 830

36. Dudununainuds:riudan / Contribution to Life Guarantee Fund

[wabazr: uan / Unit: Baht)

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
sandwannunasulssiuiieasanaull  Life quarantee fund at the beginning of the year 86,086 337 54 530,165
Suasnunasywlssiudinseni el Contribution during the year 34,640,205 31,556,169
gaaiuanmunasulseiwiivavanuatall  Life guarantee fund at the end of the year 120,726 542 86,086,337
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37. Capital management

The primary objective of the Company's capital management
are to ensure that it has an appropriate financial structure, to
preserves the Company's ability to continue its business as a
going concern and to maintain capital reserve in accordance
with Declarations of the OIC.

38. Events after the reporting period

On 22 February 2013, the meeting of the Company's Board of
Directors passed a resolution to approve a dividend payment
of Baht 0.34 per share from retained eamings. However,
the payment of dividend must be approved by the Annual
General Meeting of shareholders of the Company and the
Office of Insurance Commission.

39. Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 22 February 2013,
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g1anas 82 fLNALTA 10 9.9@1ANE9 0-3662-6396-7 0-3562-6395 | angthong@bla.co.th
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f.Lia9 3.479n849 14000

0-3561-1334

nilunsy3 102 vl 16 @.Eawm 0-3720-2533 - 4 0-3728-2930 | kabinburi@bla.co.th
andundis AU 3uys 25240
Sunyd 29/10-11 aLwazenady o Salnal 0-3931-3251 0-3932-3782 | chanthaburi@bla.co.th
a.flas a.4unys 22000 0-3931-3870
0-3930-2927
RELT9LYIT 456, 458, 460 £1.asloknin-unateng 0-3851-5805 ,7 0-3851-3859 | chachoensoa@hbla.co.th
fLutLae 2.l aandens 24000 | 0-3881-3028
0-3881-2454
‘ﬁ’d‘jﬁ 112/132-135 Viad' 1 gLwIzENdEaan 0-3878-4261,3 0-3878-4262 | chonburi@bla.co.th
aiadle o.flos avad 20000 0-3878-4389
0-3878-4198
WOTUIET 149/5-6 via) 7 naavsmes authulng | 0-3732-0939 0-3732-0940 | nakhonnayok@bla.co.th
A.LHA9 A UATUIET 25000 0-3732-0482
1AL 107/32 ‘H&dl 2 LW 0-3865-2937 -8 0-3865-2958 | banphe@bla.co.th
A.LHAe A.32889 21160
WYIE 62/3-4 m;d' 5 @.uLmaa 0-3836-8064-5 0-3836-80686 | pattaya@bla.co.th
8.1798%39 a.1a1T 20150
RPN 83,85,87 9.6 m.ﬁi&rg%ﬂ’ﬁqﬂ 0-3861-5015 0-3861-7152 | rayong@bla.co.th
Fuez a.lidae a.328a9 21000 0-3880-0449
0-3880-0184
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LHzaRT 25 W3l 10 6.nean 0-5445-4255-9 0-5445-4280 | chiangkham®@hbla.co.th
AL 98T A ke 58110
VRE9TE 208/3-4 viy{16 naales g 3audns 0-5375-8767 0-5371-1243 | chiangrai@tla.co.th
a.Liae 21789378 57000 0-5375-8543
0-5375-8794
vite alisd 119/3 0. H19lan a.e7g3 0-5340-5318-9 0-5328-7250 | chiangmai@bla.co.th
a.tilae a1 feglrel 50200 0-5340-5374-6
0-5328-7251-3
AWIUTRL 304/42-43 3.3 0-5662-1333 0-5682-1800 | taphanhin@bla.co.th
m.mwmﬁ%—mwamm m.ﬁmm@ 0-5662-2223
AP IWAL 2 AR 66110 0-5662-3323
AT 5/2 o.wviale S . uara 19 0-5554-0601 0-5554-0683 | tak@bla.co.th
a.Lilae 2.97m 63000 0-5554-0625
) 6/2-3 vy 11 nATWLS B danuIe 0-5433-3494 (-5433-3493 | thoen@bla.co.i
a.L8uw a.8711U719 52160
WATETIA 36/6-8 o lrdd L . Uimiiln [ 5622 87424 0-5622-8745 | nakhonsawan@bla.co.th
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AL.LHAY AWATHIATIF 60000
WELET 55674 g.wwalaTi @.13819 0-5448-2112-3 0-5448-0281 phayao@bla.co.th
8.Lia9 a.wzLen 56000 0-5448-0220
AR 21256 neanat o ludleg 0-5665-1361-2 0-5665-1363 | phichit@bla.co.th
a9 4. R399 BR00D
wmﬁaﬂ 4017131 afesnw o ludag 0-5522-1566-8 0-5524-2552 | phitsanulok@bla.co.th
a.L409 2. Awmlan 65000 0-6624-6658
0-5525-2993
LW”ﬁ‘iiq_IJ‘ﬁEﬁ. 6/7-8 pangieate o luiag 0-5672-2838 0-8672-0164 | phetchabun@bla.co.th
a.Lilag ’Q.LW"H?H?L{& 67000 0-5674-3592
CRiIeH! 236/9 vy 1 f.a 91 Baalual 0-5435-2623 0-5435-2624 | lampang@hla.co.th
mlalawyad atilag 2871109 52100 0-5422-B083
0-5422-7063
FI3IPLan S0/7,9 m;ﬁ' 3 p.AIRIDEAY @.2711U873 0-5564-1507 0-5564-1807 | sawankhalok@bla.co.th
a.@3330kan a.gluvia 64110 0-5564-1218
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ITAEUE 246/16-17 n.aveHa 0N TAEWS 0-4381-3435 0-4381-3126 | kalasin@bla.co.th
f.Lilag a.mwﬁuﬁ: 46000 0-4382-1673
YA 31/31-32 anthidflas wlwdiag 0-4324-4033 0-4324-4537 | khonkhan@bla.co.th
a.L5lne . uanLiAk 40000 0-4324-3401
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fiein & 270/9-11 8.6 0. Fagd-TA1 0-4483-7072-3 0-4483-7074 | chaiyaphum@bla.co.th
o luflag adlng a.uqf 36000
THUN 389/7-8 v 18 n.adYad 0-4338-9522 0-4332-9623 | chumpas@bla.co.th
FLTHUN B.THUN RADAY 40130
VAT 175/3-4 m.ﬂwgmﬁaﬂ o ludlag 0-4252-0603 0-4252-0604 | nakhonphanom@bla.co.th
8.LH89 2. uee 48000 0-4252-1205
0-4252-0371
WET TV 5491 adesniw o lwdles adles 0-4424-3734 0-4424-6221 | korat@bla.co.th
WA IWEHT 30000 0-4426-1736-7
0-4426-1815
WATITTENT 2 2707/7-9 0. 8ud% w.lwilas 0-4427-8683 - 9 0-4427-8724 | korat2@bla.co.th
A.LHA9 AUATITTANT 30000 0-4427-8590
wlael 95-85/1 a1 w.aBarsey a.udlas 0-4228-7314 0-4228-7315 | namsom@bla.co.1h
a.aqmmﬁ 41210 0-4228-7351
e 79 1.4 aWELIRE 90w D-4228-1525-6 0-4228-1523 | banphus@bla.co.th
aduia a.80357% 41160
135nd 129/3-4 o509 0. lwdlag 0-4461-4427-8 0-4461-4417 | buriram@bla.co.th
a.+flas a.u3¥nd 31000
AW el B77/2-3 3.1 naveuia o ludlag 0-4428-5411-2 0-4432-8328 | phimai@bla.co.th
a.32 A WAITITEN 30110
Twsiias 2/4-5 3.1 w.aUWa 0-4240-5581 0-4247-1025 | phonphisai@bla.co.th
a.lwuids A vuedais 43120 0-4240-5723
0-4247-1383
HWTE TR 1412/291-292 5 3usaasasela 0-4371-1789 0-4371-2025 | mahasarakham@bla.co.th
PLARTE a.Lﬁaa AHWITEITAH 44000 0-4574-0080-1
Yaude swa-9 n.auiay o ludas 0-4352-0172 0-4351-3833 | rojet@bla.co.th
a.tdas adaude 45000 0-4352-0098
H 298 a5l wnaas 0-4281-2198 0-4281-2020 | loei@bla.co.th
a.idlae a.tae 42000
GETGIERE 152 via/8 o.fladlval a.eRygTas 0-4235-3481-3 0-4235-3484 | sribunrueang@bla.co.th
anua9laang 39180
FREAE 1420/8-9 n.aua o.dladle 0-4562-0304-5 0-4564-3571 | srisaket@bla.co.th
a.tiiae .aSasne 33000
AFIEUAT 241/4 nEnauns-aayan 0-4271-1834 0-4271-2861 | sakonnakhon@bla.co.th
m.'ﬁmg%ﬂﬂqm a.dlne a.anawes 47000 0-4273-0384
aiund 511-513 noauas o.lwilas 0-4452-0247 0-4451-2082 | surin@bla.co.th
a.Lilag a.q?uw% 32000 0-4452-0427
VU918 924/7 gl 14 ndszdng o lwdas 0-4241-3890-1 0-4241-3832 | nongkhai@bla.co.th
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